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OUR PRODUCTS

Our Products are categorized for Commerclal vehicle (Engine Bearing Caps, Differential Cases, Fly Wheels, Wheel Hubs,
Pulleys ete.); Tractor Industry (Lift Arms, Cylinders, Adaptor Plates, Brake and Contral Housing, Rocker and other Brackets
etc.}; Passenger Cars (Pulleys); Earth Movers Industry (Axle & Transmission Castings); Construction Industry (Anchor Bodies)

MCV Suspension Bracket Leaf Spring Bracket
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ABOUT US

Universal Autofoundry Limited is engaged in the manufacturing of Iron Castings. We manufacture castings
components in Grey Iron and S.G. {Ductile) lron, primarily for automotive sector. Castings are supplied in
Machined, Semi Machined and as cast condition with surface treatment as per customer's need. Suspension
Brackets, Differential housing, Hubs, Brake drum, Flywheels, Adjuster Nuts, Pulleys, Dampers, ete. are some of
the items that find application in the commercial vehicle and engineering industry.

We are an IATF 16949, ISO 14001 BS OHSAS 18001accredited Company.Universal Group has more than
65,000 sq. ft. size area manufacturing plant located at VKI Area, Jaipur, Rajasthan, which has an existing
installed capacity of 7,800 MT p.a. for the manufacture of grey iron and ductile iron castings. in addition to that we
have another capacity of 11,400 MT p.a. with our group foundries. We cater to the requirements of many of the
major automotive and engineering goods manufacturers in India and all over the world,

UNIVERSAL AUTOFOUNDRY LIMITED UNIT-1Il

In Last Financial Year i.e. 2017-18 Board has decided to Invest in a New Plant /unit due to high demand of
products and thus the Board at its meeting held on 12th February, 2018 approved the business plan for the
second unit of the company by the name of ‘M/s Universal Autofoundry Limited-Unit I’ at Reengus about 45 km
away from Jaipur. This unit will beset up with a proposed capacity of around 21600 MT.per annum. Further
detailed brief forms part of the Directors’ Report of the Annual Report.

OUR MISSION

Qur mission is to maximize wealth creation for all the stake-holders of the company through supply of cost
effective products, services and innovative solutions through integration of paople, technology, processes and
business systems.

OUR VISION

“Universal’s vision is to pursue and consolidate our position of leadership through passion, innovation and
teamwork.”

OUR VALUES
+ Discipline
+  |nnovation
+  Trust

Support
Speed
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

Graetings for the Day!!
Dear Shareholder,

It gives me great pleasure to share with you an update on the performance of your Company for the year 2017-18 and | welcome
you all to the 8th Annual General Meeting of 'UNIVERSAL AUTOFOUNDRY LIMITED'. It was a transformative year with the
introduction of the Goods and Services Tax (GST), an important development that has created a single national market and will
benefit both consumers as well as the industry. While trade conditions remained volatile during early implementation, they have
since stabilized.

In financial year under review our company has seen growth in all aspects be it revenue or profit. We have grown as a company.,
Qur Company has taken several primitive measures at various operational levels to ensure sustainable reduction in the cost of
production with increased level of efficiency and output. These measures include cut through in redundant process and
procedures, re-examination of strategies and applications. Due to all such continuous measures wa have improved the quality of
our products at a lower cost and maintain our position in the industry share.

With our dedicated efforts, the turnover of our company has increased by 25.55% in the financial year 2017-2018 as compared to
the previous financial year 2016-2017.Further, adding to our credential the export turnover of the company has increased from
11.54 croresto 13.51 croresin the current year,

With the investrment of Bs. 52,80,000/- in equity shares of M/s Indian Metalfoundry Institute Private Limited and acquired 20% stake
in the company, thus making it our Associate company.

Here, | would like to mention that the Company is in the process of increasing its revenues and returns by increasing the
production,and therefore the company bought and made investment of Rs. 1.5 crores in purchasing the land sifuated at B-51, 5KS
Industrial Area, Reengus, Sikar, Rajasthan and as per the decision made by the Board of Directors in meeling dt. 12th February,
2018, it has also initiated to set up its Second unit at the above purchased land at Reengus, Sikar which is known by the name of
'M's Universal Autofoundry Limited-Unit II'with a proposed capacity of 21600 MT/ annum for expansion due to high demand of
products, the detalls with respect to same forms part of the Directors' Report of the Annual Report.

There were also proud moments for each one of us for the financial year 2017-18 as our company have earned the following
awards:

(i EEPC AWARD Star Performer 2015-16;
(i Rajasthan Best Brand Award 2018,
(iii) IPF Industrial Excellence Awards-|PF Fastest growing Manufacturing Company Award Auto Ancillary Category (Small)

Owerall, it was another year of sustained high performance with considerable achievements across our business. None of this
would have been possible without the dedication and determination of our people and intellectual skills and contribution of our
Board members.

Most importantly, | would like to thank you, our shareholders, for your overwhelming trust and confidence that helped and motivated
usto pursue an agenda that is in the long-term interest of the Company.

Best Regards,
Kishan Lal Gupta

Chairman
DIN: 00295685
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MANAGEMENT

Mr. Kishan Lal Gupta, Chairman

Mr. Kishan Lal Gupla has been on the Board since inception of the company and
currently holds the position as the Chairman and Whole Time Director of our
company. He has done Bacheloss of Engineering (Mechanical) from Csmania
University, Hyderabad. He has more than 44 Years of experience in enginaering
sector, Being the founder of the organization, he has worked on almost all areas in
the organization and handles major function of Marketing, Finance and
Commercials of cur company, He ks responsible for building client relationship that
results in revenua and profitability growth. He ks alsa inveived in planning and
organizing the activities of the Company to achieve its desired cbjective. He has a
key robe in motivating and development of the personnel of management of the
company.His varied experience helps us work united towards the same goals of
the vision set by the management. Under his dynamic leadership and vast
exparience, we are abla to deliver constant value to our Company’s projects and

Mr. Vimal Chand Jain, Managing Director

B Vil Chand Jain has been on the Beard since inception of the company and
currentty holds the position as the Managing Director of our company.He has done
Bachelors of Engineering (Electrical) from Osmania University, Hyderabad,
Presently, his vast expanenceain casting & foundry industry is anshrined on the
company for formaticn of policies and developmental activities of the company, He
is imvolved inidentifying, davaloping and dirscting the implamentation of businass
strategy. He oversees cost and general accounting, accounts
recaivablaicollaction and payrall and risk management. Ha also guides nancial
decisicns by establishing, monitering and enforcing policies and procedures. He ks
alzo responsible for the Companies heallh, and legisiatve adherence and
maintain finks with other trade and professionals associations. Further, he is
heavily involved in maintainkng the budget of the company and ensures thal the
expenditure does not crosses the actual imit of the company.

expansion sirategy.

Mr. Ajay Gupta,
Non-Executive Director

Mr Ajay Gupta is a non-Executive Director of our
Company. He has completed his Masters in
Business Administration from Shivajl University,
Kolhapur. He has vast exparience in the industry
particudarly in planning, production and quality, He
brings strong leadarship skills in the manageament af
the company which leads to better management and
achieving desired goals and abjectivas,

Mr. Babu Lal Gupta,

Independent Director

Mr. Babu Lal Gupta is the Non-Executive
Independent Director of our Company with effect
from 3rd July, 2015, He has vast experience Inthe
field of business of elactrical as an induwsirialist,
trader and contracior.

. Murari Lal Gupta,

Independent Director

Mr. Murari Lal Gupta is the Mon-Executive
Independent Director of our Company with effact
from 3rd July, 2015 He has completed his
masters in Computer Applications from University
of Rajasthan. He hasvast experience in the field of
Software Indusiry.

Mr. Raghu Nandan Gupta,
Independent Director

Mr. Raghu Mandan Gupta is tha Mon-Executive
Independent Director of our Company with effect
fram 3rd July, 2015. He has compleled his
Bachelors in Commerce from University of
Rajasthan. He is the member of Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, Mew Delhi since
1977. He has vast experlence in the field of
accounts, financial, banking. taxation and
management reporting and International trade ete,

Dr. Aditi Jain,

Independent Director

D, Aditi Jain is the Mon-Execulive Indepandent
Drrector of our Company with effect from 10thJuly,
2015 She has completed her Bachelors in
Commerce and Masters in Business
Administration from University of Rajasthan, She
also holds the degree of Doctor of Philosophy
(Managament) from 1S Uiniversity, Jaipus

Mr. Vinit Jain,

Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Mir. Vinit Jain is the Chief Financial Officer of our
company since 2015, He is a MBA (Masters In
Business Administration) by qualification. He has
strong |eaderships skills in board govemnance,
new business development, comprehensive
undersianding of financial management principles
with excellent Management Skills,
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

REGISTERED OFFICE

BRANCH OFFICE (Unit —I1)

B-307, ROAD NO. 16, VKI, AREA, JAIPUR,
RAJASTHAN-302013

B-51, SKS Industrial Area, Reengus,
Sikar, Rajasthan

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MA. KISHAN LAL GUPTA

CHAIRMAN & WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

MR. VIMAL CHAND JAIN

MANAGING DIRECTOR

MR. AJAY GUPTA

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

MR. RAGHU NANDAN GUPTA

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

MR. BABU LAL GUPTA

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

MR. MURARI LAL GUPTA

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

DR. ADITI JAIN

INDEPENDENT DIRECTCR

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO)

COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE
OFFICER

Mr. VINIT JAIN

Ms. ISHU JAIN

STATUTORY AUDITORS

REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT

M/s Vijay Garg& Associates

Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd.

Chartered Accountants

Office : -1533/35, Baba Harish Chand Marg, Fourth
Crossing, Chandpol Bazar, Jaipur-302001
{Rajasthan) — INDIA Contact: -0141-2311992, 2310631
098202-44486, 094611 -44486

Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31 -32, Gachibowli,
Financial District, Manakramguda,
Hyderabad — 500 032

BANKE

1. CITI BANK N.A.
CITIBANK N.A., BHAGWATI BHAWAN, GOVERNMENT
HOSTEL CROSSING, M.I. ROAD, JAIPUR,
RAJASTHAN 302001

2. INDUSIND BANK

SANGAM COMPLEX, GR.FLR.CHURCH ROAD,
JAIPUR -302001

Sth ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

VENUE

Friday, 28" September, 2018 at 04:30 P.M.

Hotel Paradise, A-2/3/11/12, Sikar Road,
Metal Colony, Jaipur, Rajasthan 302023

BOOK CLOSURE

CUT-OFF DATE(for e-voting)

22" September, 2018 to 28" September, 2018

21st September, 2018
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Sales (in INR Lakhs)

5979.28 m2014-15
» 2015-16
 7440.94 2016-17
1 m2017-18

9777.98

7794.13

PBT (in INR Lakhs)

m2014-15
¥ %2015-16
30617  w2016-17
2017-18

PAT (in INR Lakhs)

m2014-15
2 2015-16
m2016-17
m2017-18

RESERVES
(in INR Lakhs)

m2014-15
1 2015-16
®2016-17
m2017-18

1351.01

Export Sales
(in INR Lakhs)

m2014-15

2015-186
m2016-17
m2017-18
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NOTICE

Notice is hareby given that the 8th Annual General Meeting of the mambars of
Universal Autofaundsy Limited will be held on Friday, 28 September, 2018 at 04:30
P:M. at Hotel Paradise, A-2/3/1112, Sikar Road, Metal Colony, Jaipur, Rajasthan-
302023 1o transact the following businesses:

Ordinary Business
1. To consider and adopt:

{a) the audited standalone and consclidated financial statements of the
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2018 and the reports of the
Directors and Auditors thereon: and

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ajay Gupta (DIN: 02312267), who retires
by rotation and being eligible, offer himself for re-appeintment and in this
regard pass the following resclution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant fo the Section 157 and applicable provisions, of tha
Companies Act, 2013 read with provisions of Schedule V of the new Act and the
ndes made theraunder (including any statutory medification{s} or re-enactmeant
thereof or any of the provisions of the Companies Acl. 1958, for the time being in
force), and applicable clauses of SEBILODR)Regulation 2015 and consent of
sharehobders is heraby accordad lor re-appointment of M Ajay Gupta (DIN:
02312267)as Mon- Executive, Non- Independent Director of the Compamgdiable to
relire by rotation, upon the tarms and conditions as recommended by tha
Memination and Remuneration Committes in its meeting.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the shareholders hawve approved the terms and
conditions as recommended by Memination and Remunesation Committee,

RESOLVEDFURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resalution, Mr.
Kishan Lal Gupta, Chairman and Whaole tima Director of the Company andlor Mr.
Vimal Chand Jain, Managing Director and Whale-time Director of the company be
and is haraby saverally or jointly authorised, o do all the acts, deads, matters and
thimgs as he may in his absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable
and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard and to sign
and execute all necessary documents, applications, retums and writings as may be
nacessary, proper, desirable or expedient.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS: -

3. Appointment of Mr Kranti Kumar Bakiwala{DIN: 00126013) as Independent
Director;

To consider and, il thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 145 and 152 read with
Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act”), the Companies [(Appointment and Gualification of Directors) Rules,
2014 including any statutory modifications or re-enactment(s) theseol for the time
being in force, Mr. Kranti Kumar Bakiwala (holding DIN: 00126013) who has
submitted a declaration of independence under Section 143(6) of the Act, and who
iz eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director
of the Compary 1o hold alfice for a term of five years with effect fram the date of this
annual general meeting.

RESOLVED FURTHER THATMr. Kishan Lal Gupta, Chairman of the company
andfor Mr, Wimal Chand Jain, Managing Director of the company and the Company
Sacretary be and is heraby sevearally or jointly authorised to parform all acts, deeds
and things, execute documents, and do all filings including e-filings, as may be
necessary to give effect to the above resolution and to fake all such steps for giving
affect to this resolution.”

4. Appointment of Mr Vimal Bordia(DIN: 08207 122) as Independent Director;

To consider and, il thought fit, to pass with or without medification{s), the
following resolution as ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the proviskons of Sections 149 and 152 raad with
Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
("tha Act”), the Companies [(Appointmeant and Qualification of Directors) Rules,
2014 including any statutory modifications or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time
baing in force, Mr. Vimal Bordialholding DIM: 0B207122) who has submitted a
declaration of independence under Secticn 143(8) of the Act, and who s eligible for
appoiniment, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company 1o hold office for a term of ive years with effect from the date of this annual
general meeting.

RESOLVED FURTHER M. Kishan Lal Gupta, Chairman of tha company and/or bMr.
Vimal Chand Jain, Managing Direcior of the company and the Company Secretary
b and is haraby saverally or jointly authorised to pariorm all acts, deads and things,
execute documents, and do all filings including e-filings, as may be necessary to
giva effect to the above rescdution and to take all such staps for giving effect to this
ressalutian.”

5. Appointment of Mr Monil Arya (DIN: 02173945) as Independent Director;

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with
Schedubs IV and othar applicable pravisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
{“the Act”), the Companies (Appaintment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,
2014 incleding any statutory modifications or ré-enactment(s) theracf for the tima
being in force, Mr. Monil Arva (holding DIN: 02173945) who has submitted a
daclaration of independence under Section 1438{&) of the Act, and who is ligible for
appoimtment, be and Is hereby appointed as an Independemt Director of the
Company to hold office for a tarm of five years with effect from the date of this annual
general meeting.

RESOLVED FURTHER THATMr. Kishan Lal Gupta, Chairman of the company
andfor Mr. Wimal Chand Jain, Managing Director of the company and the Company
Secretary be and is hereby severally or jeintly autherised to perorm all acts, deeds
and things. execute documents, and do all filings including e-filings, as may ba
necessary to give effect to the above resolution and to take all such steps for giving
effect to this resolution.”

6. Re-appointment of Mr. Vimal Chand Jain (DIN 00295667), as Managing
Director of the Company. Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
medification, the following resolution as SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to recommendation of tha Board, Nomination and
Compensation Committee, and approval of the Board and subject to the provisions
of Sactions 106, 197, 198, 203 and other applicable provisions of the Companias
Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutary modification or re-
enaciment theraof) read with Schedule- V' of the Companies Act, 2013 approval of
the members of the Company be and ks hereby accorded to the re-appobntrment of
Mr. Wimal Chand Jain, as Managing Director of the Company for the term ha was
originally appointed for L.e. from July 097, 2015 to July B7, 2020 as well as the
payment of salary, commission and perguisites [hereinafter referred to as
“remuneration”), upan the terms and conditions as detailed in the explanatory
statemeant attached hereto, which is hereby approved and sanctioned with authority
to the Board of Directors 10 alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said re-
appointment and / or agreement in such manner as may be agreed to between the
Board of Directors and Mr. Vimal Chand Jain.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration payable to Mr. Vimal Chand Jain,
shall nol excesd the averall cedling of the tatal managerial remuneration as provided
under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 or such other limits as may be
prascribed fram tme Lo tima.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT tha Board be and is hareby authorized to do all such
acls, deasds and things and execule all such documents, instruments and wrilings
as may be required and to delagate all or any of its powers herein conferred to any
Committee of Directors or Director(s) 1o give eflect to the aforesaid resolution.”

7. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

(A RESOLVED THATpursuant to Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules made thareunder, the recommendation/approval of Nomination &
Remuneration Committes, Audit Commities and the Board of Directars at their
respective meeating, the consant al the Company be and is heraby accorded to Mr.
Winit Jain whe is relative of Director, to hold office or place of profitin the Company
with the designation as CFO or with such dasignation as the Board of Directors of
the Compary may, from time to time, decide, for his appaintmeant and remuneration
of B&.60 lakhs par annum as sal out in the axplanatory statement attached harato
with the liberty and authority to the Board of Directors (o alter and vary the terms and
conditions of the said remunaration from time to tima, within the limits approved by
the Members and subdect to such approvals, as may be necessary.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company and any
personiauthority authorized by the Board of Directors of the Company be and is
hareby authorsed to promote him to higher cadres andior 1o sanction him
Increments andéor accelerated increments within the said cadre or higher cadre as
and when thée Board of Directors deem fit, subject, howewar, to the rules and
regulations of the Company, in force, from timeto time, as may be required in this
regard.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of Directors of the Company, the Company
Sacretary of the Company be and are hereby authorized severally to execute and
perform such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary 1o give such
directions as may be desirable that may arisa in giving effect to this rescution.”

(B) “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the rules made thersunder, the recommendation'approval of Momination &
Remuneration Committee, Audit Committes and the Board of Directors at their
respective meeting, the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to Mr.
Amit Gupta who is relative of Directos, 1o hold office or place of profitin the Company
with the designation as President Customer Relation or with such designation as
the Board of Directars of the Company may, from time to time, decide, for his
appointment and remuneration of Rs.27 lakhs per annum as set out in the
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explanatory statement attached hareta with the libery and authority to the Board of
Directors to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said remuneration from
time e firne, within the limits approved by the Members and subject to such approvals,
as may be necessary,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company and any
parsonauthority authorized by the Board of Directora of the Company be and is hereby
authosised to promate him to higher cadrea andfor to sanction him increments andlor
accelerated increments within the said cadre or higher cadre as and when the Board of
Directors deem fit, subject, however, 1o the rules and reguiatons of the Company, in
force, from time to time, &85 may be required in this regard.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of Directors of the Company, the Company
Secrafary of tha Company be and are hareby autharized severally o execule and
parform such acts, deeds, mattérs and things as may ba necessary to give such
directions as may be desirable that may arise in giving effect to this resolution.”

{ C) "“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
ruligs made theraunder, the recomméndationfapproval of Nominalion & Remunaration
Committae Audil commities and the Board of Directars al their respactive meating, the
cansant of the Company be and is haraby accordad bo My, Vikram Jain who is redatie of
Director, to hold office or place of profit in the Company with the designation as
President Markating or with such designation as the Board of Directors of the Company
may, from time to time, decide, for his appointmeént and remueneration of As. 30 lakhs
par annum as sat out in the explanatory statement attachad harato with the liberty and
authority to the Board of Directors to atber and vary the terms and conditions of the said
appointment and remuneration from tima to time, within the limits approved by the
Members and subject to such approvals, as may be necessary.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Beard of Directors of the Company and any
perscavauthority authorized by the Board of Directors af the Company be and is hereby
authoised to promote him to kgher cadres and/or te sanction him increments andfor
accelaratod increments within (he said cadre or highes cadne as and when the Board of
Directors dearn fit, subject, however, 1o the rules and reguiations of the Company, in
farce, fram time (o bme, as may ba required in this regard,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of Dwectors of the Company, the Company
Secrefary of the Company be and are hereby authorized ssverally o execute and
perorm such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary to give such
directions as may be desirable that may arise in giving effect 1o this resoluton.”

8. Invesiment(s), Loans, guarantees and securities in excess of limits specified
under seclion 186 of Companies Act, 2013;

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 186(3) and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Ruwles made theraundser (including any stalutory
muodification thareof for the tima being in force and as may be enaciad from tima to
time), and subject to such appravaks, consants, sanctions and permissions as may ba
nacassary, the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of
Directors (herainafier refarred to as “the Board® which term shall be deemed to includs
any Committee which the Board may constitute for this purpose or any personis)
authorized by the Board) for making invesiment(s) in excess of Bmits specifiad under
section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 from time to time in acquisition of securities of any
body corporate or for giving loans, guarantees or providing securites to any body
corporate or other person / entity whether in India or outside India. as may be
conslidered appropriate for an amount not exceeding Rs.100 crore (Rupees One
Hundred erore enly), notsithstanding that such investiment and segquisiton together
with the Company's exlsting investments in all other bodies comporake, loans and
guarantees given and securilies provided shall be in excoss af the limits prescribed
undersection 186(3), of the Companses Act, 2013,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the abowe, Mr. Kishan
Lal Gupta. Chairman of the company and’or Mr. Vimal Chand Jain, Managing Director
of the company be and is hereby jointly or severally authonized to finalize and execute
all agreements, documents and writings and to do all acts, deeds and things in this
connection and incidentsl therato & they may in their abaolute discretion desm fit to
give effectto thia resalution.®

8. To borrow money, where the money to be borrowed, together with the money
already borrowed by the company will exceed aggregate of its paid-up share
capital and free reserves, apart from temporary loans obtained from the
company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business

Te consider and, il thought fit, to pass with or without modification{s), the
fellowing resolution as SPECIAL RESOLUTION under Section 1801)(c):

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 180(1)& and other applicable provisions, if
any, of tha Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thersunder (including any
statutory modification thareof for the time being in force and as may be enacted from
time to tima). and subject to such approvals, consents, sanctions and permissions as
may be necessary, the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded fo the Board
of Directora (hereinafter refemed to as “the Board® which term shall be deemed to
include any Committee which the Board may constiute for this purpose or any
person(s} authorized by the Board) to bommow money, where the money to be bormowed,
together with the money slready borrowed by the company will excesd aggregate of its
pabd-up share capital and free reserves, apar from termporary bpans obtained from the
company's bankers in the ordinary course of business, as may be consldered
appropriate for an amount not exceeding INR 100 crore (Indian Rupees One
Hundred crone anly),

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the abowe, Mr. Kishan
Lal Gupta. Chairman of the company and’or Mr. Vimal Chand Jain, Managing Director
of the company be and is hereby jointly or severally authonzed to finalize and execute
all agreements, documenis and writings and to do 8l acts, deeds and things in thia
connection and incidentsl thereto as they may in their abaolute discretion desm fit to
give effect to thia resolution.®

10, To sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the whole or substantially the whole of
the undertaking of the company or where the company owns more than one
undertaking, of the whole or substantially the whole of any of such undertakings

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resclution as SPECIAL RESOLUTION under Section 180{1)(a):

“RESOLYED THAT pursuant to Section 180(1)(a) and othear applicable provisions, i
any, of tha Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thersundar (including any
statutory modification thareof for the time being in force and as may be enacted from
time to tima). and subject to such approvals, consents, sanctions and permissons as
may be necessary, the consant of the members be and is hereby accorded to the Board
of Direciors (hereinafter referred to as *the Board® which term shall be deemed to
include any Committee which the Board may constitute for this purpose or any
peraon({s) authorized by the Boardjfor creation of mortgage’ hypothecation!
pledge/charge/security in any form or manner on the properties of the Company
whether tamgible, intangible or othersise, both present and future, in favour of lendera
including Banks, Financial Institutions , other Bodies Corporate, to secure all credd
facilites Including rupee loans, and jor other instrumeants or non-fund based facilities
avalled / to be avalled by the company and | or for any cther purpose, from time to time,
together with intarest, further interest thereon, compound interest payable by the
company in terms of the respective loan agreements/heads ofagreementsietiens of
sancton'memaorandum of terms and conditions entered intofo be entered into oy the
Compary, within averall limits of INR100 Crores (Indian Rupees One Hundred Crore
onlyl

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the abowe, Mr. Kishan
Lal Gupta, Chairmamn of the company and'or Mr. Vimal Chand Jein, Managing Director
of the company be and is hereby jointly or severally authonzed to finalize and executa
all agreements, documents and writings and fo co all acts, deeds and things in this
connection and incidental thereto s they may in their absolute discretion deem fit to
give effect to this resolution.”

1. Related Party Transactions;

To consider and, il thought fit, 1o pass with or withoul modification(s), the
following resolution as SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuani to section 188 and all other apphcabe provisions,if any,
of the Companies AcL20M 3 read with Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers)
Rules, 2014 including any statutory modifications or re-enactment({s) thareof for the
lime bairg in lorce, and as per Aegulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Discloswra Raguiraments) Regulations, consants of the mambers of the company ba
and i5 haraby accordad to the Board of Direciors of the company to enter imlo the
refated party transactions by the company with their respective related pardies for
maximum amaunt per annum  as st out in the explanatory statémeant item no. 11 as
omnibus approved by Audit Committes is annexed 1o this notice with related paries as
definéd under various provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and as per appficabla
Accounting Standards.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the company be and hearaby
authorized to finalize the terms and to exacute agreemsant, deeds or writings required o
be executed im relation to the proposed related party transactions as approved by the
Audit Committes and to do all acts, things and deads as may be deemed necessary o
give effact to this resolution.”

12. To approve the remuneration of Mr. Vimal Chand Jain, Managing Director of
the company and Mr. Kishan Lal Gupta, Chiarman of the company;

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification{s), the
following resolution as ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLYED THAT pursuant to Section 196, 197, 1898 and ali other applicable
prowisions., if any read with Companiss (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rubes, 2014 including any statutory modifications or re-enactment(s)
theraof for the time being in force, consent of members of the company be and is hareby
accorded o pay remuneration for the remaining term to Mr Vimal Chand Jain,
Managing Direcior of the company for ‘Gross salary of Re. 2.00 lakh /- per month” and
Mr. Kishan Lal Gugpta, Chairman of the compamy for 'Grosa salany of Ra.2.00 lakh - per
manth. which shall not excead the overall ceiling of the total managenal remuneration
as provided under Section 197 of the Companles Act, 2043 or such ather limits a5 may
be prescribed from time to time as per the prowision of section 197 of Companles
Act, 2013

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT amy of Directors of the Company, the Company
Secretary of the Company be and are hereby authorized severally to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things as may be necesaary o give effect to this resolution.”

By Order of the Board

For Uiniversal Autofoundry Limited
Sl

Ishu Jain

Company Secredary

M. Mo, ASGE89

Jalpur, 27082018

Registered Office:
B-307, Road Mo, 16 VK. Arga,
Jaipur-302013, Rajasthan

CIN: L27310RJ2002PLCO30038
Wiebeite: wwow.ufindia.com

E-mall: o8 ulindia.com
Tal. Mo. 0141-2460269
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NOTES

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPDINT
A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS/HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT OF
PROXY, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY, DULY COMPLETED AMD
SIGNED, NOT LATER THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT
OF THE MEETING. A PROXY FORM IS ANMEXED TO THIS REPORT.
PROXIES SUBMITTED OM BEHALF OF LIMITED COMPANIES,
SOCIETIES, ETC MUST BE SUPPORTED BY AN APPROPRIATE
RESOLUTIONAUTHORITY, AS APPLICABLE.

. The Register of Members and Transfer Books of the Company will remain

clozed from 227 September’ & to 268” September' 18 (Both days Incluaive) for the
purposa of the 3° Annual General Meeling or any adpournment thereol,

An Explanatory Statement setting out the material facts pursuant 1o Section 102

of the Companias Act, 2013 ["the Act”). concerning the Resolution in the Notice

Is annexed here 10 and forms part of this Notice,
Faor the convenience of Members and for proper conduct of the meeting, venuse

af the maeting will be regulated by attendance slip, which is enclosed with tha

Annual Report, Members are requested to sign at the place provided on the
attendance ship and hand it over at the entrance of the venue,

The Information required purscant SEBILODR)Regulation 2015 about
diractors proposed to ba reappointad/appointed is given as an Annewure to this
notice,

As per SEBI (LODR)} Regulations, 2015, Company has designated email id of
the grievance redressal divisian/compliance officer exclusivedy for the purpose
of registering complaints by investors. Investors are requested to send their
communication on designated email-id: ce@ ufindia.com

Members desiing any information relating to the accownts are requested to

write to the Company at an aarly date 50 as to anable the arrangemant fo kaep

the information ready,

Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annuwal Report to the
Meeting. The facility of voting through ballct’polling paper shall akso be made
available at the vanue of 9" AGM.

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of Companias Act, 2013 read with

: the Companles (Management and Administration) Fules, 2014, and Listing

Ragulations, the company is pleased o offer Remote E-voting Tacility for the
members to enable them to cast their votes electronically on all resclutions set
Tarth in the notice.

. The Minisiry of Corporate Affairs has faken a Green Initiative in Corporate

Gowvemance by issuing circulara allowing paperiess compliances by companies
through electronic mode, Further, as pes recent circular issued by the Securities
Exchange Board of India (SEBI} and conseguent changes in the listing
agreement, Compankas can send Annual Report in electronic mode to Members
who have registerad thair e-mail addrass for the purpose. The Members holding
shares in electronic form are requested 1o register their e-mail address with their
respactive Depositary Participant (DP). Accordingly, the company is sanding
the electronic copy of Annual Report 1o the shareholders whose email-id are
registered with their respective DP. However, any mamber seaking 1o have hard
copy of the Annual Report may send their reguest to the designated mail id of
Company Secretary o have the same.

. All documeants referred ta in the Motice are open for Inspection at the Registered

12.

Office of the Company during office hours an all working days up to the date of
the Annual General Meeting.

Members and/or prosdes are requested to bring with them the attendance slip
ard hand it over al the enlry gate.

General information and instructions relating 1o e-voling are as under:
Pursuant to Section 108 and other applicable provisions, of the Companies Act,
2013, and the Companias (Management and Administration) Rulas, 2014, as
amended and Clause 358 of the Listing Agreement, the Company is pleased to
pravide the facility 1o members to axarcisa thair right to wote on the resolutions
proposed o be passed in the Meeting by electronic means. The members, may
cast their votes using an electronic vating system lrom a place other than the
venue of the Meeting {'remote e-voting').

The members who have casi their vote by remote e-voling may also attend the
Meeting but shall not be entitled 1o cast thelr vole again.

iii. The Company has engaged the services of Karnvy Computershare Private

Limited ("Karvy") as the agency to provide tha a-voling facility.

iv. The Board of Directors of the Company has appoimted Mr. Mitesh Kasliwal, a

Practicing Company Secretary (Membership Mo, FCS 8233) (COP Mo. 9320),
Partner, M's Arms & Associates LLP as the Scrutinizer o scrutinize the remate
e-voling process in a fair and transparant manner and he has communicated his
wilingness to be appointed and will be avaltable for the same purpose.

A person whose name is recorded in the register of members or in register of
benedicial ownars maintained by the depositories as on the cui-oll date, ie.
21/09/2018 only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remaote e-voling.

i. The Scrutinizer, after scrutinizing the votes cast through remote e-voling, will,

net later than forty elght hours of conclusion of Meeting, make a consolidated
scrutinizer's reporl which shall be placed on the websie of the Company
www.ulindia.com and on the website of the Karvy hitps:Vevoting kansy.com and
the results shall be simultanasusly communicated to Stock Exchanges.

il. The rernote a-veling lacility will ba available at the link Mtps:Vevoting. karvy.com

during the following voling period:

NIVERSAL
DRY

TOFOUN,
LIMITED

Commencement of remate e-voling: FROM 9.00 am. on Monday, Septembser
24, 2018.

End of remaota e-voling: TO 5.00 p.m.on Thursday, September 27, 2018.

viii. In casa a Mamber raceivas an email frorm Kaney (for Mambers whose amail Ids

are registerad with the Company/Depository Participant(s)):

a} Launchinternet browser by typing the UAL: https-Yevoting kansy.com.
b} Emnterthe login credentials (i.e. User id and password mentioned in e-mail). Your

)

Folio Mo,/ DP D/ Chient 1D wall be your User |D, However, If you are already
registered with Karnvy for e-voling., you can use your existing User 1D and
passwaord for casting your vole,

After entering these details appropeiately, click on “LOGIN",

d} You will now reach password change menu whersin you are required to

mandatorly change your password. The new password shall comprise
minimum & characters with at least one upper cass (A-Z), one lower case (a-z],
one numeric (0-9) and a specal character (2,4 % etc.). The system will promp
you to change your password and update your contact defails ke mobila
number, emall ID ete, on first login, You may also enter a secret guestion and
answar of your choice to relriave your passward in casa you forget it. 11 is
strangly recommended that you do not share your password with any other
parson and take imost cane 1o keep your password confidantial.

Yau need o login again with the new credentials

On successiul login, the system will prompt you 1o select the E-Voling Event
Numbar (EVEN) for Universal Autofoundry Limited.

On the voling page enter the number of shares (which represents the numbser of
votes) as on the cut-off Date under each of the heading of the resclution and cast
your vole by choosing the “FOR / AGAINST or alternatively, you may parially
entar any numbsar in "FOR" and partialky in "AGAINST" but the total number in
FOR/ AGAINST taken together should not exceed your todal sharehalding as
mentioned cverleaf. You may also choosa the option "ABSTAIN" and the shares
held will not be counted wunder either head. Opticn “FOR" Implies assent ta the
resalution and "AGAINST implies dissent to the rasclution.

Members holding multiple folios / demat accounts shall choose the voling
process separately for each of the folios / demat accounis,

\oting has to ba done for each item of tha Motice separately. In case you do not
desire to cast your vate on any specific item it will be treated as abstained,

You may then cast your vote by selecting an appropriate opfion and click on
“Submit”,

A confirmation box will be displayed. Click “0OK” to confirm efse “CANCEL" to
madify. Once you confirm, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. During the
voting period, Members can login any number of imes till they have voted on the
Resolution|s).

Cosporate ¢ Institutional Membears (i.&. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI, &lc.)
are also required to send scanned certified true copy (PDF / JPEG Format) of
the Board Resolution [ Authorily Letter ele. together with attested spacimen
signatura(s) of the duly authorised representative(s}, to the Scrutinizer at e-mail
id: esmitesh @armsandassociates.com. Thay may also uplead the same in
the e-voting medule in their login. The scanned image of the above-mentioned
documents should be in the naming format “Corporate Name EVENT NO.”

. Incase a Member receives physical copy of the Annual General Meeting Motice

by courier (for members whosa email |ds are not registerad with the
Company/Depesitory Participant{s}).

a}User D andinitial password are provided overleaf,

b} Please follow all steps from Sr. Mo. (&) to () as mentioned in {viii) above, to
cast yourvobe.,

Once the vole an a resolution is cast by a Member, the Member shall not be
allowed to change it subseguently or cast the vole again.

i. Incase of any query pertaining 1o e-voling, please visit Help & FAQ's section

available at Kanvy's website hitps:/evoling karvy.com or call Kanvy on 040-
B7161616 or send an e-rmasl request 1o evating & kany.com.

. The facility for balkat / poling paper shall be made available at the Annual

Ganaral Maeling (AGM) and the mambers attending AGM who have not cast
their vote by e-voling shall be able to vole at the AGM through ballot £ polling
papar. The mambers who have casl their vala by a-voling may akso atlend AGM,
butt shall not be entitled to cast theirvole again.

Any person who becomes member of the Company after dispatch of the Natice
of the meeting and holding shares as on the cut-off date |e. Friday, September
21, 2018 may obtain the User Id and password in the mannear as mentioned
below:

a) If the mabile number of the member Is registered against Folic NoJ DPID
Client 1D, the mamber may send SMS:

MY¥EPWD=space= E-Voting Event Nurmber +Falio ne, or DPID Client 1D o +21-
0212093350

Example for MS0DL: MYEPWD=SPACE=IN12345612345678

Example for COSL: MYEPWD<SPACE=14023456123455678
Example for Physical: MYEPWD<SPACE= XXX¥1234567820

b} If e-mall address ar mabike number of the member Is registered against Folio
MNo. / DPID Cliant 1D, then on the home page of hitps2Yevating.kanny.com, the
member may click *Forgot Password” and enter Folic No, or DPID Clent 1D and
PAM to generate a password.

If the mamber is already registered with Karvy for e-voling, he can use his
existing User ID and password for casting the vote through e-voting.
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Additional Information on Directors recommended for appointment/re-appointmentin item no. 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6:
In the opinion of the Board, the independent director proposed to be appointed in ltem no. 3, 4 & 5 fulfils the conditions specified in the
Act and the rules made thereunder and that the proposed director is independent of the management.

Mame of Director

Mr. Ajay Gupta
>

Mr. Vimal
Chand Jain
lEI-

Mr. Kranti
Kumar Bakiwala
g

Mr. Vimal
Bordia
F4I

Mr. Monil
Arya
|5l

DIN No.

2312267

285667

00126013

08207122

02173845

Date of Birth

July 11, 1973

December
17,1948

June 22, 1944

October 20,
1946

June 24, 1975

Nationality

Indian

Indian

Indian

Indian

Indian

Date of first
appointment on
the Board

01-04-2013

08-10-2009

Qualification

M.B.A.

BE

C. A

BE

BE

Experience

Approx. 20 years

Approx. 43
years

Approx. 51years

Approx.
48 years

Approx. 20
years

Expertise in
Functional Areas

Management

Finance

Accountancy,
Finance and
Banking

Management
& Technical

Industrial
Engineering &
Management

Directorship in
Other Listed
Companies

MIL

MIL

Member/
Chairperson of
Board
Committees

Shareholding in
the Company

12,60,000

Mo. of Board
Meetings attended
during the year

14

MN.A.

MN.A.

Relationship with
other Directors

Son of Mr. Kishan
Lal Gupta

Mo
relationship
with other
directors

Mo relationship
with other
director

Mo
relationship
with other
director

Mo
relationship
with other
director
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ANNEXURE TO THENOTICE
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The toliowing Explanatory Statement sets out all the material facts relating to
the Special Resolution mentioned in the accompanying Notice:

tem no. &

The Board of Directors, at thelr Meeting held on 27/082018, considered and
decided to re-appoint Mr. Vimal Chand Jain as Executive Managing Director of the
Compary. Al the said meeting, the Board has, on the recommendation of the
Momination and Remuneration Committes, Audit Committee approved the
remunaration of Mr. Vimal Chand Jain, Director of the Company designated as
“Executive Managing Director” upon the terms and conditions except remuneration
as indicated for a period of 5 years from 97 Julby, 2015 to 8th July, 2020. As Mr. Vimal
Chand Jain will attain the age of 70 years in the coming month of December and
therefore the same has to be confimed by passing of Special Resolution by the
members of the company 50 as to enabba Mr. Vimal Chand Jain for continuing as the
Managing Director of the company, the re -appoimment was recommended with
such renumeration which shall not exceed the ovarall ceiding of the total managerial
remuneration as provided under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 or such
other limits s may be prescribed from time to time and as may be decided by
Special resolution with the approval of Nomination and remuneration commities
subgject to shareholders' approval, as per the provision of section 197 of Companies
Act. 2013 as the diractor has attained the agse on T0.

M VIMAL CHAND JAIN

Mr. Wimal Chand Jain is the Managing director of our Company. He has bean on the
Baard since incorporation, He has done Bachelars of Enginesring (Electrical) from
Camania University, Hyderabad, Ower the years, Mr. Vimal Jain has acquired
axpartise in various areas of manulacturing of castings. He is the foundar of
Partnership Firm Unlversal Foundry which has been comverted into Qur Company
under the applicable provisions of Companies Act and has been responsible for
growth and development of the company since its inception as a Parinarship firm in
the year 1871. Presently, his vast experience of more than 43 years in casting &
foundry industry is enshrned on the compary for formation of policies and
developmental activities of the company, He is involved in identifying, developing
and directing the implementation of business strategy. He is engaged in devaloping
business plans and prepanng comprehensive business repods and he also lays
emphasis cn improving margins and maintzining high quality service to clients. He s
alkso responsible lor the Gnmpanias hwzalth, and lagislative adharenca and maintain
liks with other trade and professional associations, Further, he is heavily involved
in maintaining the budgat of the company and ansuras that the expanditure does not
crosses the actual limit of the company.

ftem No. 8

The Company had, from time to time, made Investments in securites of bodies
corporate or for giving boans, guarantees o providing securities to any body
corporate of other person. In order 1o make invesiment(s) in excess of limits
epecified under saction 186 of Companies Act, 2013, the Company requires
approval from the sharaholders in a ganeral meating. The Board recommands tha
Special Resolution set out at ltem No. 8 of the Motice for approval by the Members.,
Mong of tha Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or thair relatives are, in any way,
concermed oF interested, rinancially of otherwise, in the resclution set out at item
Mo.8 of the MNotice.

emMNo. 9&10

Keeping in view, the existing borrowing and the additional fund requirements for
mesating the capital expenditure for the ongoing/ future projacts, capacity expansion,
acguisitions and enhanced long tern working capital needs of the Company, the
Board of Directors had considered and approved subject 1o the approval of the
sharaholders, the borrowing limits of the company to INR 100 crores and craation o
security on the properties of the Company for amount not exceeding INR 100 crore
and recommends Resolution no. 9 & 10 of the accompanying Motice to tha
shareholder for thedr approval by way of special resolution

Pursuant to Section 18001 (c) and 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act 2013, approval of
the Shareholder by way of special resolutionia required to authorize the Board of
Director to borrow moneys up to the said Bmits and create securily in respac
therect,

Mone of the Directors and £ or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their
relatives is concermed or interested. financialor otherwise, in the resolution set out at
Hem Ma. 9 &10,

Item Mo, 11

The Companies Act, 2013 aims to ensure transparancy in the ransactions and
dealings between related parties of the company. The provisions of Section 188{1)
of Companies Act, 2013 and listing regulations that govern the related party
tramsactions, requires that for emening into any contracl OF amangemant as
mentioned herein below with the related party, the company must obtain prior
approval of the Board of Directors and in case transactions exceading prescribed
amaunt, prior approval of shareholders ks requined,

Inthe light of provisions of Compardes Act, 2013 and Securities Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 the Boardod
Directors of your company has approved the following transactons along with
annual limit that your company may enter into with the related paries (as defined
under saction 2{75) of the Companies Act. 2013).

The particutars of transaction purswam to the provisions of Sectien 188 and the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Listing Regulations are as

urnder:

S.NO. TYPE OF

TRANSACTION

MAME OF RELATED
PARTY

NATURE OF
RELATIONSHIP

NATURE.,
MATERIAL
TERMS AND
PARTICULARS
OF CONTRACT
OR
ARRANGEMENT

MAXIMUM
LIMIT
(RS. IN
CRORE)

ANY OTHER
INFORMATION
(PERIOD OF
TRANSACTION)

Precision

Director(s) are

Job Work

member and
Director

Autocastings
Private Limited

KVG High Tech
Autocomponents
Private Limited

Director(s)
are member
and Director

Jain Director(s)
Autocastings are member
Private Limited and Director

Unicast Director(s)
are member

and Director
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The fellowing Explanatory Statement sets cut all the material facts relating to
the Special Business mentioned in the accompanying Notice:

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution in ltem 3, 4, 5, and 7 approval of
the members,

Since Mr. Raghu Nandan Gupta(DIN: 01227482), Independent Director, Mr, Murari
Lal Gupta(DIM: 00787523), Indepandent Director and Mr. Babu Lal Gupta{DIN:
00159841, Inependent Director have compéeted their respective tenures and thus
rediras at the 5th Annual Ganeral Masting and therelora ta maintain the composition
of Board the Resolution number 3, 4 and 5 are proposed.

tem no.3

A brief profile of Mr. Kranti Kumar Bakiwala, including his nature of expertise has
bean mentonad in the notes above, A nolice has been received from a member
proposing the name of Mr. Kranti Kumar Bakiwala, as a candidate for the office of
Director of the Company, Me Krantl Kumar Bakiwala fulfils all the conditions
spacified in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thersunder for his
appointment as an Independant Disector of the Company and s independeant of the
managament. Accordingly, the Board recommands the resolution in relation to
appointment of Mr, Krantl Kumar Bakiwala as an Independent Director, for the
appraval by the sharshalders of the Company. None of the Direclors and Kay
Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concemed or
irerested, financial or atherwise, in the resolution set out at em Mo 3

The terms and conditions of appaintment of independent direciors, s availabde for
inspection at the Registered office of the company during business hours on any
working day and is also avallable on the website of the company www.ufindla, comy

MNone of the Directors, Key Managerial Persons of the Company, and thelr retatives
may be deemad concamed orintarested in the resolution.

Item No. 4

A bried profile of Mr. Vimal Boedia, including hisher nature of expertise has baen
mentioned in the notes abave. Anotice has been received from a member proposing
the name af Mr. Vimal Bordia, as a candedate for the oflice of Director of the
Company. Mr. Vimal Bordia fulfils all the conditions specified in the Companies Act,
2013 and rules made thereunder for his appointment as an Independent Director of
the Company and is independant of the management. Accordingly, the Board
recammends the resolution in relation to appalntmeant of Mr. Vimal Bordia as an
Indapendant Director, for the approval by the shareholders of the Company. Nona of
the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is
concarmad or imtarested, financial or otharwise, inthe resolution set outat ltem MNo.4
The terms and conditions of appaintment of independent directors, is availabbe for
inspection at the Registerad office of the company during business hours on any
working day and is also available on the website of the company www.ulindia, com

MNone of the Directors, Key Managerial Persons of the Company, and thelr relatives
may be deemed concermed orinterastéd in the resolution.

tem MNo. 5

A brief profile of Mr. Monil Anya, including hisher nature of expedise has baean
mentioned in the notes abave. Anatice has been received from a member proposing
the namse of Mr. Monil Arya, as a candidate for the office of Director of the Campany.
Mr. honil Arya fulfils all the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and
nies made thereunder for his appointment as an Independent Director of the
Company and is independent of the management. Accordingly, the Board
recammends the resolution in relation to appointment of Mr. Monil Arga as an
Indapendant Direcior, for the approval by the shareholders of the Company. Nona of
the Directors and Key Managernal Personnel of the Company and thelr relatives is
concarnad or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at ltem MNo.5

The terms and conditions of appointment of independent directors, is available for
inspection at the Registerad office of the company during business hours on any
working day and is also available on the website of the company www. Ulindia, com/

Mene of the Directors, Key Managerial Persons of the Company, and their relatives
may ba deemed concerned orinterasted in the resolution.

Hem no. 7.
Since the company i on expansion stage and owing to extra work responsibilities,
the remuneration of following employees have been increased;

{A) The Board of Directors at its meeting heldhas approved the Renumeration of
M. Vinit Jain (CFO) on such remunaration and tesms and condilions as approved by
Momination and Remuneration Committess the Board and Audit Committes detailed
harg, MrVinil Jain has considerable axperienca in Finance and axpartise is
invaluabla to the Company.

Remunearation:
1. Gross salary permaonth: INR 5.00 lakh /-

Mr.Vimal Chand jain beaing relative of Mr. Vinit Jain is deemed 1o be concarmed or
interested in the passing of the resolution.

(B} The Board of Directors at its mesting held has approved the Renumeration of
MeAmit Gupta (President —customer relations) on such remuneration and terms
and conditions as approved by Momination and Remunsration Committes)’ the
Board and Audit Commitiee detailed here. MrAmit Gupta has considerable
exparance in Customer relations and his experdise is invaluabla to the Company.
Remuneration:

1. Gross salany permaonth: INR 2.25 lakh -

Mr.Kishan Lal Gupta and Mr. Ajay Gupta being relative of Mr. Amit Gupta is deemed
tobe concermed or interested in the passing af the resolutian.

(C) The Board of Directors at its meeting held has approved the remuneration of
Mr.Vikram Jain as (Prasident Markating). on such reémunaration and terms and
conditicns as approved by Nomination and Remunaration Committea the Board
and Audit Committee detailed hare. Mr.Vikram Jain has considerable experience in
Marketing and his expertise is invaluable to the Company. Remuneration:

1. Gross salary permaonth: INR 2.5 lakh/-

Mr.Wimal Chand jain being relative of Mr. Vikram Jain is deemed to be concamed or
IMerested in the passing of the resoluticn,

For Universal Autofoundry Limited
Sd/-

Ishiu Jain
Company Secretary
M. Mo, Agaaa
Jaipur, 271082018

Registered Office:

B-307, Road No. 16 V.K.] Area,
Jaipur-302013, Rajasthan

CIN: L27310RJ2002PLCO30038
Websie: wew, ulindia.com
E-mall: cs & ufindia.com

Tel. No. 0141-2460289
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Corporate Overview

Our Company was originally formed and registerad as a partnership fiem under
the Indian Partnership Act, 1932 in the name and style of "WM's. Universal
Foundry™, pursuant to a deed of partnership dated September 1, 1971 which
has been registered with Registrar of Firms, Jaipur, Rajasthan dated April 1,
1972 with two partners Shri Kishan Lal Gupta and Shr Vimal Chand Jain. The
tarms, conditions and Clauses of parinership firm was changed from fime to
time including admission and retirement of partners. Our Company was
incorporated as a Private Limited Company under Part 1X of Companies Act,
1956 with the name of “Universal Autofoundry Private Limited" upon
conversion of Universal Foundry vide Cedificate of Incorporation dated
October 8, 2008, bearing registration Mo, 030038 iszued by Registrar of
Companias, Jaipur, Rajasthan. Subsequently our Company was converted
into a Public Limited Company and the name of our Company was changed
from “Universal Autofoundry Private Limited” to “Universal Autofoundry
Limited” in the Annual General Meeting by aspecial resclution dated June 24,
2015, A fresh Cerificate of Incorporation consequant upon conversion into
public limited company was issued to our Company on July 8, 2015, by
theRegistrar of Companias, Jaipur, Rajasthan.Our company got listed on BSE
Sme Platform on 04 September 2015,we came up with an IPO of 3.24 cr. To
purchase plant and machinery. 1IPO fund is fully utilised and we have strated
production with the new machine.

Economy Overview

India has emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the world as per
the Central Statistics Organisation (CS0) and Intarmational Manetary Fund
(IMF) and it is expected to be one of the top three economic powers of the
world over the next 10-15 years, backed by its strong democracy and
partnerships. India’s GDP is estimated to have increased 6.6 per cent in 2017-
18 and is expectedto grow 7.3 percantin 2018-19.

Market size

India’s gross domestic product (GDP) at constant prices grew by 7.2 per cant
in September-December 2017 gquarter as per the Central Statistics
Organisation (CS0). Corporate earnings in India are expected to grow by 15-
20 per cent in FY 2018-12 supported by recovery in capital expenditure,
according to.JM Financial,

The tax collection figures between April 2017- Fabruary 2018 show an
increase in net direct taxes by 19.5 per cent year-on-year and an increase in
net diracttaxes by 22_2 par cant year-on-year.

India has retainad its position as the third largest startup base in the world with
over 4,750 technology startups, with about 1,400 new start-ups being founded
in 2016, according to a repart by MASSCOM.

India’s labour lorce is expected to touch 160-170 million by 2020, based on
rate of population growth, increased labour force participation, and higher
education anralment, among other factors, according to a study by
ASSOCHAM and Thought Arbitrage Research Institute.

India’s foreign exchange reserves were USE 422.53 billion in the week up to
March 23, 2018, aceording to data from the RBL

Indian Foundwlndustryr

The Indian foundry industry manufacturers metal cast componants for
applications in Auto, Tractor, Railways, Machine toels, Sanitary, Pipe Fittings,
Defenca, Aerospace, Earh Moving, Textile, Cement, Electrical, Power
machinery, Pumps / Valves, Wind turbile generators etc. Foundry Industry has
aturnover of approx. USD 19 billion with export approx. USD 2.5 billion.
Howewar, Grey iron castings have the major share e, approx. 88% of total
castings produced.

There are approx, 5000 units out of which 90% can be classified as MSMEs.
Approx. 1500 units are having Intermational Quality Accreditation. Several
large foundries are modern & globally competitive. Manyare modem & globally
competitive, Many foundrias use cupolas using LAM Coke. However, these
are gracually shifting 1o Induction Melting. There is growing awareness about
enviranment & many foundries are switching over to induction furmnaces &
some Lnits in Agra are changing over to cokeless cupolas.

Manpower

The total Manpower in Foundry Sector is approx. 500,000 Directly & 150,00,00

indirectly. The foundry sector iz highly labour intensive & curently generates
employment for 2 Million directly & indirectly mainly from socially &
economically weaker sections of society. It has potential to generate additional
employment of 2 Millionin next 10 years.,

Role in Manufacturing Sector

The new manufacturing policy envisages the increase in the share of
manufacturing in the GDP to 25% from current 15% & to create 100 Milllon
additional jobs in next 10 years. Since all enginsering & other sectors use
metal castings in their manufacturing, the role of foundry industry 1o support
manufacturing is very vital. It is not possible o achieve the above goal without
the sustainable corresponding growth of the foundry sector the foundry sector.
BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

Highlights

Your Company is in the business of manufacturing C.I Casting. During
financial year 2017-18, despite challenging business environment your
company's total sales registered a marginal increase of 25.55%, Total Sales
being RAs7881 Lakhs in 2016-17 as raised to Rs. 9824 Lakhs during the
financial year 2017-18. Your company's nat profit margin has been increased
by 51.01% against the previous year, The increase in Profit is mainly due to
increase in sales. Most of the raw matenals prices have cooled off In the
current fiscal, which would result in an improvement in profit margins.

Market Presence

Your Company’s market presence covers almost all the major cities of India,
Your Company ks having One manufacturing facliities, through which whole
India is being caterad. Company is having strong market hold throughout the
India and for the uncovered areas Company has already made detailed
marketing plans to strengthen its presence there also. Your Company has a
strong overseas market which covers Europe, ASIAN countries the most.
Opportunities and Threats

OPPORTUNITIES

The Company mainly caters to requirement of commearcial vehicle segmant of
the automotive industry and tractor segment. The Company enjoys an
unstintad confidence from its valued customers for providing superior quality
products, India’s economic growth will present tremendous opportunities for
growth in automobile and non-automobile segmant. The Company strives o
create sustainable profitable growth by using superor technology and
maintaining product quality and offering wide ranga of products to differant
segments, which will give us a competitive edge in the market, The Company
has got excellant patential for growth, both in domestic and export markets and
intends to expand its product base, to cater to other segments such as
passenger car segment, construction segment, angineering segment and
earth movers segment

There are less chances of modemisation of existing foundries due to the heavy
costs of furding.

There is no major greenfiald investment expected in the foundry seclor,
because of two main reasons. Firstly, the high cost of funding and secondly the
shortage of power in almost all states. So, there are very less chances of
competition from new foundries.

THREATS

The Company faces stiff competition with new foundries being established
with strong finrancial back up and with the players in the un-organized sector
Instability in the prices of raw materials, power, freight and other input costs are
parceivad as athreat.

Input cast including labour cost is increasing day by day whareas customsar
wants price reduction on yearly basis, as a result profit margins are reducing.
The foundry industry is still regarded as a dinty industry with a lack of
commensurate returns which detars the youth from joining the industry.

In a globalising world, opportunities can spring up anywhere, anytime, just as
threats can come from any part or segment of global industry.

Internal Control System and their Adegquacy

The Company has adequate internal control system, commensurate with the
size of i1z operations. Adeguate records and documents are maintained as
required by laws. The Audit Committee reviews adequacy and effectiveness of
tha Company's internal contral enviranment and monitors the implementation
of audit recommendations. The Audit Commitiee gives valuable suggestions

12 Annual Report 17-18




UNIVERSAL
AUTOFOUNDRY
LIMITED

from time to time for improvement of the company's business processes,
systams and internal controls. All efforts are baing made 1o make tha internal
control systems more effective.

Human Resources/industrial Relations

Your Company's HR philosophy is to establish and build a high performing
organization, where each individual is motivated to perdorm to the fullest
capacity to contribute to developing and achieving individual excellence and
deparimental objectives and continuously imgrove perdormanca to realize the
full potential of our personnel. Your Company continues to maintain positive
work environmant and constructive relationship with its employees with a
continuing focus on productivity and efficiency. Your Company is focused on
building & high-parformance culture with a growth mindset, Developing and
strengthening capabilities for all employees has remained an ongoing pricnty.
Our vision: -"Universal's vision is to pursue and consolidate our position of
leadarship through passion, innavation and teamwark.”

Our Mission:-Our mission is to maximize wealth creation for all the stake-
hodders of the company through supply of cost effective products, services and
innovative solutions through integration of paopla, technology, processes and
business systems.

We have also planned an expansion due to high demand of products and thus
approved the business plan for the secend unit of the company by the nama of
'Wis Universal Autafoundry Limited-Unit II' at Reengus. This unit will be setup
with a proposed capacity addiion of around 1800 MT/per month. Further
detailed briefforms part of the Annual Report,

Qutlook and Challenges Ahead:

The forging industry is looking at doubling growth rates, spurred by imminent
demand from emarging sectors. With manufacturing gradually picking up and
several emearging sectors opening up new opportunities, the more than $18
billion Indian toundry or casting industry is looking to double growth rates. The
sector, which has been reporting a growth of 5-7 % in the last few years, is
expectad 1o clock 13-14% growth in the naxt couple of years, said top industry
officials. India is the workd’s third-largest casting producer after China and the
LS. While China accounts for 40% of the world’s 105 million tonnes casting

production, the U.3. and India each do between 11 and 12 millicn tonnes per
year. Pan India, the targetad growth rate is 13% to 14% as comparad with
about 5% to 7% currently. This is due to Make in India and other efforts made
bry the governmeant to rejuvenate the econamy,”

Daspite tha opportunities, the industry is laced with several challenges and
these need to be addressed on a prigrity basis. The main challenge bogging
the industry down is lack of resources for tachnology upgradation and access
to quality manpower, Since a career in the foundry industry is not typically
sought out by aspiring youth entering the workforea, attracting new talent has
become a challenge, So, the perception on the foundry industry has to change
and the industry needs to ba profitabla to pay higher wages. Companies nead
to upgrade the technology and make their foundries clean, non-poliuting, and
pravida worker-friandly anvironments. Cost of fuel and power in India is almost
double that in China, Germany and even Turkey. The government has to
address this problem to make India internationally competitive.

For & on behalf of the Board

Sdi-

Kishan Lal Gupta
Chairman

DHIM: 00295685
Jaipur, 27082018
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the ninth Annual Report and audited standalone and consolidatedfinancial accounts for the year ended 317
March, 2018, The performance of the Company for the year ended on March 31, 2018 is summarized below:

1.

(INA In Lakhs)

Particulars

(STANDALOMNE]

2017-18 201718

2016-17 | (CONSOLIDATED)

Tolal Income

985437 TEE1.09 9824 37

Total Expenditure

B7T0.04 T110.64 BI70.04

Prolit Before Interest,
Amortization and Tax (PBIT)

Depreciation &

1124.33

1124.33 T70.45

Less: Intarest

132.47 108.75 132.47

Less: Depreciation & Amorization expanses

28408 222 .46 20408

Profit Bafora Tax

636.36 438.24 696.356

Exceptional ltems

0 0 Q

Profit from Ordinary Activitios before Tax

Prior Period tems

Less: Tax Expenses (including defarrad tax)

MAT Credit Availed

[v]

Profit After Tax [ PAT)

458.51

Briel description of the Company's working during the year/State of
Company’s affair

The Company is emgaged in the business of Manufacturing of C.1 Casting. There
has beean no change in the busineas of the Company during the finencial year
ended March 31, 201 8. Your Company recorded a aatisfactory performance.

Todal Revenue stood at As. 93884.37 Lakhs.

Met Profit after Tax during the year stood at Ris. 458.51 Lakhs.

Earning par share of the Company steod at 5.65 par share having face valua of 10
aach.

. Transfer o Reserves:

Re. 458.51 Lakha were tranaferred to General Resenve for the financial year 201 7-
18.

3. Subsidiary Companies/ Joint Ventures/ Associate Companies
During the year under review we have made investment of Rs. 52,80,000~ in equity

shares of M's Indian Metalfoundry Institute Private Limited and acquired 205
equity stake inthe company, thereby making it cur Assoclale compary,

4. Board of Directors

In accordance with the provisions of section 143, 152 and ofher applicable
pravigions of the Compansas Act, 2013, ona third of tha such of Diretlors as ara
liable to redive by rotation, shall ratire evary year and, if eligibe, offer thamsalvas
for re-appointmeant at evary AGM, Consaguantly, Mr. Ajay Gupta (DIN: 02312267),
Direcior of the company will rétire by rotation af the ensuring Annual Gangral
Meating and, being efigible, offer himself for re-appointment. Thé Board
recommends their re-appointment for the consideration of Mambers of the
Company at tha ensuring Annual Ganaral Mesting. A brief resume of the Director
proposad 1o be re-appointed, is furnished in the notica of the AGM. During the
waar undar réview, Mr. Vikram Jain (DIN: 02312298) resigned from the post of
directorship w.e.f 01052017,

. Number of Meetings of the Board

During the year under review the Board met for 14 Board Mestings. The detaila of
the number of Mestings of the Board held during the financial year 2017-2018
forme part of the Corporate Governance Aepor. The intervening gap betwesn the
Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act. 2013,

. KeyManagerial Personnel

The tallowing are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company:

5l.No. | Name of Person Designaticn

1 M. Kighan Lal Gupta Chairman & Whole Time Direcior

Mr. Vimal Chand Jain Managing Direcior

2,
3 MWt Jain Chief Financial Officer
4. s, Ishu Jain Company Secretary

*Mr. Wikram Jain resigned from the post of Director wea £ 010582017,

. Commiltees of the Board

The Board of Direciors have the following commitiess:

Audit Commitbea;

Momination and Remunaration/Compensation Committes;

Shareholder sInvestors Grievance Commitias;

Cosporate Social Responsibéity Commities;{applicabde fram this financial year
end, therefore committee s yet 1o be constituted with newly appointed
Independent direciors.)

The details of the Committess along with their composition. number of meetings
and attendance at the meetings are provided in the Corporate Govemance
Report.

Board Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI [Listing
Ohbligations and Disclosure Reqguirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has
carmied out &n annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the
directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit,
Nomination & Remuneration Compensation and Shareholders/nvestor's
Grievance Committees. The manner in which the evaluation has been carmed out
hae been explaimed in the Corporate Governance Report.

. Declaration by an Independent Director(s) and re- appointment, if any

All independent Directors have given deciarations that they meet the criteria of
independence as prowdel:l In zub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 16{b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Reguiations, 2015,

10. Finance & Accounts

Your EII:II‘I'IEIE.I‘I},I prepares its Financial Statements in compliance with the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and Accounting Standards. The
estimates and judgments relating o the Financial Staterments are made on a gong
concgrn basis, 50 a5 W0 rallect in a true and fair mannes. The lomm and substancs of
transactions ar reasonably prasent the D:lmnany's stabe of aflairs, profits and
cash Bows for the year endad March 31, 2018,

. Awards and Recognitions
Your cormpany has been awarded as follows:
(&) EEPC AWARD Star Performer 2015-16
[1:1] Rajasthan Best Brand Award 2018
c) IPF Industrial Excellence Awards-IPF Fastest growing
Manufactunng Comparyy Award Ao Ancillary Category {(Small)

. Auditors
(a) Statutory Auditor
The Statutory Awditors of the Comgany Ms, Vijay Garg & Associates,, Chanered
Accountants, (Firm Registration Mumber: 007501C) have audided the Financial
Statements of the Company. The Statutony Auditors wiho were appainted by the
members of the Company at the 7™ Annual General Meeting of the Company held
on August 13, 2016 Gl the conclusion of 117AGM.
The Company has received consent letter from M's Vijay Garg & Associates.,
Charered Accountants, to the efiect that their continuation, would be within the
prescribed lmits under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and that they are
not disqualified for such appointment within the meaning of Section 141 of the
Companies Act 2013,
The Auditors Report is sell-ewplanatory in natune,
(b} Secretarial Auditor
In terms of Section 204 of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there undar, the
Company has appointed M/ Arms & Associates LLP, & firm of Company
Sacretaries in Practice (C.P. Mo, 8320) to underake the Secretarial Audit of the
Company. The Secretarial Audit Report submitted by them in the prescribed form
MR-3 is enclosed as AMNEXURE "B' and forms part of this report.Mo adverse
comment has been made in the said report by the Practicing Company Secretary.
The repaort is self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

. Internal Audit and Controls
Your Company has appointed M's Shah Patnl & Co. as its Infemal Auditar, During
the year, the Company continued to implement their suggestions and
recommendations to Emprove the condrod environment, Their scope of work
includes review of processes for safeguarding the assets of the Company, review
of operational efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and assessing
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the internal control strengths in &l areas. Internal Auditors findings are discussed
with the process owners and suitable corective actions taken as per the directions
of Audit Committee on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations.

14. Vigil Mechanism/\Whistle Blower Policy

In paargwant to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
a Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees to report genuing concems has
been established. The Vigil Mechanism Policy has been uploaded on the website
of the Company hitp: M, ufindia, comdindoS. himl

15. Extract of Annual Return

As raquired pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2003 and rule 1201} of
the Companies (Managament and Administration) Rules, 2014, an axiract of
Annual Ratum in MGT 9 as a part of this Annual Report as ANNEXLURE "A",

16. Material changes and commitments, il any, alfecting the flinancial position of

the company which have occurred belween the end of the financial year of
the company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the
raport

Management percelve the following specified chan{fes below as material changes
cccurred subsequent o the close of the financlal vear as on March 31, 2018
affecting financial position of the Compasny in any substantial mannes

{1} Dwring the year under review we have made investment of Rs. 52,80,000" in
equity shares of Mis Indian Metalfoundry Institute Private Limited and acquired
20% equity staka in the company, thersby making it our Associate company.

(i) W hawve also planned an expansion due to high demand of products and thus
in Board meeling dt. 127 February, 2018 we have approved the business plan for
the second unit of the company by the name of "M Univessal Autoloundry
Limited-Linit II" at Reengus. The details of the unit are as specified below:

a) The Board has approved the plan of investment for establishing the second unit
of Universal Autofoundry Limited at the land purchased on 08012018 of Ra. 1.5
crore at B-51, SKS Industrial Area, Heengus.

b} Board of Direclors al thair meating held an 12th February, 2018 approvad Mr,
Winit Jain, CFC of the company 1o place orders for the machinerny and aguipments
reguired 1o establish foundry;

c) The Board has approved the business plan as bekow:

Proposad capacity addition will be around 1800 MT/pear month;

Investment: INR, 35-40crores;

Existing Capacity of the company: S00MT/per month;

Production Plan is proposed to start irom thae end of need inancial year

Le. March 2018 Approx.)

Mode of Finance: From Bank;

Rationale: Expansion due to high demand of products.

d) The Board has also approved to purchase a car for the second unit of
approximate value of As. 18 lakhs;

e} The Board has approved Mr. Kishan Lal Gupta, Chairman of the company 1o do
all such necessary changes in the statuony documents and deparmen o
government for addition of second unit of the company,

f) The Board has given consent to recognize the second plant of the company by
the name of “Ms Universal Autofoundry Limited-Unit 117

17. Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts

ar tribunals impacting the going concemn status and company’s operations
infuture

There are ne significant and matenal orders passed by the Regulators’courts that
wiould impact the going concern status of the Company and its future aperatons,

18. Acceptance of Deposits

The Gompary has nol accepled deposit from the pubdic lalling within the armbit of
Seclion 73 of the Companies Aet, 2013 and The Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rulas, 2014,

19. Particulars of loans, guarantees or invesiments

Details of Loan, Guaranteas and investments covered wnder the provisions of
saction 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to Financial
Staternants.

- Investment in ungueted Equity shares of Associate Compamy of As. 52 80,000/,

- Capital advance of Rs. 3,54,09, 204 20/

- Loan given bo a company of R&. 36.51,187/-

20. Particulars of conlracts or arrangements with related parties

All transactions enterad with the Related Parties during the financial year were in
the ordinary course of business and on arm's length basis and do not attract the
provisions of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under
TANNEXURE-E'

Redated party transactions have Doen dsclosed under the MNate no, 37 af significan
accounting policies and notes forming part of the financial statements in
accordance with “Actounting Standard 18°, A statermen in surmmary farm o
trangactions with refabed parties in the ord@nary course of busingss and on am's
length basis is pedodically placed belose the Audil commitlee for review and
recommendation ko the Board for their approval,

Mone of the fransactions with related parties were in conflict with the interest of the
Company. All the transactions ane in the nommal course of business and have no
potential conflict with the intereat of the Company at lange and are camed out onan
arm’s length basis or fairvalue.

21. Listing with Stock Exchanges

Your Company's shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange - SME
Platform (BSE). The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), on
September 2, 2015 Issued SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The said regulations were effective on
December 01, 2015, Accosdingly, all listed entities were required 1o enter into the
listing agreement within six months from the efective date. Your Company
enlered o Listing Agreement with BSE Limited within the stipulated time period

givien,
22, Corporate Governance

As par Regulation 34{3) read with schadube V of the SEBI (Listing Obfigations and
Disclosure Requirameants) Ragulations, 2015, a separata ssction on corporate
govarnance practices followed by the Company, together with a cerificaia from
the Company's Auwditors confirming compliance forms an integral part of this
report.

Company has submitted comporate govemance repart for every quarter within the
prescnbed time,

23. Environment and Safety

The Company is conscious of the importance of emdronmentally clean and safe
operalions. The Campany Policy requires conduct of operalions in such a manner,
50 as o ensure of all concerned, compliances, environmental reguiations and
preservation of natural resources.

24. The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Preventlon, Prohibition

and Redressal) Act, 2013

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The
Saxual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redrassal) Act, 2013 has been notified on Sth Dacember, 2013, Under the said
Act evary company is required to set up an Internal Complaints Committes to look
imto compdaints relating to sexual harassment at work place of any women
employes.

The Company Pas been amploying wanman emplovess in various cadies within the
factory premises. Your Company has set up Inemal Complaints Commitbee for
impernentation of said policy. Complaims received, it any ane regularly moniloned
by women Ene supervisors whe directly report 1o the Chairman & Managing
Director. During the financial year 2017-18 your company has not recenved any
complaint of harassment and hence no complian is outstanding as on March 31,
2018 for redressal,

25. Corporate Social Responsibility

The Board of Directors of your company haraby confirms that the provisions of
saction 135(1} of the Companies Act. 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companiss
{Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 have become applicabls to
your company as the Meat Profit of the company excesded the specified imit of Rs.
5 crores (io be calculated according io section 198 of Companies Act, 2013,
Thaerefore, the CER committas will be constituted with newly appointed
independent directors.

. Director's Responsibility Statement

The Directors’ Aesponsibility Staterment referred to in clause (o) of sub-saction (3)
of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall etate that—

that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
deparuras;

the directors had selected such accounting policles and applied them consiztently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
a truse and fair view of the state of aftairs of the company at the end of the financial
vear and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

jiii. the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequata

accounting récords in accordances with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding
the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

the directors had prepared the annual accounts on A going concern Dasis, and

that the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such intemnal financial controls are adeguate and were
operating effectivaly.

i. that the drectors had devised proper systermns 10 ensurg compliance with the

pravigions of all applicable laws and thal such systems were adeguate and
eperating effectively,

. Dividend:

Your company doas nof propose declaration of dividend for the financial year
2017-18.

. Transter of Amounts o Investor Education and Protection Fund

Your Company did not have any funds kying unpaid or uncizimed for a period of
asaven years. Therafore, there were no funds which were required to be transferred
to Imvestor Education and Protection Fund {(IEFF).

. Management Discussion and Analysis Report

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under reguiation
34(3) read with Schedue ¥V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 iz presented in the separate section lormeng
part of this Annual Report.

30. Statutory Information

As per section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule B(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the information on conservation of enargy,
technology absorption and foreign exchange eamings and outgo is annaxed in
ANNEXURE 'C anintagral partof this rapor.

in terms of provisions of section 197(12) of the Companles Act, 2013 read with
Aukz 5(2) and 5{3) of the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 & statement showing the names and other
particulars of the emplovess drawing remuneration in excess of the limits set out in
the said rules are provided herewndes. Further, the disclosures pertaining to
remuneration and other details as required undersection 187(12) of the
Companles Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointiment and
Remuneralion of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed in ANNEXLIRE
‘0 anintegral part of this report.

The Business Aesponsibilty Reporting as required under Regulation 34(2) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremants) Aegulations, 2015 is not
applicable to your company for the financial year 2017-18.

. Cautionary Statement

Statement in this Management's Discussion and Analysis detailing the Company's
ohjectives, projections, estimates, expectations or predictions are “forward-
looking statements” within the meaning of applicable securities laws and
requiations. Actual results could differ matesially from those expressed or implied.
Important factors that could make a difterence to the Company's operations
include bal and Indean demand-supply conditions, finished goods prices,
cyciical demand and pricing in the Company's principal markets, changes in
Govemment regulations, tax regimes, economic developments in India and other
factors such as Migaton and labour negatiations.

. Appreciation and Acknowledgments

Your Directors place on record their deep apprecation 1o employees at all levels
for their hard work, dedication and commilment. The Board places on record its
appreciation o the support and co-apesation your company has Deen recanang
from its Suppliers, Retailers, Dealers & Distributors and other associated with the
Company. The Directors also lake this epposunily 1o thank all Investors, Chents,
Vendors, Banks, Government & Regulatory Authosties and Stock Exchange for
thair comtinued support.

For & on behalf of the Board

S/

Kishan Lal Gupta
Chasrman
DIN-00205685
Jaigur,
27ioay2018
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ANNEXURE A’

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2018
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN L27310RJ2009PLCO30038

Incorporation Date 08-10-2008

Mame of the Company UNIVERSAL AUTOFOUNDRY LIMITED

Category / Sub -Category of the Company Indian Mon-Govermmeant Company

Address of the Registerad office and contact B-307, ROAD NO. 16 VK.I. AREA JAIPUR
details RJ 302013

Whether listed Company LISTED

Kary Computershare Pyt, Ltd.

Mame, Address and Contact details of Registrar Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31-32

and Transter Agent, if any Gachibowli, Financial District Nanakramguda
Hyderabad

I. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

(Al the businass aclivities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated)

% to total
turnover

of the
Company

Mame and Description of main

Sy oAy MIC Code of the Product! service

MANUFACTURING OF Cl CASTING 100%

. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Holding/
Subsidiary /
Associate

Mame and Address of the
Company

INDIAN  METALFOUNDRY
INSTITUTE FRIVATE | UBD302RJ2010PTCO31091 | ASSOCIATE
LIMITED
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I. SHARE HOLDING PATTERM{Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

{1y

Category-wise Share Holding

Category ol
Shareholders

Mo, ol Shares held al the baginning of the

year(l1.04.2017)

No. of Shares hield a1 the end of b
yaar31.03.2018)

o change during the
yaar

Damat

Prwyeical

% of
Taital Dernat
Sharas

Phiysical

ol chaange
shares in %

A, Promobars

[1} Inian

&) Individual HIUF

1960000

b} Central Govt. or

State Gowt.

1]

¢) Bodies Corporates

a

o} Bank/Fl

Q

&) Any ather|Promotas

Group})

252THES

SUB TOTALIGA) (1}

448TRES

(2} Foresgn

]

&) MR- Indviduals

0

) Orther Incividuals

) Bodiea Corp.

d} Banks/Fl

@) Any abiwer,,,

SUB TOTAL [A) (2)

Total Shareholding of
Prosmiabes

[Ak= (A1) +{ANZ)

B, PUBLIC
SHAREHOLDING

(1} Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b} Banks'Fl

) Cantral gov

d) Stata Gowvt

&) Vandure Capital
Fund

1) Insurance
Companies

gl FIIS

h} Foreagn Venlung

Cagpital Funds

i} Dthers (specity)

SLB TOTAL (Bi[1):

(2} Mo InsEubons

a) Bodies componates

i} Incian

+1G0000

i) Oversaas

Q

o} Individuals

i} Incdrviclial
shareholders holding
naminal share capital
uplo Ag.1 lakhs

i} Individuals
sharahold ers hodding
nominal share capital
in mecess ol RS 1
lakhs

2558000

c) Others (Clearing
Mermber & HUF)

+ 16000

SUB TOTAL (Bi2):

+272000

Taotal Public
Sharehodding

[Bl= {E)11+{BH2)

3350035

+272000

C. Shares held by
Custodian lor

GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

&110000

E110000
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(i} A. Shareholding of Promoters

UNIVERSAL
A UTOF DUNDH

Shareholders

Shareholding at the

baginning of the year

Shareholding at the

and of the year

%% change in
share

Mame

% of shares
pledged

% of total
shares
MO of

encumbered
to total

shares of the

% of total
shares

% of shares
pledged

holding
during
year

the

of the encumberad

company

to total

company

shares

sharas

Kishan
Gupta

Vimal
Jain

Lal

8.63% B.63%

Chand

Total

B. Shareholding of Promoter Group

Shareholding at the Shareholding at the

%o
change
in share
hotding
during
tha year

beginning of the year end of the year

Shareholders Name

% of shares
pledged
encumbered
the | to total
shares

% of total
shares

% of shares
pledged

encumberead MO of shares
of the | to total of
company | shares company

% of total
shares

Mrs. Urmila Gupta T.34% 5.66%

Mr. Amit Gupta 10.36% 10.36%

Mrs. Mani Jain 9.49% T.B2%

Mr. Mikram Jain 2.168% 2.16%

Mr. Vinit Jain 3.18% 5.18%

Teral 34.52% .A7%

{ll) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Cumulative Shareholding during the
year

Shareholding at the beginning
of the Year

%% of total
shares of
the
company

Mo of shares

% of total
shares  of
the

comp any

At the beginning of the year

241T%

24.17%

Date wise increase/dacrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease
allotmenttransfenbonus/sweat

equity etc)

ie.g.

At the end of the year
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(IV) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs) as on 31.03.2018

UNIVERSAL
AUTOFOUNDRY
LIMITED

Sharaholding a t the end of the yaar

Cumalative Shareholding dunng the
year

% of total
shares of
the

company

Wo.of shares

% of total
sharea of
the

comgany

Mo of shares

PAYAL GUPTA

1036

23-03-2018

0.89

31-03-2018

9.47

AV CASTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

o

16-03-2018

1.82

23-03-2018

1.78

31-03-2018

3.8

VEENL JaIN

Sale

23-03-2018

Closing
Balance

A-03-2018

Opening
Balance

PREETI JAIN

Sale

23-05-2018

Clasing
Balance

31-03-2018

Opening
Balance

NIVEDITA RAVINDRA SARNA

Purchasa

16-02-2018

Closing
Balance

31-03-2018

Opening
Balence

HEM CHAND JAIN

Purchase

02-02-2018

Purchasa

16-03-2018

Closging
Balwnoe

31-03-2018

Opening
Balance

SONALI JAIN

Sale

12-05-2017

Sake

02-DE-2017

Sale

23-D6-2017

Sale

OF-or-2017

Sale

14-07-201 7

Sale

20-07-2017

ED

28-07-2017

Closing

Balance

31-03-2018

Opening
Balance

POONAM CHAND JAIN

Chosing
Balance

31-03-2018

Opening
Balance

EAMAL CHAMD JAIN

Closing

3-03-2018

Opening
Balance

MIDHI JAIN

Cloging
Balance

31-05-2018

Opening
Balanc &

INDLY JAIN

Purchase

19-05-2017

Claging
Balance

31-03-2018

Opening
Balance

SAHIL GUPTA

Sale

02-DE-2017

Closing

31-03-2018

Opening

FLAM KARAN SAINI

Closing

31-03-2018
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(V) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

51, Shareholding at the end of the Cumulative Shareholding
Mo year during the year

Yo of % of
total total
Mo.of shares shares Mo of shares shares

of the of the
company company

For Each of tha Directors &
KMP

At the beginning of the year 2555000 31.50%

Date wise increase/decrease Mr. Vikram Jain
in Shareholding during the resigned on
year specitying the reasons for | 01/05/2017, therefore
increase/decrease (e.g. | his shareholding
allotmenttransferbonus/sweat | (175000 efs) will not be
equity etc) incleded thereof

At the end of the year 2380000

(vi) INDEBTEDNESS
Indabtedness of the Company including interest oulstanding/acerued bul nol due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Total

axcluding

deposits Loans Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount 5,80,92,274.41 4,51,83,102.73 10,42,75,377.14

i} Interest due but not paid 50,864.00 0 50,864.00

iii) Interest acc rued but not due 8,026.58 0 9,026.58

Total (i+ii-+iii) 5,9152,164.99 4,51,83,102.73 10,43,35,267.72

Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year

Additions 1.46,83,06,522.35 6,62,28,083.00 1,53,45,34,605.35

Reduction 1,42,81,51,936.07 3.24,25 754.00 1,46,05,77,690.07

Met Change 4,01,54,586.28 3,38,02,329.00 7,39,56,915.28

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i} Principal Amaunt 9,92 46, 860.69 7,89,85,431.73 17,82,32,292 .42

i} Interest due but not paid 0.00 0 0.00

iii} Interest accrued but not due 13,154.57 0 13,154.57

Total (i+ii-+iii) 9,92,60,015.26 7,89,85,431.73 17,82,45,446.99

20 Annual Report 17-18




UNIVERSAL
A U ?'OF DUHHH

{vii) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whaole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Sl.Ma | Pariculars of Remuneration Name of the MD/WTD/Manager

1 Gross salary

1. Kishan Lal Gupta (Chairman
EWTD)
2. Vimal Chand Jain (MD)

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
saction 17(1) of the Income Tax. 1961.

(b) Value of perquisites u's 17(2) of the
Income tax Act, 1961

{c } Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
of the Income Tax Act, 1961

Stock option

Sweat Equity
Commission as % of profit
others (specify)

Others, please specify
Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act (Schedula V)

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Particulars of Remuneration Mame of the Directors

Independent Directors

1. Babu Lal Gupta
2. Raghu Mandan Gupta

{a) Fee for attending board committee meetings 3. Murari Lal Gupta

4. Aditi Jain

{b) Commission

{c ) Others, please specify
Director Remuneration
Total (1) -
Other Mon Executive Directors Ajay Gupta
{a) Fee for attending
board committee meetings
{b) Commission
{c )} Others, please specify.
Total (2)

Total (B)= (1+2)
Total Managerial Remunearation
Overall Ceiling as per the Act.
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MDVManager/WTD

S, No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Parsonnel

cs CFO

Ishu Jain Vinit Jain

Gross Salary

a. Salary as per provisions
contained ws 17(1) of the Income 3,00,955.00 | 41.12,451.00 | 45,12,406.00
Tax Act, 1961

b. Value of perguisites u's 17(2)
of the Income Tax Act, 1961

. Profits in lieu of salary w's
17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- As % of profit -
Others, please specify -
Total 3,99,955.00 | 41.12,451.00 45,12,406.00

(VI PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Section of
the Dietail f

. Brief i U1 Authority
Type Companies

; Penalty/Punishment/Compounding
Act, 1956 Drescription Tk imoses (ROVNCLT/Court)
&2013

A, COMPANY
Penalty
Punishmeant
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Kishan Lal
Gupta

Panalty
Punishmeant
Compounding

Vimal Chand
Jain

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAL
CFOD

Panalty
Punishmant
Compounding
CS

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

For & on behalf of the Board
Sd/-

Kishan Lal Gupta
Chairman

DIM: 295685

Jaipur, 270872018
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ANNEXURE 'B’

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the Financial Year Endead on March 31, 2018
[Pursuant to section 20:4({1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule Ne. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules,2014]

Ta.

Members

Universal Autofoundry Limited
B-307, Aoad Mo, 16, V1. Area,
Jaipur, Rajasthan-302013

We have conducted the Secretarial Audif of the compliance of applicable statutory
pravisions and the adnerence 1o good corporate practices by M/s Universal
Autofoundry Limited (CIN L27310RJ2000PLCO30038) (hereinafter called “the
Company™). Secratarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the Corporate Conducts! Statutory Compliances
ard exprassing my opinson theraon.

Based an our varilication of the Universal Autofoundry Limited books, papers,
minute books, formsa and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company
ard also the information provided by the Company, s officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretanial Audit, we hereby report
that in aur opinion, the Company, has during the audit pericd covering the financial
year ended on 317 March, 2018, complied with the statutory provisions Ested
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board process and compliance
mechanism in place o the extant, in the manner and subject o the reporting mada
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retems filed and
othar records maintained by Universal Autofoundry Limited {The Company™) for
thefinancial year ended an 31st March, 2018, according to the provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ['SCRA") and the rules made
there under

ii. The Deposilories Acl, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws ramead- Mot
applicable to the company as the company has not applied and at the same
time has not been granted a certificate of registration under 12{1A) of
Securities and Exchange Board of Indla Act, 1992

Iv. Forelgn Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regutations made
thera under to the axtent of Foraign Direct Investment (FOI) and Ovarseas Dirsct
Investment and External Commercial Bormowings —

v. The fallowing Reguiations and Guidelines prescnbed under the Secunties and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act’) -

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeowers) Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchangse Board of India {Prohibitton of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

. The Securites and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Reqguirameants) Regulations, 2009; Mot Applicable as the Company has not
Issued any securities during the financial year under review.,

d. The Securitles and Exchange Board of India (Employes Stock Option Scheme
and Employes Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; Mot Applicable as the
Company has not granted any Options to its employees during the financial
year under review.

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {lssue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulatons, 2008 Mot Applicable as the Company has not issued any debt
securities during the financial year under review

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transler Agents) Regulations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client; Mot Applicable as the Company is not registered as Registrar and
Transfer Agents with SEBI

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Eguity Shares)
Regulatons, 2009; Not Applicable as the Company has not get delisted its
equity shares from any stock exchange during the financial year under
review.

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1908; Mot Applicable as the Company has not bought back any of its
securities during the financlal year under review

vi. We have relied on the representaticn made by the company and is officers for
systems and machanism formed by the company under other applicable Acts, laws
ard regulations fto the company. The list of major head'groups of Acts, laws and
Regulations to the Company is given in Annexure-A:

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

ii. The Listing Agreemants enterad into by the Company with BSE.

During the pariod under review, the Campany has complied with the provisions of
thie Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above.

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as "Annexure
=B and lorm an imegral par of this repaort.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of

Executive Directors. Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changas in the composition of the Board of Direclors that took place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act,
Adeguate nofice is given to all directors to schedula the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were seni at least seven days in advance, and a
syslem exists for seeking and abtaining funther information and clasifications on the
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful parficipation at the mesting.
Majority decision is camed through while the dissenting members’ views ara
captured and recorded as pan of the minutes,

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operation of tha Company to manfor and ensura
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.,

We further report that during the audd period there were no specific events /
actions having a major bearing on the company's affairs.

For ARMS and Associates LLP
Company Secretaries
Sdi-
{Mitesh Kasliwal)
FCS 8233 C.P. No.9320
Place: Jaipur
Date: 22/08/2018
Annexure-A

List of applicablea laws to the Compary:

i. Factories Act. 1960

ii. Industrias (Davebopmant and Ragulation) Act, 1951

fil. Labour Laws and ather incidental laws related to labour and amployess
appointed by the company either on its payroll or on contractual basis as related to
wages, provident furd, gratuity, ESIC, compensation elc.

Iv. Acts prescribed under prevention and control af pallution,

v, Acts prescribed under Environmental protection

vl. Acts as prescribed under Direct Tax and Indirect Tax,

vii. Land revenue laws of respective states.

vili. Labour Welfare Act of respective States.

ANNEXURE-B

Ta.

The Members,

Unwversal Autofoundny Limited

B-307, Aoad Mo, 16, V.K.| Area,

Jaipur, Rajasthan-302013

Cur report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
1. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the Managament of the
Company, Curresponsibility is fo express an opinion on these Secretarial records
basad on aur audit.
2. We have lollowed the audil practices and processas as were appropriate to oblain
reasonable assurance sbout the corectness of the contents of the Secretanal
recards, The verifications were done on tesl basis 1o ensure thal correct lacts are
reflected in secretanial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we
follawed provide a reasonabde basks for our opinion
3, We have not verified the comeciness and appropriateness of financial records
and Books of Accounts of the company.
4. Whare ever requirgd, we have oblainad the Managemeant reprasantation aboul
the comgpliance of Laws, Rules and Reguiations and happening of events ete.
5. The compliarce of the Provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules,
Regulations, standards is the respensibility af the Management. Our examination
was limited to the verification of procedures onteat basis.
6. The Secretarial Audit Report is nefther an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has
conducied the affairs of the Company.

For ARMS and Associates LLP

Company Secretaries

Sdi-
{Mitesh Kasliwal)
FCS 8233 C.P.No. 9320

Place: Jaipur
Date:22/08/2018
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ANNEXURE 'C’

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earning and QutgoThe information under section 134(3) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for the year ended March 31, 2018 is given below and forms port of the Director’'s Report.

A) Conservalion of energy:
(I} The steps taken orimpact on conservation of energy;
- Pouring time reduced and fast pouring done by two ladle at the same time

simultaneousty o material emply tme saved and energy saved by lemperatune
reduction and cycle time reduction.

- Close Temperatura Monitosing to control and save energy &rejection by
providing big temperature monitor on floar,
- Reduced holding time which reduces furmace holding time and cost of excass
power minimize, By providing Charge comection display for reduce halding time.
- Rajasthan Energy Conservation award recognition for year—2017-18

(11} the steps takan by the company for utilising afternate sources of enargy;
< Mo any Alternate sownce utillzed during the year

(I} the capital Imvestment on energy conservation equipments,

- There is no any capital investment made by the company on energy
comseraton aguipments

(B) Technology absorption:
(I} The efforts made towards technology absorption;
- Emargy master software used for enangy managament.
- Comveyor System installed for matarial moment and handling.
+ Paint Shop Conveyor System installed
- Casting multi storage Area implemented.

() the benefitz derved lke product improvement, cost reduction, product
davelopmeant or import substitution;

+ Paintquality improved,

«Avoided dent & damagean casting surface

- Material handling/moment improved.

- Material storage area improved (parts storad in bins and not Roor).

) In case of imported technology (imported duning the last three years reckoned
from the beginning of the financial year) N.A.

{1V} The expenditure incurrad in Ressarch and Development:NIL
{C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo
Particulars 2017-18
Earnings in foreign Exchange 135101236 115358745
Outgo in foreign Exchange 5,68,251.86 18,81,315
For & on behalf of the Board

2016-17

Sdr-

Kishan Lal Gupta
Chaiman

DiIM: 00295685
Jaipur, 27082018
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ANNEXURE 'D’

Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2004
Ratio of the remuneration of each Executive Director to the median remuneration of the Employees of the Company for the financial year 2017-18, the
parcentage increase in remuneration of Executiva Directors, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary during the financial year 2017-18

%

MWame of Director! KMP

Ratio of remuneration of
each Director to median
remuneration of employees

Percentage increase in
remuneration for the FY
2017-2018

Mr. Kishan Lal Gupta

9.52 0%

Mr. Vimal Chand Jain

9.52 0%

Mr. Vinit Jain

MLA. 24.91%

4 Ms. lshu Jain

N.A, 39.67%

* M. Vikram.Jain resigned from the post of directorship woe. . 01082017

MNote:
{a) The Mon-Executive Directors of the Company are entitled for sitting lees and

commission as per statutory provisions and within the limits approved by tha
shareholders. The details of remunesation of Non-Executive Directoss are
prowvided in the Corporate Governance Reporl. The ratio of remunaration and
percentage increase for Mon-Executive Directars is therefore not considered
forthe above purpose.

The median remuneration of employees of the company was Rs, 1,89,000/-
The percentage increase in the median remuneration of Employees for the
financial year was 16.67%.

The Company has 24 permanent Employees on the rofls of Company as on
March 31, 2018.

The explanation on the Relationship between average increase in
remuneration and company performance.

The remuneration paid is determined keaping in view the industry benchmark,
the relative performance of the Company o the industry periormance and
review af remunaration packages of employees/managerial parsonnel of other
organizations. During the year, similar approach was followed to establish the
remunaration increases 1o the employees,

Variable compensation is an integral part of Company's tetal remuneration
package and is directly nked to business parformance. Salary increases
during the yearwerein

In line with the Company's performance as well as that of the Company's
market competitivenass,

Comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the
perdormance of the Company:

I line with Company’s remuneration philosophy, ment increases and annual
variable pay-outs of its Key Managérnal Personnael are directly linked to
respective KMP's performance as well as business performance. Considering
the respective KMP's perlormance and business performance of the
Company, appropriate reward by way of merit increase andior salary increase
andiar variabla pay have been awarded 1o the Key Manageral Parsonnel for
the currant year.

Variations in the market capitalization of the Company, price earings ratio as at
the closing date of the current financial year and previous financial year and
percantage increase aver decrease in the markel quotations of the shares of
the Company in comparison to the rate at which the Company came out with
tha last public affer:

The market capitalization of the Company as on March 31, 2018 was Rs.
4610.54 Lakhs as compared to As. 3649.50 Lakhs as on March 31, 2017. Tha
price eamings ratic of the Company was 10.06 as at March 31, 2018 and was
12.02 as at March 31, 2017, The closing price of the Company at BSE Limited
an March 31, 2018 being Rs, 56.85/- per equity share of face value of Rs. 10~
aach,

. Average percentage increase made Inthe salaries of employvees other than the

managerial personnalin the financial year was 16.67%. Tha average increases
every year i an outcome of the Compamy's market competitiveness and
businass parlormance.

11.

Comparson of remuneration of each Key Managerial Personna! against tha

performance of the Company:

5l. | Name of Director! KMP for financial

Mo, year 2017-18

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Mr. Kishan Lal Gupta 18

M. Vimal Chand Jain 18

M, Winit Jain 41.12 0.42 5.80

. Ishu Jain 4.00 0.04 0.57
“Mr. Wikram Jain resigned from the post of directorship wee f. 01052017

. The key paramsatars for any variabde component of remunaration:
Variable cormpensation i an integral part of cur tolal remuneration package for
all employees including Directors. Variable Pay is directly linked to business
performance. Al the start of the year, the Management sels business and
fmancial targets for the Company. Thesa are drawn from the organizational
sirategic plan and are then reviewed for consistency and stretch. Mr. Vikeam
who resigred on 01° May, 2017 was paid variable commissson.

. The ratic of the remuneration of the highest paid Director to that of the
employess who are not directors but receive remuneration in excess of the
highest pakd Direcior during the year.

Mr. Vinit Jain, CFO of the Company is paid higher than Director. Ratio is1,2.28;
Mr. Wikram Jain, President (Marketing) of the company is paid higher than tha
Director, Ratio is 1:1.33,

. It iz hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid during the year is as per the

remuneration policy of the Comparny.

% of Gross

Revenue fior

FY 2017-18
0.18
0.18

“%of PBT
for FY
2017-18
2.58
2.58

For & on behalf of the Board

Sdv-

Kishan Lal Gupta
Chairman
DIN-00295685
Jaipur, 27/08/2018
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ANNEXURE 'E’

ADC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Farm for Disclosure of padiculars of contracts/arrangements enterad inte by the company with related parties referred to in sub saction (1) of Section 188 of tha
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transaction under third proviso thereto,
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No. Parti culars

aj) Mame () of the related party & nature of relationship

b} Mature of contracts/arrangements/transaction

c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/ransaction

d} Salient terms of the contracts or ar rangements or transaction
including the value, If any

a) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangaments or
transactions’

Date of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, if any

Date on which the special resolution was passed in General
meeting as required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

SL. Mo, | Particulars Details

a) Mame (s) of the relat ed party & nature of | As per Annexure 1
relationship
b) Mature of contracts’  arrangements’ | As per Annexure 2
transaction
c) Duration of the contracts/  arrangements’ | ANNUAL CONTRACT
transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts or | Job Work Contracts: -
ﬂ;lrangn_ef-mma of transaction including the Payment on completion of Job.

ooy abieeh Actual drawing and specification shall be provided on
each job allotted,

The price shall be on arm’s length basis based on then
eisting terms in the market.

Annual contract for casting is drawn and then divided
into production schedule and specification based on
each month.

Casting’ Machining job based on specifications from the
Customer.

Date of approval by the Board MA

Amount paid as advances, if any MIL
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Annexura-1

Key Management Personnel & Director

MName Of the Director Designation

Whole Time Director
Managing Director
Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretary
Independent Director
Independent Director
Independent Directar
Independent Director

Kishan Lal Gupta

Vimal Chand Jain

Vinit Jain

Ishu Jain

Babu Lal Gupta

Murari Lal Gupta

Raghu Nandan Gupta

Aditi Jain

Relative of Key Management Person &

Directors
Mame Of the Relative

Mani Jain

Vikram Jain

Urmila Gupta

Amit Gupta

Prakash Chand Jain
Sonu Gupta

Chhavi Gupta
Preeti Jain

Relationship

Wife Of Vimal Chand Jain

Son of Vimal Chand Jain

Wife Of Kishan Lal Gupta

Son Of Kishan Lal gupta

Brother Of Vimal Chand Jain
Daughter Of Kishan Lal Gupta
Daughter-in-law Of Kishan Lal Gupta
Wife of Vinit Jain

Veenu Jain Wife Of Vikram Jain

Payal Gupta Daughter-in-law Of Kishan Lal Gupta
Enterprises having Common Key management personnel andfor their relatives
Precision Autocastings Pwt. Ltd.

KVG High Tech Auto Comp. Pvt. Ltd.

AM. Casters Pvt. Ltd.

Unicast

Jain Autocasting Pvt Lid

ASSOCIATE ENTERPISE: Indian Metal Foundry Institute Pvt Ltd

(D)

Annexure-2

Job
Expenses/
Machining Exp.

Work | Amount
Payable as at

31st March 2018

Job Work
Receipt

Sale Of
Goods  /
Fixed
Assets

Mame of Enterprises

Precision Autocastings Pvt. Lid.

18,394,450

31,103,238

20,839,705.99

KVG High Tech Autocomponents
Put. Ltd.

0.00

56,636,906.80

6,748,010.44

AV, Casters Pvt. Ltd.

0.00

380,514.55

529,080.83

Unicast

0.00

8,554,260

14,789,581.55

Jain Autocasting Pt Ltd

0.00

0.00

9,998,970.21
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Directors present the Company’s Report on Corporate Governance for the year

anded March 31, 2018, in terms of Regulation 34(3) read with schedule V' of the

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

(“Listing Regulation”)

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY

Transparency and Accountability are the two basic tenets of Corporata

Governance. We, Universal Autofoundry Lid. (*the Company”} ensures

transparancy which ensures strong and balanced econamic davelopmant. Tha

Company also ensures that the interests of all shareholders {majority as well as

minarily shareholders) are saleguarded, Wea ansure thal all shareholdars fully

exercise their rights and that the Company fully recognizes their rights. Thea

Comparny believes that good Corporate Govemances is a conlinuous process and

strives to improve the Corporate Govemnance practices to meet shareholder's

expectation,

The Company aima at not only its own growth but also maxamization of bansfits to

thie shareholders, employess, CUSOMEns, govemment, stakehcdders and also the

general public at large. For this purpose, the Company continuously sirives to

Improve Its level of overall efficiency through good corporate governance, which

envisagas transparency, professionalism and accountability in all its operations. We

are committed fo good corporate govemance and its adherence 1o the best

practices of true spirts at all tmes.

The Company's governance framework |5 based onthe following Principles:

<+ Apprapriate composition and size of the Board, with each member bringing in
expartisa in their raspective domains;

% Awvailability of information to the members of the Board and Board Committees to
enable them discharge their fiduclary dulies;

% Timaly disclosure of matarial oparational and financial information to the
stakeholders;

<+ Systems and processes in place for internal control; and

4+ Proper business conduwct by the Board, senior managemant and Employeas,

Areport on compliance of corporate govemance as prescribed by the Securities and

Exchange Board of India in chapter IV read with Schedule V' of the Listing

Regqulationis given below: -

GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

The Corporate Governance structure at Universal Autofoundry Limited is as follows:

1. Board of Directors:
The Board i antrusted with the ultimate responsibility of the managemaent,
general affairs, directions and performance of the Company. As its primary role is
ficduciary i nature, the Board provides leadership, strategic guidance, objective
and independent view to the Company's management whila discharging its
responsibilities, thus ensuring that the management adheres to ethics,
transparancy and disclosura.

. Committees of the Board:

The Board has constituted the following Commitiees Viz, Audit Committes;
Nomination and Ramuneratlion/Compansation Commiltes and
Shareholdersfinvestors Grievance Commitiee. Each of the said Committes has
ben mandated to operate within a given framewark. The provisions of Section
135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable on the company as per the
financial year ended 317 March, 2018, therefore, your comparny will constitute a
CSR {Corporate Social Responsibility) Committee with newly appointed
directors.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition of the Board and category of Directors

The Board has a good mix of Executve and Non-Executive Directors including

Indapendant Directors. As on March 31, 2018, the Board consists of Sewven

Directors out of which four are Independent & Non- Executive Directors, ane non-

exscutive non-independant director and the Chairman and Managing Diractor ara

the promoters and Executive Directors, The composition of the Board represents an

optirmal mix of professionalism, knowledge and experiance in their respective lields.

Thie details of each mamber of the Board along with the number of Directorship(s)/Committee Mambership(s) and date of joining the Board are provided herain

below:

Date of
Appointment/Reappain
tment/Changs in
designation

Catagory of Director

Mo, of
Shares
hedd in the
COmpany
(as on
31.03.2018)

Mo, of cutside Board
Committees in which
Chairman Meamber

Directorship
i other
Indian Pubdic
Lid.
Companies

Chairman Member

KISHAN LAL GUPTA
b i 09-07-2015

DHN:00295685

Chairman & Whole
time Director

7.00,000

VIMAL CHAND JAIM
DIN: 00295667

09-07-2015

Managing Director

AAY GUPTA

13-08-2018
DIN:02312267

MNon-Exacutive, non-
Indepandent Diractor

BABU LAL GUFTA

13-D8-2016
DIM:00158941

Independent Diractor

MURARI LAL GUPTA

DIM:-00787523 1 bk

Independent Directos

RAGHU NANDAN
GLIPTA

DIM:01 227482

13-08-20186

Independent Diractar

ADITI JAIN
DIN: 07228151

13-08-2018

Independent Director

1. Details of Director(s) retiring or being re-appointed are given in the notice to Annual General Meeting,
2. Directorship excludes Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companias and Section B Companies.

3. MIr. Vikram Jain resigned from the post of Director wee £ 01/052017
Board Meetings

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on business strategies/policies and review the financial performance of the company. Tha notice of
Board Maeting is given weall in advance to all the Directors. The agenda of the Board Meetings is set by the Company Secrefary in consultation with the Chairman &
Managing Director of the Company. The agenda for the Board Meetings includes detailed notes on the items to be discussed at the meeting to enable the Directors

totake an informed decision.

Dwring the financial year endad March 31, 2018, 14 Board Meetings were held on 27 April 2017, 08 May 2017, 28 May 2017, 07 June 2017, 10 June 2017, 05 July
2017, 25 July 2017, 03 Novembear 2017, 13 Novemnber 2017, 09 December 2017, 06 January 2013, 18 January 2018, 12 February 2018, 21 February 2018. Tha
maximum interval between any two meetings was well within the maximum allowed gap of 120 days.
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Attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings and the last Annual General Meating (AGM)

Sl. No. Mame of Director

MNo.
Meetings Attended

Board | Attendance of the last

AGM held on 28.07.2017

of

Mr. KISHAN LAL GUPTA

DIN:00295685

14

of 14 Prasent

Mr. VIMAL CHAND JAIN

DIN: 00295667

14

of 14 Prasent

Mr. AJAY GUPTA

DIN:02312267

14

of 14 Present

Mr. BABU LAL GUPTA

DIN:00159841

06

of 14 Present

Mr. MUBARI LAL GUFTA

DIN:00787523

06

of 14 Presant

Mr. RAGHLU MANDAMN GUPTA

DIN:01227482

o7

of 14 Prasent

Dr. ADITI JAIN

DIN:07226151

06

of 14 Present

Infermation Given to the Board
The Company provides the information as set out in Regulation 17 read with Part A
of Schedule 1 of Listing Reguiation 1o the Board and the Board Committees to the
extent it is applicable and relevant. Such information is submitted either as part of
the agenda papers in advance of the respective meetings or by way of presentations
and discussions during the meaating.
Post Meeting Mechanism
The impontant decision laken at the Board/Board Commitles meetings are
communicated to the concermed deparmeants/ divisions
Board Support
The Company Secratary Allends Board/Board Committee mesatings and advises on
Compliances with applicable laws and governance,
Independant Directors
The Mon-Executive Independent Directors fulfill the conditions of independencea
specified in Secton 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 of the
Listing Regulation.
Limit en the number of Directorship
In compliance with the Listing Regulations, Directors of the Company da not serva
as Independent Director im more than seven Listed Companies or in cass he is
serving as a Whole-time Director in any Listed Companies, does not hold such
position in maore than thres Listed Companies.
Maximum Tenure of Independent Directors
In accordance with Section 148(11) of the Companias Act, 2013 the Currant tenura
of 3 Independent Directors of the Company is for a term of 2 consecutive years from
ther date of Annual General Meating (AGM) held on 137 August 2016 and the fourth
Independant Director Mra. Aditi Jein was appointed for next five years from the date
of 77 Annual General Meeting{AGM) held on 13" August 2016,
Independent Directors” Meeting
During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 317 March, 2018,
inter alia, to discuss:
Evaluation of the performance of Mon-independent Directors and the
Board of Directors as awhole,
Evaluation of the performance of the chairman of the Company, taking
imo account the views of the Executive and Mon-execitive directors,
Evaluaton of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information
between the Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board
la GHM\'EI}' and reasonably pedorm its dubies,
Al the Independent Directors were presant at the Masting.
GOVERNANCE CODES
Code of Business Conduct & Ethics
The Company has adopted code of Business Conduct & Ethics ['the Code") which ia
applicable o the Board af Directors and Senior Management Team (One Level
below the Board) of the Company. The Board of Directors and the members of
Senior Management team are required to affirm semi-annual compliance of this
coda. The code raguires Directors and Employees to act honastly, fairly. ethically
and with integrity, conduct themseles in professional, courteous and respectful
manner. The coda is displayed on the website of the Company viz.

Ennllh:lollnterut

Each Diractor infarms the Company on an annual basis about the Board and tha
Committes positions he occupies in other Companies including Chairmanships and
natifies changes during the year. The Mambars of the Board while discharging their
duties, avoid conflict of intarest in the decision-making process, The members of the
Board restrict themselves fromm any discussions and voling in transactons that they
hawve concern or interest.

Insider Trading Code

The BEBI has notified the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)
{Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (“the PIT Regulations”) on
January 15, 2015 effective from May 15, 2015 which has repealed the SEBI
{Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992,

The Company has adopted a code of conduct to regulate, maonitor and report irading
by insiders ("the Code”) in accordance with the requirements of the PIT Regulations.
The Code is applicable to the Promoters and Promaters Group, all Directors and
such designated employees who ane expected to have acesss o unpublished price
sensitive information relating to the Company. The Company Secretary is the
Compliance Officer for monitoning adherence to he said regulations.

In compliance with the aforesaid PIT Regulations, the Company has also formulated
the Code of Practices and Procedures for fair disclosures of Unpublished Price
SIEI'IEIII'-'E' Infcurmahr:ln Th:s mde is dlspla],le-d on the Dumpanys wabsile viz.

COMMITTEES GF THE BDAHD
The Board of Directors have constituted Board Committees to deal with specific
areas and activities which concem the Company and requires a choser review, The
Board Committees are formed with approval of the Board and function under their
respective Chaners. These Committees play an Impartant role in the owerall
managamant of day-io-day affairs and governance of the Company. The Board
Committess meet at reqular intervals and take necessary steps o periorm its duties
antrusted by the Board. The Board Committees can requast spacial invitess 1o join
the meeting, as appropriate.
The Board currently has the following Commetiees:
1. AUDIT COMMITTEE
Composition
Audit Committes of the Board of Directors is entrusted with the responsibility
to supenvise the company's internal controls and financial reporting process.
The Audit Cammittee is headed by Mr. Raghu Nandan Gupta with Mr. Babu
Lal Gugta and Mr. Wimal Chand Jain as its Members. All the members of the
Audit Committee are financially Merate and having accounting and related
Administrative and Financial Management Expertise. Ms. Ishu Jain Company
Secretary ac1s as the Secretary to the Audit Committee,
Term of Reference
The Audit Committee of the Company is entrusted with the responsibility to
supervise the Company™s internal contrals and financial reparting procass and, inter
alia, performs the following functions:
Cwarseeing the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its
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financial information 1o ensure thal the financial statements are correct,
suificsent and credible;
Recommending 1o the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, If
required, the replacement or removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation of
audit fees;
Approving payment to statulory auditers for any other services rendered by
the statutory auditors,
Approving Initial or any subseguent modification of transactions of the
company with rélaled paries;
Scrutinizing inter-corporate loans and investments
Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever i s necessary,
Muonitoring the end usa of funds raised through public offers and ralated
matters
Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statemeants before
submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to;
matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to
b included in the Board's repor in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 134 of
the Companies Act.2013;
changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices along with reasons for the
BaIma;
major accounting entries invohing estimates based on the exercise of
judgment by managament;
significant adjustmenis made in the financial statements arising out of awdit
findings;
compliance with ksting and other legal requiremants relating to financial
staterments;
disclosure af any related party transactions; and
gualifications in tha audit report.
Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before
subMission 1o the board for appraval;
Rewviewing, with the managament, the statement of uses / application of funds
raised throwgh an issue (public Issue, nghls Issue, preferential Issue, elc.), the
statemeant of funds wlilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
documentiprospectus/notice and the report submitted by the mondtoring
agency manitoring the utilization of procesads of a public or rights isswe, and
making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this
rmatter;
Reviewing, with the management, parformance of statutory and intemnal
audstors, and adequacy of the intemal control systems,
RAeviawing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the
structure of the internal audit department, staffing and senionty of the official
heading the deparment, reporting structure coverage and frequency of
imternal audit;
Discussing with the intemnal auditors any significant findings and follow up
there on;
Reviewing the findings of any intemal investigations by the intemal auditors
into matlers where there is suspected fraud or iregularity or a failure of
internal control systems of a material nature and reporing the matter io the
Board;
Discussing with the statutory auditors befors the audit commences, about the
nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion 1o ascertain any
araa of concam;
Looking into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment fo the
depositars, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of
daclared dividends) and creditors;
Reviewing the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, in case the same
is axisting;
Approving the appointment of the Chief Financial Officer (i.e. the whale-time
finance director or any other person heading the finance function) afler
assassing the qualifications, experience and background, etc., of the
candidate; and
Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the tarms of referance of the
Audit Committee or contained in the equity listing agreements as and when
amendad from time 1o time.

Further, tha Audit Committes shall mandatorily review the following:
management discussion and analysis of financial copdition and results of
oparations;
statement of significant ralated party transactions (as defined by the Auwdit
Committee), submitted by management:
management lettars |/ lattars of internal condral weaknesses sswed by the
statutory auditors,
internal audit reparts relating ta intesnal control weaknesses; and
the appointment, removal and terms of remunaration of the chiel internal
auddor,

Meetings and Attendance

The Awdit Committee met 5 (Five} times during the financial year 2017-18. The

Commiltee met on 27 May 2017, 10 August 2017, 13 November 2017, 05 January

2018, 20 January 2018 to deliberate on various matters. The maximum gap
between two Audit Commitiee Meetings was not more than 120 days. The
MECESSANY QUOrUM was present for all meetings.

The tabla bedow provides the attendance of the Audit Committee members:

'SIMo.| Name of the Directors Position | No.of Meetings Attended

1.

Mr. Aaghu Mandan Gupta Chairman S5ol5
j[n]

Me. Babu Lal Gupta Member 5ofs
o]

Mr.Vimal Chand Jain Mambear Safs5
D

| D= Incependent Director
* MD- Managing Director
Internal Cantrols

The Cormpary continuowsly invests in strangthening its internal control and
processes. The Audit Committee along with the CFO formulates a detailed plan
to the Internal Auditors for the year, which is reviewsd at the Audit Commities
Meetings. The Intemal Auditors attend the meetings of Audit Committes at
reqular intervals and submit thair recommendations to the Audit Committes and
provide a road map for the future,

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMPENSATION COMMITTEE
Compaosition

The Momination and Aemuneration’ Compensation Committee comprises Mr.
Raghu Mandan Gupta as Chairman, and Mr. Babu Lal Gupta and Mr. Murari Lal
Gupta as members of the Committee, In terms of Section 178{1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Reguiation 19 of Listing Regulations, the Nomination
ard Remuneration Committes shaukd comprise af at least three Directoss; all of
whom should be Mon-Executive Directors. At least half of the Commites
members should be Independent with an Independant Director acting as the
Chairrnan of the Committas.

Term of Reference

The role of Momination and Remuneration’ Compensation Commities is as
follows:

Identify parsons who are qualified to become directors and may be appointed in
semar managemant in accordance with the Criteria laid down, recommend to
the Board their appointment and remaowval and shall carry out evaluation of evary
director's performance.,

Formulate the cnteria for determining the gualifications, positive atinbutes and
independence of a director and recommend 1o the board a palicy ralating to the
remunaration for dirsctora, KMPs and other amployees.

Determine pur Company's policy on specific remuneration package for the
Managing Directar ! Exscutive Director including pension rights.

Decide the salary, allowances, perquisites, bonuses, notice period, severance
fees and increment of Executive Directors.

Dafing and implement the Parformanca Linked Incentive Schame {incleding
ESOP of the Company) and evaluate the performance and determine the
amount of incentiva of the Executive Directors far that purpose.

Dacide the amount of Commission payable to the Whole Tima Directors.
Review and suggest revision of the total remuneration package of the Executive
Directors keaping in view the performance of the Company, standards
prevailing intha industry, statutory guidelines et

Tolarmulate and administer the Employee Stock Option Scheme.

eetings and Attendance

The Nomination and Remuneration! Compensation Committee met twice during the
yaar anding on 31 March 2018, Tha commitiea met an 01 April 2017, 05 May 2017.
The necessary quonsm was present for the Meeting. The Chaiman of the
Commiltes was presant at the last Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The Table below provides the Attendance of the Nomination and Remuneration/
Compensation Committes members: (10 = Indepandant Directar)

Sl.No.| Nameof the Direclors Position  |No. of Meetings Attended

1.

Mr. Raghu Mandan Gupta | Chairman 2of2
[u]

Mr. Babu Lal Gupta Marmber 2od2
D

Mr_Murari Lal Gupta hember 2of2
I

REMUNERATION

Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors

The Mon-Executive Independent Directors are eligitde for sitting fees and
commission not exceeding the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,
The remuneration paid to Mon-Executive Directors is decided by the board of
directors’ subject to the overall approval of the members of the company. During the
year under review Non-Executive Directors are paid remuneration by way of gilting
fees. The Company pays sitting fees for each Board meeting and all octher
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commities mealings attendad by the Direclors excapt to Executive Directors. Tha
Independent Directors o not have any material relaticnship or transaction with the
COrmpany.

Remuneration lo Executive Directors

All decisions relating to the appointment and remuneration of the Executiva
Directors were taken by the Board of Directors of the Company in accordance with
the Share holders’ approval wheraver necassary. The Executive Director gets a
maonthly salary, perguisites and performance pay as per the policies of the
Company. Salary, as recommended by the Momination and Remunaration
Compensation Committes and approved by the Shareholders of the Company.

The term of appointment of Exacutive Direciors is for a pariod of & years in the ewvent
of inadequacy of profits during the tenure the remuneration shall be allowed in
compliance of the provisions of scheduba V' and in the event of continuation of
inadequacy of profits for & continuous period of 3 years, the same shall be subjectto
reviaw by shareholders,

Remuneration of the Managerial Persons are within the limits approved by the
Board and Shareholders. The remuneration is directed towards rawarding
performance, basad on review of achievemenis. Presently the Company does nof
hawve a Scherme for grant af Slock Options or perormance linked incentives for s
Directors.

Details of Remuneration paid to Directors for the year ended 31 _March, 2018:

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management and other
Staff:

Tha Remunaration to KMP, Senior Managemsant and othear staff will be detarmined
by the Committee and recommended to the Board for approval, KMFP, Senior
Managearment shall ba aligible for a monthly remuneration as may be approved by
the Board on the recommendation of the Committee in accordance with the
statutory provisions of the Companies Acl, 2013 and the rules made thane under for
the time baing in force.

Kay principla of the Remuneration for Key Managerial Parsonnel, Senior
Management and ather employees, the following set of principles act as guiding
factors:
Aligning key executive and Board Remuneration with the longer-lerm interests
of the Company and its Shareholders
Minimize complexity and ensure transparency
Link to long term strategy as well as annual business performance of the
Company

Reflective of line expertise, market competitiveness so as to attract the best
takant.

(in As. Lakhs)

Salary, benafits, bonus

. alc.

Commission Sitting Fees

Mr. KISHAN LAL GUPTA
DIN-D02O5685

15

Pr. VIMAL CHAND JAIN

DIN: DO29SEET

Mr. AJAY GUPTA
DIN:02312267

hir. BABU LAL GUPTA

DIN:00159941

hdr. MURARI LAL GUPTA

DIN:00787523

dr. RAGHLU MANDAN GUPTA

DIN:01 227482

0.30

Dir, ADITI JAIN
DIMN:07226151

0.26

Performance Evaluation

In terma of the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations,
the Board carred out the annual perormance evaluation of the Board as a whole,
Board Committess and tha Directors. During the year, in terms of the requiremants
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, Board Evaluation cycle was
complated by the Company internally which included the Evaluation of the Board as
a whole, Board Committees and Directors, The exercize was led by the
Indapendent Director of the Company. The Evaluation process locusead an various
aspects of the functioning of the Beard and Commitieses such as compasition of the
Board and Committees, experience, perfermance of specific duties and
cbligations, governance issues etc.

The rasults of the Evaluation were shared with the Board, Chairman of respective
Committess and individeal Directors. Based on the outcome of the Evaluation, the
Board and Committees have agreed on an action to further improve tha
effectivensss and functioning of the Board and Committees. The Chairman of
respective Board Commillees also shared the results of evaluation with the
respactive Committesa Members.

3. SHAREHOLDER'S/INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

Composition

The Sharehobder'sfinvestors Grievance Commities comprises Mr. Babu Lal Gupta,
Independent Director as the Chairman & Mr. Mr. Murarl Lal Gupta and Mr. Kishan
Lal Gupta as members of the Committes.

Term of Referance

The Committee locks into the matters of Shareholders/investors grievance along
with othar mattars listed balow:

Allctment, transter of shares including transmission, splitting of shares,
changing joint holding into single holding and vice versa, issue of duphcate
shares in lieu of those tom, destroyed, lost or defaced or where the cages in the
revarsa for recording transters have baen fully utilized.

Issue of duplicate certificates and mew certificates on split consclidation’
renewal. etc.; and
Review the process and mechanism of redressal of Shareholders /nvestors

grievance and suggest measures of improving the system of redressal of
Sharaholders Invastors grevancas,
nan-receipt of share cerlificate{s), non-receipt of declared dividends, non-
recaipt of interast'dividand warrants, non-recaipt of annual raport and any othar
grievance/complaints with Compary or any officer of the Company anising cut in
discharge of his duties.
Crversee the perdformance of the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent and also
rewiew and take note of complaints directly recaived and resolved tharm.
Crwersee the implementation and compliance of the Code of Conduct adopted
by the Company for prevention of Insider Trading for Listed Companies as
specified in the Securities & Exchange Board of India (Probation of insider
Trading) Regulations, 1882 as amendad from time to time.
Any ather power specifically assigned by the Board of Directors of the Company
Traarm firme to tirme by way of resolution passed by it in a duly conducted Meeating,
Carrying out amy other functicn contained in the equity listing agreements as
and whan ameandad from time fo time.
Meetings and Atlendance
The Sharsholder's/lnvestars Grievance Committee met four time during the year
on ended 2018, 307 June 2017, 30" September 2017, 317 Decembar 2017 and 31°
march 2018. The necessary quorum was presant for the Mesting. The Chairman of
the Commitiee was present at the last Annual General Meeting of the Company.
The Table below provides the Attendance of the Sharsholder's/Investors Grievance
Commiltee members: (1D — Independent Director)

Sl.No.| MName of the Directors Position Mo, of Meetings Attended

1} Mr. Babu Lal Gupta Chairman dafd

[v]

2} Mr. BMurari Lal Gupta Member dofd

iD

Mr. Kishan Lal Gupta
Chainman

Marnbear
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Details of Shareholders’ Complaints Received, Solved and Pending as on
March 31,2018

The Company expresses satisfaction with the Company’s periormance in
dealing with investor grievance. The Company has not received any
complainis during the year. Hence there were no complainis outstanding as on
March 31, 2018,

AFFIRMATIONS AND DISCLOSURES:

1.

Compliance with Governance Framework

The Company is in compliance with all mandatory reguirements af Listing
Regulation.

Related Party Transactions

All fransactions entered inte with the Retated Parties as defined under the
Companies Act. 2013 and Listing Regulation during the financial year wera in
the ardinary course of business and on anm's length basis and do not attract the
provisions of section 188 of the Companias Act, 2013,

Related pary fransactions have been disclosed under the Note no. 37 of
significant accounting policies and notes forming part of the financial
slatements In accordance with “Accounting Standard 18", A staterment in
summary form of transactions with related parties in the ordinary course of
business and arm's length basis is perodically placed before the Auwdit
committes for review and recommendation io the Board for their approval.
Mane of the fransactions with related parties were in conflict with the

Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties and strictures
imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any Statutory
Authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during last year.

The Company has complied with all reguirements of the Listing Agreemants
entered into with the Stock Exchange as well as the regulations and guidelines
al SEBL. Consaquently, thare ware no strictures or panalties imposed by aither

SEBI or the Stock Exchangas or any statutory Authority for non-compliance of
any matter related to the capital markets during the last three years,

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy

Pusrsuant 1o section 177(2) and (10) of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22
of the Listing Regulation, the Company has formulated Vigil
MechanismWhistle Blower Podicy for Directors and Emploveas to report to the
managemant about the unethical behavior, frawd or violation of Company's
code of conduct,

The mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of
employees and Directors who use such mechanism and makes provision for
direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committes in exceptional cases.
Mene of the personnal of the Company has been dended access to the Auwdit
Committesa.

Disclosure of Accounting Trealment

In the preparation of the Financial Statement, the Company has followed the
Accounting Standards refarred to in section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,
The Significant Accounting Policies which are consistently applied are set out in
the Motes lothe Financial Stalemants.

Risk Management

Business risk evaluation and management is ongoing process within the
Company. The Assessment is periedically examined by the Board.
Non-mandatory requirements

Adaption of Mon-mandatory requirements of Listing Regulation i being
reviewed by the Board from time-to-time.

Commodity price risks/Foreign Exchange Risk and Commaodity hedging
activities

The Raw matarial of the Company is imported regularly, as per purchasa
guidelines of the company. The Company’s performance may get impacted in
casa of substantal change in prices of raw matarial or foreign exchange rate
fluctuations. The Company does not undertake commadity hedging activities.
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SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

General Body Meeting

Details of Last Annual General Meetings and the summary of Special Resolutions passed therain as under:

Financial

Vaar Date and Time | Venue Details of Special Resolution Passed

HOTEL

PARADISE ; :
o8- Jul-17 at | -A _2/3/11/12 Special Resolution for re appointment of whole time

2016-17 : " | director Mr. Kishan Lal Gupta, who retires by rotation and

0500 FM Sikar Road, Metal : : ;
' f
Colony,  ~Jaipur, being eligible, offers himself for re appointrment.

Rajasthan 302023

Extra-Ordinary General Meeting

During the concerned Financial Year, no Extra-Ordinary General Meeting was conducted.
Annual General Meeting for the financial year 2017-18

DAY AND DATE Friday , 28" September, 2018
TIME 04:30 PM

Hotel Paradise

VENUE A-2/3/11/12, Sikar Road, Metal Colony, Jaipur, Rajasthan 302023
FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-18

BOOK CLOSURE DATE 22/09/2018 to 28/09/2018

Tentative Calendar for Financial Year ending 31, March, 2019

The tentative dates of meeting of Board of Directors for consideration of half yearly financial results for the financial year
ending March 31, 2019 are as follows

SlI. No. Particular of Quarter Tentative Dates

1. Half Yearly Results In or before the second week of November, 2018

2. Annual Results In or before the fourth week of May, 2019

Dividend
The Board of Directors of the Company does not recommend dividend for the financial year 2017-18.
Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31,2018

DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE AS ON 31/03/2018
Category Cases | % of Cases Armount

1 -5000 8 419 22350.00

5001 - 10000 1.05 18000.00

10001 - 20000 13.09 500000.00

30001 - 40000 24.08 1840000.00

S0001 - 100000 30.37 4540000.00

100001 & ABOVE 27.23 T4179650.00

Total: 100.00 81100000.00
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Categories of Shareholders as on March 31,2018
Sl. No. | Particulars Mo. of Shares % af holding
A, Promoter Holding

1. Individual 4487965

2. Bodies Corporate -
Sub Total (A)1) 4487965

Public Shareholding
1.  Institutions
Sub Total (B)1)
2.  Non-Institutions
a. Bodies Corporate 364000 4.49
b. Individuals
l. Individual Shareholders holding

nominal share capital upto Rs. 1 lakh

I Individual Shareholders holding
nominal share capital in excess of Rs. 1 lakh
c. MNRIs - -
d. Clearing Members and HUF 100000 1.23
Sub Total (B)2) 3622035 44 66
Grand Total (A)+(B) 8110000 100

562035 6.93

2596000 32.00

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS (in %)

ﬂ 1.23

PROMOTERS BODY CORPORATE CLEARING MEMBERS
AND HUF

Reconciliation of Share Audit Report

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified Chartered Accountant carries out 1o reconcile the total admitted capital with Mational Securities Depository Limited {NSDL) and
Central Depositary Services (India) Limitad and the tetal issued and listed capital. The audit is carred out every quarter and the raport thereon are submitted to the
Stock Exchange where the Company’s Sharas are Listed. The audit confirms that the total listed and paid-up capital is in agreement with the aggregate of fotal
number of shares in Dematerialized form (held with CDSL and NSDL).

Bifurcation of Shares held in physical and demat form as on March 31, 2018

Particulars Mo. of Shares

Physical Segment -

Demat Segment
A, NSDL

B. CDSL

Total (A)+(B)

Grand Total
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There are no outstanding GDRs/ADRsWarrants/Convertible Instruments of the Company,
Details of Shares Listed on Stock Exchange as on March 31, 2018

Mame and Address of Stock Exchange Stock Code

BSE Limited
539314

Floor 25, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400 001

The Annual Listing Fees tor the financial year 2018-19 has been paid to the Stock Exchange

Share Price Data
The monthiy high and low prices and volumes of shares of the Company at BSE Limited (BSE) for the year ended March 31, 2018 are as under:

BSE

Month
. Volume
High (Rs.) : ("I " b

Apr-17 2701000

May-17 11075400

Jun-17 9878000

Jul-17 6865800

Aug-17 . : 2618600

Sep-17 : 2887200

Oct-17 i 2861800

Nov-16 . 13222000
Dec-17 G : 8560000
Jan-18 23943800

Feb-18 3 1605500

Mar-18 - : 9043700

Closing Share Price as on March 31, 2018 (In Rs.)

Market Capitalization as on March 31, 2018 (Bs. In Lac)

Share Price Data

=—f=—High —#i—Low Closing

Apr/17 May/17 Jun/17 Jul/17 Aug/17 Sep/17 Oct/17 Nov/17 Dec/17 Jan/18 Feb/18 Mar/18
May/1 MNov/1 Mar/1
7 7 ]
54 59 80 &7 66.4 | 53.8 53 | 68.25|6995| &8 60 58.5
44 49 52 61 55.5 50 b 52 | 5975 | 58 g 56.5
55 4 ; 55.5 52 : 64.5 | 6295 | 61 57 | 56.85

Dec/17|Jan/ 1EIFeI:u" 18

Aprf17 Junf17 | Jul/17 |Aug/175ep/17|0ct/17
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Means of Communication to Shareholders

Effective communication of information is an essantial componant of Corporata

Govemance. It is a process of sharing information, thowghts, ideas and plans to all

stakehaoldars which promotas management-sharabalder relations. The Company

reqularty interacts with shareholders through multiple channel of communication

such a8 resulls announcament, annual report, madia reloasas, Cmtpang.f's wiabsile,

1, The Unaudited half yearly resufts are announced within Farty-Five days of the
chosa of the half year. The audited annual results are announcad within sixy
days from the closure of the financial year as per the requirement of the
SEBI(LODR) Reguiation,2015.

. The approved financial results are forthwith sent 1o the stock exchange and
displayad on the Company’s websita- waw.ufindia.com

.. Managerial Discussion and Analysis forms part of the Annual Report, which is
sant to the Shareholders of the Company.

. The halt yearly results. Sharsholding pattern, guarery'half yearyyearly
compliances and all other corporate communication to the stock exchange viz,
BSE Limited of India are filed slactronically. The Company has comglied with
filing submissions through BSE™s BSE Listing Centre.

Address for Correspondence:

5. ASeparate dedicated section under *Invesior” on the Company’'s website gives
redevant information of interest to the investorsipublic like shareholding patten,
halt yearly results, atc.

Share transfer system

As all the shares are held In dematerialized mode, the transfer takes place

instantanecusly between the transferor, transferes, and the Depository Paricipant

through electronic debitcredit of the accounts invobved. In comgliance with the

Listing Regulation, a Practicing Company Secratary carrias out audil of the systam

and a certificate 1o that effect is issued.

Nomination

MNomination facility in reéspact of shares held in elactronic form is available with the

Depository Participants as per the bye-laws and buginess rules applicable to NSDL

and CDSL. Momination form can be obfained from the Company's Ragistrar and

Transfer Agent.

Service of Document through Electronic mode

Az a part of Green Initiatives, the mambers who wish 1o receive the nofices
documents through e-mail, may kindly intimate their e-mail address to the
Company's Registrar and Transfar Agant;

Compliance Officer RTA

Correspondence  with  the

Company

Miss Ishu Jain

Karvy Computershare Pwt. Ltd.

Universal Autofoundry Limited

Company Secre tary

03z

Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot 31 -
32, Gachibowli, Financial District,
Nanakramguda, Hyderabad — 500

Registered office of the Company
B-307, Road no. 16, VKI Area,
Jaipur

Rajasthan

Phone:
0141-2460289

Phone:
040 6716 1616

Phone:
0141-2460289

E-mail: cs @ ufindia.com | Email:

subbarayudu.matli@karvy.com

E-mail: support @ ufindia.com
Website: -www.ufindia.com
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MD/CFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD

Ta
The Board of Directors,
Universal Autofoundry Limited

I, Winit Jain, CFO (Chief Financial Officer) of Universal Autofoundry Limited heraby
cartify that:

a) | have reviewed Financial Statermants and the Cash Flow Statement
farthe financial year ended March 31, 2018 and that to the best of our
knowhedge and belied;

(Il  These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or
amif any material fact or conlain stataments that might be misleading:

These stalements logether present & true and fair view of the
Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting
standards, applicable laws and regulations,

There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions
entered into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent,
illegal orviolative of the Company's code of conduct;

We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controfs
for financial repoding and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of
the internal contred systems af the Company peraining to financial
reporting and we have disclosedio the Auditors and the Audit
Committee, deliclencies in the design or aperation af swuch intermal

controks, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or
propose to take to rectify these deficiencies

dy  We have indicated to the Auditors and the Awdit committes that;

- fthere have been no significant changes in internal control over
linancial reporting during the year,

thare have been no signlficant changes in accounting policies during
the yaar; and

thizrg have baan no instances of significant fraud ol which we have
becomsa aware and the invahsement thersin, if any, of the managemant
or an emploves having a significant rode in the Company's intemal
control systam over financial reporting.

Place: - Jaipur
Drate: - 27082018

Sd/- Sdl-
Vinit Jain Vimal Chand Jain
CFO Managing Director

DIN: 00295667

Declaration by the Managing Director to Compliance with the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

| hereby confirm that, all the Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with Universal Autofoundry
Limited Code of Business conduct and Ethics for the year ended March 31, 2018.

For Universal Autofoundry Limited
Sdf-

Vimal Chand Jain

Managing Director

DIN: 00295667

Jaipur, 27/08/2018
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AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE
WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members of
UNIVERSAL AUTOFOUNDRY LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate
Govermnance by UNIVERSAL AUTOFOUNDRY LIMITED for the
year ended March 31, 2018, as stipulated in the Listing
Agreement of the said Company with the Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemnance is the
responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited
to procedures and implementationthereof adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compliance with the conditions of
Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us, the representation made by the
directors and management, we cerify that the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in amended of the Listing Agreement

As required by the Guidance Mote issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, we have to state that no investor

grievances is pending for a period exceeding one month against
the Company as per record maintained by the Company.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as
to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For Vijay Garg& Associates
Place: Jaipur

Chartered Accountants
Date:27/08/2018

Firm Registration No: 007501C

Sd/-

(AMIT KUMAR GUPTA)
PARTMER

M. No.: 423459
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ON STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To

The Membsers of

Mis UNIVERSAL AUTOFOUNDRY LIMITED

Report on Standalone Financial Statements

We have acdited the accompanying financial statements of Mis UNIVERSAL AUTOFOUNDRY LIMITED (“the Company™}, which comprize the Balance Sheet as
at March 31, 2018, the Staterment of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
thesa standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial pesition, financial performance and cash flow of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accapted in India, including the Accounting Standards spacified under Saction 133 of the Act, read with Rula 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

This responsibility also includas maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementaticn and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and prasentation of tha financial statemeants that give a true and fair
vigw and are free from material misstaterment, whather due to fraud or errar,

Auditors’ ibill

Our responsibility i2 1o express an oplnion on these linancial statemants based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and awditing standards and matters which are reguired to be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 1o obdain reasonable assurance about whether the financlal statements are free from matenal misstatement.

An auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's jJudgment, including the assessment of the risks of material mizstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant ta the Company's preparation and fair prasentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We beliave thatthe audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide & basis for our audit opinion,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of cur information and accerding to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner o required and give a true and fair view in confermity with the aceounting principles ganerally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2018 and its financial performance including other comprehensive income and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As requirad by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order™) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143
of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A" a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtainad all the information and explanations which o the best of our knowladge and belie! were nacassary for the purposes of our audit.
(b} Inour opinkon, proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

() The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

{d} In our oginion, the aferesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standands specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(e} Inour opinion there are no obsarvations or comments on the financial transactions, which may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.
{f} Onthe basis of tha written representations received from the diractors as on 31st March, 2018 takan on record by tha Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 315t March, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of tha Act.
(g) Report onthe Intermal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companias Act, 2013 (“the Act”) is enclosed as "Annaxure B" to
this report. and
(h} With respect to the othar matiers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, inour
opinion and fo the best of our informaticn and according to the explanations given to us:
i. The Company has disclosed impact of panding litigations on its financial position in its financial statements as refarrad to in Note G to the financial statermants.
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including dervative contracts for which there were any material foresaeable losses.
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Pratection Fund by the Company.
For Vijay Garg & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 007501C

Sd-

(AMIT KUMAR GUPTA)
PARTNER

M. No.: 423459

Place: Jaipur
Date: 28.05.2018
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ANMEXLURE — A to the Auditors’ Report

Thie Annexure referrad to in Independant Auditors’ Report to the mambers of the Company on tha standalone financial statemants for the year ended 31 March
2018, we report that:

1. a) The company has maintainad propar records showing full particulars including guantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b} As explained to us, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by which fixed assets are verified in a phased manner
of a period of threa years. In accordance with this programmae, cartain fixed assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies ware noticad
on such verification. In our apinion, this perodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deads of immovabla
proparties are held in the name of the Company.

As axplainad to us, the inventory has been physically verified at reasonable intervals during the year by the managament. In our opirdon, the fraquency of
verfication is reasonable. No any discrepancies noficed on verification between the physical stocks and the baok records during the vear.

As axplained to us, the company granted unsacurad loan o a company covared in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act.

a) Mo any agreement and terms & conditions prepare by the company regarding this transaction.

In cur opinion and according to information & explanations given to us, the company has complied with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act in
respect of grant of loan, making investment and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits in contravention of Directives
issued by Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under, where
applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts and records maintained by the company pursuant to the rules prescribed under section 148(1) of the Act for
maintenance of cost records and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prascribed accounts and records have been made and maintaired. However, we
have not made a detailad examination of records.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted! accruad
inthe books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, incomea-tax, sales tax, valua added tax, duty of customs, service tax,
cess and ather material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us,
the Company did not have any dues on account of employees' state insurance and duty of excise.

According to the information and explanations given ta us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax,
duty of customs, senvice tax, cess and other material stalutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payabla.

b} According to the iInformation and explanations given to ug, there are no material dues of duty of customs which have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute. However, according fo information and explanations given to us, the following dues of duty of excise and service tax
have not been deposited by the Company on account of disputes:

Mame of the | MNature of | Amount (Rs.) Period to which Forum where dispute
Statute the amount is pending
dues relates

Excise & Service Service Tax Rs. 3,94,287/- October 2013 to Excise & Service Tax

Tax Department September Department (Jaipur)
Demand 2014

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinicon, the company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to a financlal instituticn, bank, Government or dues to debenture holders.

The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer during the year.

. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Compary or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticad
or reported during the course of our audit.

. According to the infarmation and explanations give fo us and baged on our examination of the records of the Campany, the Company has paid/provided for
managerial remunaration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule Vo the Act.

. Inour apinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xii) of the Order is
nat applicable,

. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties
are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
reqguired by the applicable accounting standards.

. According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

. Thecompany is not required to be registered under section 45-1Aof the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For Vijay Garg & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 007501C

Sd/-

(AMIT KUMAR GUPTA)
PARTNER

M. Mo. : 423459

Place: Jalpur
Date: 28.05.2018
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on Internal Fi izl i) of Sub-section 3 of ion 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of UNIVERSAL AUTOFOUNDRY LIMITED ('the Company’) as
of 31" March, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required underthe Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be preseribed under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemnal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial Controls and,
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance 168 Note reguire that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. Our audit
involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of tha risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and proceduras that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are baing made only in accordance with  authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have amalenal eﬁectm the financial statements.

5 .H sjelely 'ﬂ ¥

Because m‘ the inherent limitations of mtemal financial controls uuerfmanc:al reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management averride of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
avaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opini

In aur opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial controls system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2018, based on the internal control over

financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
MNote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reparting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Vijay Garg & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 007501C

Sd/-

(AMIT KUMAR GUPTA)
PARTNER
M. No. : 423459

Place: Jaipur
Date: 28.05.2018
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Parliculars

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shisre Holdars' Funds

Share Capital
Rreserses and Surplus

Non-Curment Liabiities
Long Tarm Bormawings
Dedemad Tax Liability

Lang Tarm Provision

Currend Liabilities
Short Tarm Barrowngs
Trade Payables
Qther Current Liabilities
Short Term Provisions

ASSETS

Non=currant Asseds

Fizad Aggats
Tangible Assats
Intangibde Assets

MNon-Current Invastment
Long Term Loans & Advances
Crhar Mon Cuerant Assats
Coarand Assets
Irventorias
Trade Recaivables
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Shon Temn Loans and Advances
Othar Current Assats

SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As per our Report of even dile

For Vijay Garg & Associates
Charterad Accountams

{AMIT KUMAR GUPTA}

Patrirar

Placa : Jaipur

Date : 28.05.2018
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31-Mar-18

F1045129.98 |

36IAE34.7H |

1196701 54.45

5950075.00 |

513555788,30 |

1BBSSES0T.T1 |

104606773 |

528000000

4413123820 |

0,00 |

{in IR

3-Mar-17

B1100000.00
BROTRE0G.67

BET03151.62
B07745.91

1970455,00

343673316.22

18077 7E.B2

1980191.73

0.00
T

23e3av.52

4B5T3679.00
16420684841
B38E1.21
482335001

1138503.51

For and on behal of the Board

[Wishan Lal Gupla )

Chairman
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| {Ishu Jain}

Company Secredary




UNIVERSAL
AUTOFOUNDRY
LIMITED

" _STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED OM 317 MARCH, 2018
(I INF)

Particulars ) 3-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

INCOME
Rewenue from Operations (Met) S7TTHB3R2.30 TTA412700.12

Other ncome 11638615.74 BEOE221.22

Total Revenue 935436008.04 TEE108921.34

EXPENSES
Cost of Matenal Consumad 51718723.07 343307108.50

Changes in ivantories of finished goods, 44 T405 58 196116700
work -in -
prograss and Stock -in-Trade

Employass’ Benefl Expanses TA2T1232.05 SOT4TETZ.00

Financial Costs 1480473065 1M7IT1.59

Depreciation and Amaortization Expenses 29450456,00 2224565000

Other Expenses i 28950371837 3050755931.38

Total Expenses S19750374.56 T44284900.47

PROFIT BEFORE EXCEFTIOMAL, PRIOR GOGBE623.48 43B24020.87
FERIOD ITEMS AND TAXES

Exceptional/Extreordinary ems 0.0 0.00

PROFIT BEFORE PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS AND GIG86623.48 43824020.87
TAXES

Priar Period lems #0312.00 0.00

PROFIT BEFORE TAX 69636311.48 43B24020.87

Tax Expense

Current fax 21334616.00 133568009.00

Delerred Tax Liabality {Assels) 2413329.53 10335884

Last year meome fax FF0.00 .00

2378506583 13459407 .84

PROFIT AFTER TAX 4585125564 30364613.03

Earning per equity shara of Rs 10 each:

Basic

Diluted

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For Wijay Gang & Associates For and on behalt of the Board

Charterad Accountants

(Kighan Lal Gupts ) {Wimal Chand Jain)

IT 2]
TAMIT KUNAR GUFTA) e i S

DM 00205685 DiM : 00295667

Farner

M.Ma. 423450

Place : Jaipur

Daie : 26.05.2018 (Vinit Jain) {Ishu Jain)

Chief Financial Oficer | Company Secretary
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‘CAEH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENGED 3157 MARCH, 23

31-Mar-18

ENTAT.TE
MBETaTLES
123 38|
|32011.28)

‘BL CATH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capisd Expanditum on Flesd Assots incliding (121355615, 18) (4215171850
Capisd Advanoas

‘Procoeds from Eaks of Fied Asssts 1B0A5T.00 248000000

Irnsestmedis GRS 3T 108 E1OLD0

Irimest Incoma eI AT GE1237.55

Mot cash iom invasting Acthities (B

C. CATSH FLOW FROM FINANC PG ACTIVITES

| Prooaods from issua of Equity Bham Capial and [Ee]

Proands from Long Tarm Borcwings and 0o

Pepay of Lang Term Vo TRIE131.02 [5T4T0E6.72)

Peparymam fram Shar Tarm Bomowings: [Met) §1305318.74) [GA0E3EE 53]
Finanos Cosl 14804 7306E) [RRECrrag B

Het oash low from Finanoieg Aothities {T) GE1E1281.63

EFsat of phanges in exchange rates on the balascs 1IGE380.01
of nssh and cosh equivalesis (09

Wk ncreasa fecreasa] in cash and cach ooubalinis (A-B+Co0f
Toash and cash aquivalis af egnning ol pancd
Toash, and cash squivakit at wd of panod

An perour Repor of even date

| For Vimy Garg & Associaing.
Churtarad Accountits
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31st March, 2018

— NOTE-1
SINGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Corporate Information
Universal Autofoundry Limited (Formally Known as Universal Autofoundry Private Limited) incorporated under Companied Act, 1956, is camying out
business of Manufacturing of C.I. Castings.
Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements
The financial statements of the Company have baen prepared in accordance with tha Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India {Indian GAAR) 1o
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
and the ralevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the 2013 Act™). The financial statements have been prepared an accrual basis under the historical
costconvention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.
Use of Estimates
Tha praparation of the financial staternents in confarmity with Indian GAAP requires the Managemant to make estimates and assumptions considerad in the
reporied amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expensas during the year. The Management believes
that the astimates used in praparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due 1o thesa estimates and the
differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known / materialise.
Inventories (AS5-2)
Raw Material, Consumables, Packing Material & Repair & Maintenance Parts are valued at Cost or NRY whichever is lower. WIP has been valued at Sale
Price less estimated margin and cost to be incurred for the completion. Cost of inventaries comprises all costs of purchases, cost of conversion and other
costs incurred in bringing the inventories 1o their present lecaticn and condition. Valuation of the inventories has been cerified by the management.
Cash Flow Statement (AS-3)
Cash flows are raported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted lor the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any delerrals
or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated
based an the available information. Cash comprizes cash in hand and demand deposils with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an
original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible inte known amounts of cash and
which are subject to insignificant risk of changas in value.
Fixed Assets (Tangible & Intangible) (AS-10)
Fixed assets are carried on Cost l2ss accumulated depreciation. The cost of fixed assets includes purchase price, non-refundable taxes, duties, freight and
othar incidental expenses related to the acquisition or installation of respective assets. Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of
those fixed assets which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalized. All other expenses on existing fixed
assets, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing pans, are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period
during which such expensas are incurred. Gains or Losses arising from de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as the difierence between net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the Statemeant of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.
Capital Work in Progress
Project undar which assels are not ready for their intdendent use and other capital work in progress are carried at cost, comprising direct cost and related
incidental expenses,
Depreciation and amortization (AS-6)
Tha Depreciation on fixed assets iz provided using Written Down Value Method over the usaful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule |l 1o the
Companies Act, 2013,
Revenue Recognition (AS-9 & AS-1)
Sale and operating income include Sale of products, income from job work services, export incentives and other income etc.Sale of goods are recognised,
net of returns and trade discounts, on franstar of significant risks and rewards of ownarship to the buyer. Excise Duty deducted from turmover (gross) are the
amount that iz included in the amount of tumover {gross) and not the entire amount of liability accruing during the year. The Company collects Sales Tax and
VAT on bahalf of Government and therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing to the Company. Hence, these are excluded from the
revenue.Revenue from job work services is recognised based on the services rendered in accordance with the terms of contracts. export benefits are
accounted forin fhe year of exports based on eligibility and whan thare is no uncartainty in receiving the same. There is no any Import Enfitlerment Licanca in
hand at the end of the vear.
Foreign Currency Transactions (AS-11)
Initial Recognition
Transacticns dencminated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction or that the actual rate at the date
of the transaction.
Translations:
Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at year end rates. The exchange rate used for conversion of above items is
RABI referenca rate.
Exchange Rate Difference
Any income or expense on account of exchange ditference either on setflement or on restatement is recognised in the Profit and Loss Statement as income
or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Investments (AS-13)
During the year company has acquire 20%: eqguity shares of M's Indian Metalfoundry Institute Private Limited.
Employee Benefits (A5-15)
Employee benefits include Provident Fund, Employes State Insurance Scheme and compensated absences.
Defined Contribution Plans
The Company's contribution to provident Fund and Employee State Insurance Scheme are considered as defined contribution plans and are charged as an
expense based on tha amaount of contribution required 1o be made and when services areranderad by the amployees.
Defined Benefit Plans
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For defined banefit plans in the form of Gratulty Fund, the cost of providing benefits is determined with actuarial valuations carry out at Balance Sheet date.
The post-employment benefit obligation recognised in the Balance Sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation,
Short-Term Employee Benefits

Short Term benefits to employvees have been charged as expense in the profit and loss account of the yvear in which respective services are rendered by the

L

employesBonus has been calculated as par Payment of Bonus Act 1985,

Borrowing Cost (AS-16)

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets, A qualifying asset
is one that necessanly takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to the Profit and Loss
Statement in the period in which they are incurred.

Development Expenses

Revenue expenditure pertaining to research is charged 1o the Profit and Loss Statement. Development costs of products are charged to the Profit and Loss
Statemnent unless a product's technological feasibility has baen established, in which case such expenditurs is capitalised,

Earnings per share (AS-20)

Basic / Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit 7 {loss) after tax {including the post-tax effect of extraordinary tems, if any) by the
waighted avarage number of agquity shares outstanding during the year. Last year earning per share has been rastated due to bonus issue of equity share.
Provisions & Contingencies

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provizgions {excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present
value and arg determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date, These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial
statemnants.

Taxes on income

Current tax is the provision made forincome tax liability on the profits for the year in accordance with the applicable tax laws.

Deferrad tax is recognisad on timing diferances, being the differences between the faxable income and the accounting income that originate in one periad
and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent perods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enapcted or substantively
enacted as at the reporting date. Deferrad tax liabilities are recognised for all timing differences. Defarrad tax assets are racognised for timing diffarences of
items other than unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which thesa can be realisad. However, if there are unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses, deferred tax assets ara
recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realise the assets.
Defarred lax assets and liabilities are offsat if such itams relate to taxes on income lavied by the same govarning tax laws and the Company has a legally
enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for their realisability. Deferred tax liability {Asset) is measured
using the tax rates and the tax laws that have bean enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date.

Pending Litigations

Sun Wizard Brass Ind. had fifled a case against the company in 2001 for claim of Rs. 2,01,551/- which is continue & decision of court is pending, Board of
Diractors slate that, it is not possible to cerain the liability in given case.

Pending Case in Income Tax

Thare is a case in scrutiny in Income Tax Depariment forthe ALY, 2016-17.,

Assoclate Company

Company hold 20% equity share of Mfs Indian Metalfoundry Institute Pvt. Ltd,, therefore M's Indian Metalfoundry Institute Pvt, Ltd. is associate company of
s Universal Autoloundry Lid.

Other Disclosures

All oiher expenditures are accounted for on accrual basis.

Figures of the Previous Year have bean rearranged where necassary and have been rounded of to the nearest rupee.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors of the Company the current assets and loans & advances have a value on realization in the aordinary course of the
business approximataly the amount at which they are stated.

Balances of Sundry Creditors & sundry Deblors are subject to confirmation as management of the company has sant mails for account statement to parties,
but confirmation Is pending till audit date.

The deposits and advances are subject to confirmations from respective parties.
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Motes Accompanying to the financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2018

The Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current
year presentation.

NOTE: 2
SHARE CAPITAL

Particu lars 31-Mar-17

Authorized

8500000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each. 8,50,00,000.00
8,50,00,000.00

Issued Subscribed & Paid

8110000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each. 8,11,00,000.00
8,11,00,000.00

TOTAL 8,11,00,000.00 8,11,00,000.00

2.1 Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Particulars

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 81,10,000
Shares Issued during the year (Bonus) -

Shares Issued during the year (Public Issue)

Equity Shares at the end of the year 81,10,000

2.2 Terms/ Rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a face value of Rs. 10 per
share. Each equity shareholder is entitied to one vote.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive the remaining
assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts.
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2.3 The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares:

Particulars 31 Mar 18

Name of Shareholders Mo. of Share
Hold

Vimal Chand Jain 12,860,000
Payal Gupta 7.68,000
Amit Gupta 8,39,965
Mani Jain 6,34,000
Kishan Lal Gupta 7,000,000
Urmila Gupta 4,59,000

Vinit Jain 4,20,000

HESERVES & SURPLUS

Particulars

Security Premium Account
Balance Beginning of the year

Add :Amount received during the year

Less : Preliminary Exp. W/off
Balance at the end of the year
Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss Account

Opening Balance
Add : Net Profit{Met Loss) for the Current Period

Closing Balance of Profit & Loss Al

Total

Mo. of Share

Hold

12,860,000
8,40,000
8,39,965
7,70,000
7,00,000

5,985,000

4,20,000

31-Mar-18

64,63,100.80

64,63,100.80

64,63,100.80

5,26,15404.77
4,58,51,255.64

9,84,66,660.42

10,48,29,761.22
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% of Holding

31-Mar-17

64,63,100.80

64,63,100.80

64,63,100.80

2,22,50,791.74
3,03,64,613.03

5,26,15,404.77

5,90,78.505.57
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LONG TERM BORROWING

Particulars Mon- Current Portion Current Maturities
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

(i) Secured

{a)Term Loans from Bank

Loan in INR# 4,82,91,281.28 92,37,740.60
1,72,73,052.24 28,26,025.40

Loan in Foreign Currency ## 0.00 0.00 -
1,22,33,691.00

92,37,740.60
4,82,91,281.28 1,72,73,052.24  1,50,59,716.40

(b)Vehicle Loan

NBFC ##4# 0.00 12,82.308.19
12,81,835.18

Bank #### 9,28,247.14
4,27,314.86

12,82,308.19
9,28,247.14 17.09,150.05 11,62,963.50

Total (a+b) ' 1,05,20,048.79
4,92,19,528 42 1,89,82,202.29  1,62,22,679.90

Amount transferred to other currant 0.00 0.00
liabilities (refer note 9) 1,89,82,202.29 1,62,22,679.90

4,92,19,528.42 1,05,20,048.79
TOTAL- A

# Term loans from banks carry interest ranging from 8.00% p.a. to 11.00% p.a. The loans are secured by way of
hypothecation of following assets

Primarily Secured by First charge by way of Hypothecation on the project assets financed under Term Loan

Further Secured by First and exclusive charge on indusrty property situated at B~ -307, Road No. -16, VKI Area, Jaipur,
Rajasthan in the name of M/s Universal Autofoundry Limited.

Further Secured by Personal Guarantee of Mr. Kishan Lal Gupta and Mr, Vimal Chand Jain,

### Vehicle Loan from NBFC carry interest rate 9.81% p.a. (Approx) The loan is secured by way of hypothecation of
vehicle.

#HH Vehicle loan secured by way of hypothecation of vehicle.

i} Un red Loan

From Promoters 42,25 399.69 79,85,896.69
From Directors 1,10,23,035.00 42,21,869.00
From Promoters’ Relative 6,17,36,997.04 | 3,09,75,337.04

From Company 20,00,000.00 20,00,000.00
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TOTAL-B 7.89.85431.73 4,51,83,102.73

TOTAL 12,82,04,960.15 5,567,03,151.52
MOTE :5
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Opening Balance 6,07,745.11

5,04,347.07
Add : DTL for the year 24,13,329.83

1,03,398.84

30,21,075.75
6,07,745.91

NOTE :6
LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars 31-Mar-18

Defined Benefit Liability for Gratuity (Non Current) 32,68,283.00
19,70,455.00

TOTAL 32,68,283.00
18,70,455.00

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
(i) Secured Loan

(A) Loan Repayable on Demand

Cash Credit A'c 97,16,461.20
1,09,63,378.72

Packing Credit Afc 2,13,28,668.78

2,13,87,070.00

TOTAL 3,10,45,129.98
3,23,50,448.72
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-Loans repayable on demand from City bank Ltd. are secured by way of

First and exclusive charge on present and future stock and book debt of the borrower.

First and exclusive charge on present and future movable fixed ssets of the company except movable fixed
assets exclusively financed by other bank.

Further Secured by First and exclusive charge on indusry property situated at B 307, Road No. 18, VKI Area,
Jaipur, Rajasthan in the name of M/s Universal Autofoundry Limited.

Personal Guarantee of M r. Kishan Lal Gupta and Mr. Vimal Chand Jain.

Cash margins of 10% for bank guarantees

Demand promissory note and letter of continuity

Further Secured by Personal Guarantee of Mr. Kishan Lal Gupta and Mr. Vimal Chand Jain.

NOTE :8

TRADE PAYABLES

Particulars 31-Mar-18

Trade Payable other than Micro & Small Enterprises 3,63,66,348.76
3,58,89,782.20

TOTAL 3,63,66,348.76
3,58,89,782.20

# Based on the information available with the Company, no supplier has been identified, who is registered under
the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Further, the Company has not received any claim
of interest from any supplier under the said Act.

NOTE :9

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars 31-Mar-18 . 31-Mar-17

Current Maturity of Long Term Debt (Refer note 4) 1,89.82,202.29
1,62,22,679.90

For Other Payables 8,72,44,491.36
5,09,13,773.94

Statutory Liabilities 42,92 613.52
25,19,110.00

Outstanding Liabilities 91,50,847.28
50,01,223.46

Advances from Customer
6.650.00

TOTAL = 11,96,70,154.45
7.46,63,437.30

NOTE ;10
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
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Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Short Term Provisions
Defined Benefit Liability for Gratuity (Current) 10,15,459.00
13,53,781.00

Income Tax Payable 49,34 616.00
9,56,009.00

58,50,075.00
23,09,790.00

NOTE :12
INVES N
Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Investment in unguoted Equity Share of Associate Company 52,80,000.00

TOTAL 52,80,000.00
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LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Security Deposits 49,80,835.00
37.43,035.00

(Unsecured considered good)

Capital advances 3.54,89,204.20
49,23,850.00

Loan Given to Company 36,51,187.00

4.41,31,226.20

M

Other Non Current Assets
Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

FDR
23,83,197.52

23,83,197 52

NOTE :15
INVENTORIES

Particulars 31-Mar-18

Raw Material and components ' ' 57,97,784.00
92,18,614.00

wiP 3,48,30,921.58
3.07,83,436.00

Packing Material 98,811.00
1,37,088.00

Stores, Spares & Consumables ' ' 54,64,767.60
58,46,893.00

Machine Repair tems & Parts 32,63,948.00
25,87,648.00

4,84 56,232.18 4,85,73,679.00

NOTE :16
TRADE RECEIVABLE

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six ' ' 4,19,306.90 75,032.00
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months from the date they became due for payment

Other Trade receivables (Unsecured, considered good) ' | 24,05,55,178.54

16,41,31.816.41
24,0974, 485.44 16,42,06,848.41

NOTE :16A

Trade Receivables stated above include debts due to

Directors

Firm in which Director is partner

Private Co . in which director is member

NOTE :17

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particulars 31-Mar-18

(i) Cash in hand
1,11,057.00

{As Cerified by the Management)
(i} Balance with Banks
In current A/C -

SBBEJ ' 23,281.21
1,09,368.21

Indusind Bank Ltd
43,142.63

2,63,567.84 83,981.21

NOTE :18
SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

Particulars 31-Mar-18 ' 31-Mar-17

{Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received or for
pending adjustments,unsecured, considerad good and subject to
confi rmation)

Advance recoverable in cash or in kind for 1,53,505.81
the value to be received. 5,40,770.00

Balance With Government Authorities
- Central Excise Duty ' 23,41,157.00
- Central Excise Duty (Appeal) 75,000.00

- Income Tax Refundable 2,26,482.68
1,880,692 68

- Service Tax Receivable 8,06,438.00
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- Service tax ( Under Appeal)

- TCS for the year

- TDS for the year

Prepaid Expenses

VAT Receivable from suppliers

NOTE :18
OTHER CURREMT ASSETS

Particulars

Accured Interest

Duty Drawback Receivable

Pre-operative Exp

Less: -Written Off During The Year

NOTE :20

Revenue from

Particulars

Sale of Products

Less:Excise Duty

Less: Rebate, Discount & Rate Difference
on Sale

UNIVERSAL
A U ?'OF DUHDH

1,450.00

14,921.00

4,05,313.00

8,34,087.52

19,77.244.20

2,33,142.00

4,80,366.00

Total -A 7,13,508.00

7,56,055.00

Met Balanc e (Total -
B)

7,56,055.00

{A+B) 14,69,563.00

31-Mar-18

97,58,39,560.20

1,64,35,628.00
95,94,03,932.30

85,94,03,932.30
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1,450.00

19,342.00

2,06,157.00

9,43,887.52

49,830.00

48,23,250.01

31-Mar-17

2,48,489.51

8,20,014.00

11,38,503.51

11,38,503.51

31-Mar-17

85,49,91,511.60

8.21,98,517.00

77,27,92,994.60
14,89,138.48

77,13,03,856.12




Crther Operating Revenue

Job Work Income

N
Other Income

Particulars

Duty Drawback on Export

Interest

Balance W/off

Subsidy

Sale Of Import Entitlerment License

Development Cost Income

Re-work charges Income

Exchange Rate Differance (Net)

Exchange Rate Difference (On Foreign Currency Ter

Plant & Machinery)

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets

Other Income

Round Off

Particulars

Consumption of Raw I"uilaterlﬂ

Opening Stock

UNIVERSAL
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1,83,84,450.00

Total -B 1,83,94,450.00

(A+B) 97.77,98,382.30

31-Mar-18

25,55,975.00

3,894,632 87

3,29,916.96

41,08,471.00

19,26,247.00

1,53,300.00

21,40,173.01

1,16,38,615.74

31-Mar-18

92,18,614.00
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81,08,844.00

81,08,844.00

77.9412,70012

31-Mar-17

22,77,121.00

511,237.59

96,160.28

6,86,033.00
12,23,551.00

27,95,078.19

8,36,933.10

2,01,737.79

68,164.00
205.27

86,96,221.22

31-Mar-17

69,29,905.00




Add : Purchases during the year

Add :Freight Inward

Less: Closin g Stock
Consumption during the year

Consumption of Consumables

Opening Stock
Add : Purchases during the year

Add :Freight Inward

Less: Closing Stock

Consumption during the year

Packing Material Consumed

Opening Stock
Add : Purcha ses during the year
Add :Freight Inward

Less: Closing Stock

Consumption during the year

NOTE :23

Changes in Inventories of Work-in-Progress

Particulars

A. Opening Stock
wWiP

B. Closing Stock
wip

UNIVERSAL
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35,14,43,910.1
6,55,409.10

36,13,17,833.11
57.,97,784.00

35,55,20,149.11

58.46,893.00
13,37,08,045.47
22.42.861.55
14,17,98,700.02
54,64,767.60

TOTAL -B 13,63,33,932.42

1,37,088.00
1,98,09,644.54
16,720.00
1,99,63,452.54
98.811.00

TOTAL -C 1,98,64,641.54

TOTAL 51,17,18,723.07
(A+B+C)

3,07.83,436.00

,07,83,436.00

3,48,30,921.58

3,48,30,921.58
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22,71,69,672.00
25,22,320.00
23,66,21,897.00

92,18,614.00

22,74,03,283.00

54,24.271.00
10,24,37,301.50
15,82,667.00
10,94,44,239.50

58,46,893.00

10,35,97,346.50

1,63,728.00
1.22,12,800.00
67,039.00
1.24,43,567.00

1,37,088.00

1.23,06,479.00

34,33,07,108.50

31-Mar-17

3.27,44,603.00

3.27,44,603.00

3,07,83,436.00

3,07,83,436.00




NOTE :24

EMPLOYEES' BENEFIT EXPENSE

Particulars
Direct

Bonus on Wages & Salary

Employee Training

Ex-Gratia on Wages

ESIC Expenses
PF Expences
Labour on Contract
Leave Salary

Wages & Salary

Indirect

Bonus on Salary
Ex-Gratia on Salary
Directors’ Remunar ation
Provision for Gratuity
ESIC Expense

Leave Salary

PF Expences
Recruitment Expenses
Salary & Allowances

Staff Walfare

NOTE :25
Financial Cost
Particulars

Bank Charges
Interest to Bank & FI's

UNIVERSAL
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Total  (A-B) (40,47,485.58)

31-Mar-18

7,12,545.00
27,000.00
2,96,063.00
3,45,081.00
7,15,823.00
3,09,46,305.00
3,90,406.00
2,01,95,646.00

6,26,28,869.00

76,972.00
2,11,616.00
36,90,000.00
12,54,424.00

42,162.00
44,366.00
1,00,314.00
83,290.00
98,10,931.00

3,28,288.05
Total -B 1,56,42,363.05

Total  (A+B) 7.82,71,232.05

31-Mar-18

15,57,665.67
61,37,364.98
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18,61,167.00

31-Mar-17

6,02,620.00
10,000.00
1,55,686.00
2,57,788.28
5,37,343.42
2,63,31,577.00
3,57,132.00
1.85,14,085.00

4,67,66,231.70

82,664.00
1,43,942.00
46,80,000.00
13,37,354.00
33,300.72
2,98,174.00
84,683.58
52,110.00
60,26,102.00
2,43,101.00

1.29,81,440.30

5.97 .47 672.00

3-Mar-17

9,71,951.32
57,90,269.27
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Other Interest (Unsecured Loan) 51,21,869.00
71.01,900.00

Interest on Excise Duty 5,819.00 44,999.00
Interest on TDS . 2,081.00 18.283.00

1.48,04,730.65 1.19.47,371.58
NOTE :26

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Depreciation 2,94,99,456.00 2,22,45,650.00

2,94,99,456.00 2,22,45,650.00

N
OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars
Manufacturing Expenses
Crane Charges 1,82,269.00 1,16,488.00
Freight On Job Work 26,80,534.00 29,36,489.00
Job Work Charges 5,84,13,213.97Y 12,68,21,728.00
Machining Expenses 9,86,01,120.77  8,80,38,085.00
Power & Electricity 8,20,14,954.50 5,52,89,616.00
Purchase Commission ' 13,165.00 = 2,52,210.00
Repairs & Maintenance 1,30,65,152.01 B7,97.894.77
Sand Removal Expense 18,270.00 28,350.00
Payment to Auditors
Statutory Audit Fees 51,000.00
Tax Audit Fees ' 30,000.00
Certification & C onsultation Fees 20,000.00

Office, Administrative &Selling Expenses

Advertisement Expenses 87.,500.00
AGM Expenses -
Bad Debts -

Commission Expenses 17,556.00
12,000.00

Consultancy Charges 12,97, 475.00 1,36,403.00
Deewali Exp. 5,69,010.88 2,87.624.00
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Development Cost
Directors' Sitting Fees
Donation

Exchange Rate Difference (On Foreign Currency
Term Loan)

Export Expenses

Freight & Ca rtage Outward

Insurance Charges

Internal Audit Fees

Income Tax Expenses

ISO Expenses

Legal & Professional Fees
Liasioning Expenses

Material Handling Expenses

Membership Fees

Misc. Expenses

News Paper Exp.

Might Patrolling Exp.

Penalty Exp.

Pollution Expenses

Printing & Stationery, Postage & Courier

Rate Difference

Registrar of Companies F ees

Repair & Maintenance Other

Rework Charges

Round Off

Sales Promotion Expense
Secretarial Audit

Security Guard Expenses
Share Market Regulatory Fee
Short Received & Deductions
Stamp Duty Exp.

Stipend Fee

Sundry Balance W/Off

Telephone & Internet Expenses

UNIVERSAL
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1,246.71
1,20,000.00
22,000.00
7.71,183.00

37,00,497.45
1,71,28,723.56
2,46,318.00
1,40,350.00
2,22,323.00
3,12,000.00
2,51,026.80
5,22,585.00
1,30,123.00
5,545.42
22.321.00
26,145.00
80,000.00
7,904.00
10,15,216.66
20,143.86
2,400.00
5,12,377.82
3,000.00
75.85
8,76,172.80
38,000.00
6,61,790.42
6,64,753.00
14,27,287.00
20,135.00
3,204.00
6,74,967.24
1,567,323.98
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8,870.75
1,01,200.00
23,100.00

14,60,397.62
1,27,33,822.84
1,81,240.00
1,45,950.00
6,410.00
1,89,557.00
3,06,762.00
1,40,406.00
10,56,018.00
56,100.69
21,126.00
44,503.00
28,960.00
15,200.00
5,60,563.90
B77.03
41454225
84,803.10
2,80,070.00
33,100.00
6,27,444.00
8,84,094.00
89,449.24
15,250.00
2,18,270.52
2,13,913.17
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Testing Expenses 5,59,387.50 5,98,757.00
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 14,59,255.83 ' 11,63,737.50
Travelling Expenses (Foreign) 2,08,495.00 4,44 237.00
Web Dovelopment Expenses 4,425.00 -
Weighting Expenses 1,21,684.70 ' 45,180.00
VAT Demand Exp. 2,94,631.84 -

Excise Duty Demand 3,034.00

28,95,03,718.37 30,50,75,931.38

Repair & Mai
Direct

Opening Stock of Machine Repair ltems & 25,87 ,648.00 ' 15,27,065.00
Parts

Add: Expenses Incurred during the year 1,35,37,645.51 94,72,038.77

1,61,25,293.51 1,08,99,103.77

Less: Closing Stock of Repair items 32,63,848.00 25,87,648.00

1,28,61,345.51 84,11,455.77

Add: Freight on Import 1,55,041.00 1,24,718.00

Add: Custom Duty on Import - 2,01,144.00
1,30,16,386.51 87,37, 317.77

Building 48,765.50 80,577.00

48,765.50 60,577.00
B

Total 1,30,65,152.01 B7.97.894.77
A+B

Indirect
Vehicle & etc. 73,138.00 . 55,801.25

Computer 3,38,563.32 2.41,121.00
Office Maintenance 73,265.50 . 88,139.00
Other Repair 27.411.00 £9,381.00

5,12,377.82 4,14,542.25

31-Mar-17
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(i) Contingent Liabilities

(a) Claims against the company not 10,52,235.00
acknowledged as debt

(b) Guarantees

(c) Other money for which the company is
contingently liable

{ii) Commitments

{a} Estimated amount of contracts
remaining to be executed on capital
account and not provided for

(b) Uncalled liability on shares andd other
investments partly paid

(c) Other commitments (specify nature) - 1,10,00,000.00
Bond against EPCG License for export
obligation

TOTAL 3,94,287.00 1,20,52,235.00

NOTE :29

Financial & Derivatives |nstrument

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Derivative contracts entered into by the Company and outstanding as on 31st March, 2018

For Hedging Currency

Forward Contract

NOTE :30

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Net profit after tax as per Statement of 2,86,83,904.87
Profit and Loss attributable to equity 4,58,51,255.64
shareholders

Weighted average number of equity 81,10,000 81,10,000
shares outstanding during the year (in
numbers)

Basic earnings per share of face value Rs. 5.65 ' 3.54
10 each

Weighted average number of equity 81,10,000 81,10,000
shares in computing diluted
eamings per share (in numbers)
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Diluted earmings per share of face value
Hs. 10 each

NOTE :31

Value of Imports calculated on CIF Basis

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Repair & Maintenance 17,86,7659.00 25,06,016.56
17,86,769.00 25,06,016.56
NOTE :32

Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Finance Exp. (Bank commision+FCTL Interest) 5,68,251.86 18,81,315.00

TOTAL ' 18,81,315.00
5.68,251.86

NOTE :33

Earning in Foreign Currency

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Export Sale 13,51,01,236.00 11,53,58,745.00

11,53,58,745.00
13,51,01,236.00

NOTE :34

The Company does not have any long - term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
are any mate rial foreseeable losses.

NOTE :35

There are no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund.

NOTE :36

Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with
the current year's classification /[ disclosure.
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NOTE:37

AELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
-In pursuant to Accounting Standard 18 regarding Related Party Disclosure the details are
as under :
(&) Key Managemant Pa rsonnel
MName Of the Director Designation
Kizhan Lal Gupta Chairman
Vimal Chand Jain Managing Diractor

Vinit Jain Chief Financial Officer
Ishu Jain Company Secretary
Vikram Jain Prasident of Marketing
Ajay Gupta Director

Babu Lal Gupta Additional Director
Murari Lal Gupta Additional Director
Raghu Nandan Gupta Additional Director

Aditi Jain Additional Diractor

Redative of Key Management Person

Mama Of tha Relative Relationship

Amit Gupta Son of Kishan Lal gupta

Chhavi Gupta Draughter-in-law of Kishan Lal Gupta
Mani Jain Wifie of Vimal Chand Jain

Payal Gupta Wife of Ajay Gupta

Prakash Chand Jain Brother of Vimal Chand Jain

Preeti Jain Wife of Vinit Jain
Sonu Gupta Daughter of Kishan Lal Gupta
Urmila Gupta Wife of Kishan Lal Gupta

Veanu Jain Wife of Vikram Jain

Enterprises having Common Key management personnel
andior their relatives

Precision Autocastings Pt
Lid.

KVG High Tech Auto
Comp. Pvi. Lid.

AN, Casters Pyt, Lid.

Unicast
Jain Autocastings Pt Lid

Indian  Metal Foundry
Institute Pyvi. Lid.
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Datails of redated party transaction with enterprises having common KMP during the year ended 31st March 2018

Name of Enterprises

Precision Autocastings Pyl
Lid.

KV High Tech Auto Comp.

Pt. Ltd.

AN, Casters Pyt Lid,
Unicast

Jain Autocastings Pt Lid

Job
Receipt

Work

1,83,94,450.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

Purchase/Sale
Of Fixed
Assets

1,00,000.00

0.00

6,65,190,00
0.00
0.00

Job Work
Expansas/
Machining
Exp.

3,11,03,238.00
5,66,36,906.80

3,90,514.55
85,54 260.00
0.00

Purchase of
Goods

9232009761

20130.00

4]
3094224012
21632882.94

Details of transaction with associates enterprises during the year ended 315t March 2018

Loan taken and repaymernt thereof

Indian Metalfoundry Institute Pyt. Lid.

Loan taken and repayment thereof

Key Management Personnel

Kishan Lal Gupta
Virmnal Chand Jain
Winit Jain

Ajay Gupta

Loan Given

48,80,000.00 |
10.50,000.00

30,15,000.00

43,35,000.00

Relatives of Key Managament Personnel

Amit Gupta

| Chhavi Gupta

Mani Jain

Payal Gupta
Prakash Chand Jain
Preeti Jain

Sonu Gupta

Urmila Gupta
Wikram Jain

Veenu Jain

23,20,000.00
25,00,000,00 |

1,37,00,000.00 |
40,00,000.00
7,00,000.00 |
35,00,000.00

1,11,00,000.00 |
1,75,000.00
18,50,000.00 |

Loan taken

Repayrment
Received

{including

ntereat)

(Including

Repayment

| 56,50,000.00 | 20,60,000.00

Intarest)

0,00

97,72,.250.00

,40,000.00
29,14, 368.00
10,11,460.00

6,21,860.00
6,30,000.00
A0,50,000.00
12,19,346.00
25,00,000.00
35,50,000.00

0.00

4,30,000.00
36,59, 270.00
5,00,000.00
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Interest
during the yaa r

Income

37,986.00

Interest Expenses

during the year

6,30,082.00
1.71,673.00
7.47.882.00
4.17,579.00

4,07,515.00
4,00,519.00
8,21,222.00
7.24 476.00
3,043,777.00
4,35,021.00
1.26,741.00
5,582,806,00
6,51,194.00
4.61,403.00

Amount
Payable as at
st March
2018

2.08,39,705.99
B7,48,010.44

5,29,080.8:3
1.47,89,581.55
59,98,970.21

Armount
Receivable as
on  March 31,
2014

36.51,187.00

Amount
Payable

as at 31st
March 2018

24,13,333.19
18,12,066.50
62,82 697.04
47,99,398.00

47 05,620.46
38,19,410.00
1,23,49,873.93
94,85 243.34
13,80,489.00
43,79,916.00
11,70,243.72
1,23,39,243.55
£2,23,637.00
58,14,260.00




(G)

Remuneration & Sitting Fees

Key Management Personnel

Kishan Lal Gupta
Vimal Chand Jain
Vikram Jain

Vinit Jain

Ishu Jain

Babu Lal Gupta
Murari Lal Gupta
Raghu Nandan Gupta
Aditi Jain

Other Transaction

UNIVERSAL
A U TOF DUHDH

Relatives of Key Management Personnel

Amit Gupta (Salary)
Vikram Jain (Salary)
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For the Year ended

31st March 2018

18,00,000.00
18,00,000.00
90,000.00
41,12,451.00
3,99,855.00
38,000.00
26,000.00
30,000.00
26,000.00

For the Year ended

31st March 2018

14,00,004.00
23,10,000.00




UNIVERSAL
AUTOFOUNDRY
LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To
The Members of
Mis UNIVERSAL AUTOFOUNDRY LIMITED
Report on Conselidated Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying conzolidated financial statements of M/s UNIVERSAL AUTOFOUNDRY LIMITED (“the Company™), which comprize the
consolidated Balance Sheat as at March 31, 2018, the consolidated statemant of Prafit & Loss and consolidated Cash Flow Statemant for the year then endad, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements:
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated
cash flow of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,
This responsibility alse includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irmegularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementaticn and maintenance of adeqguate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completenass of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial staternents that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
Auditars® ibility:
Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audil.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and awditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.
We conducted cur audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are frea from material
rmigstatenant.
An audit involves performing procedures to abtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosuras in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
salacted dapend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of matanial misstatermnant of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intermal control relevant fo the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as weall as evaluating the overall
prasentation of the consolidated financial statemeants.
We believe that the audit evidence we havea obtainad is sufficlant and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our awdit opinion.
O
I cur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aloresaid consolidated financial statemeants give the information
required by the Act in the manner s required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2018 and its consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive income and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As requirad by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order™} issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143
of the Act, we give inthe "Annexure A" a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order, to the extent applicable.
2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
{a) We have sought and obtainad all the information and explanations which ta tha best of cur knowladge and belie! were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
(b} Inour opinion, proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
(¢} The consclidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the consclidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreament with the books of account.
{d} In our cpinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
{2} Inouropinion there are no observations or comments on the financial transactions, which may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.
{f} Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 315t March, 2018 faken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 315t March, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2] of the Act.
(g) Reportan the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-saction 3 of Section 143 of the Companias Act, 2013 (“the Act”) is enclosed as "Annaxure B to
this report. And
(h) With respect to the othar mattars to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
i. The Company has disclosed impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements as referred to in Note Q to the financial statemeants.
ii. The Company did not have any long-term confracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foresesable losses.
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
For Vijay Garg & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 007501C

Sd-

(AMIT KUMAR GUPTA)
FARTMER

M. Mo. : 423459

Place: Jaipur
Date: 28.05.2018
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ANNEXURE - Ato the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the consolidated financial statements for the yvear ended 31 March

2018, we repor that:

1. a) Thecompany has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b)) Asexplained tous, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by which fixed assets are verified in a phased manner
of a period of three years. In accordance with this programme, certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed
on zuch verification. In cur opinicn, this periodicity of physical verification iz reagsonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assats.
¢} According to the infermation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable
properties are haid in the name of the Company.
As explained to us, the inventory has been physically verified at reasonable intervals during the year by the management, In our opinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable. Mo any discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records during the year.
As explained to us, the company granted unsecured loan to a company coverad in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act.
a) Mo sy agreement and terms & conditions prepare by the company regarding this transaction.
In our apinion and according to information & explanations given to us, the company has complied with the provisions of sections 185 and 188 of the Act in
respect of grant of loan, making investment and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable,
In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits in contravention of Directives
issued by Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of section 73 1o 78 or any other refevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under, where
applicable.
We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts and records maintainad by the company pursuant to the rules prescribed under section 148(1) of the Actfor
maintenance of cost records and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. However, we
have not made a detailed examinaticn of records.
a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted’ accrued
inthe books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax,
cess and ofher material statutory dues hava been ragularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate autharities. As explained to us,
the Company did not have any dues on account of employees’ state insurance and duty of excise.
According 1o the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payabla in raspect of provident fund, income tax, salas tax, value added
tax, duty of customs, senvice tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2018 for & period of mare than six manths from the
date they became payable,
b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no matenal dues of duty of customs which have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. However, according to information and explanations given to us, the following dues of duty of excise and
service tax have not been deposited by the Company on account of disputes:

Mame of the | Mature of | Amount (Rs.) Period to which Forum where dispute
Statute the amount is pending
dues relates

Excise & Service Service Tax Rs. 3,94,287/- October 2013 to Excise & Service Tax

Tax Department September Department (Jaipur)
Demand 2014

Based on our audit precedures and according to the infermation and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion, the company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to a financial instituticn, bank, Government or dues to debenture holders.

The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer during the year,

According to the infarmation and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been naticed
or reported during the course of our audit.

According fo the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has paidiprovided for
managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule Vio the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, tha Company is nat a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Orderis
not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and basad on our examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the ralated parties
are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanaticns give to us and based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and basad on our examination of the recerds of the Company, the Company has not enterad into
non-cash fransactions with directors or persons connected with him.

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For Vijay Garg & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Mo: 007501C
Sd/-

(AMIT KUMAR GUPTA)
PARTHER
M. Mo, 423459

Place: Jaipur
Date: 28.05.2018
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the intermal financial controls over financial reporting of UNIVERSAL AUTOFOUNDRY LIMITED ('the Company't as of 31* March, 2018 in
canjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended an that data.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financlal Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial controls. These responsibilities include the dezign, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business. including
adharence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ R ibilit

Cur respansibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the *Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued
by ICAl and deemed 1o be prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable 1o an audit of Intermal Financial Controls and, both issuead by the Institute of Charterad Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidanca 168
Mate require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves performing
procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal finrancial controls systemn over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reparting included obtaining an understanding of intermal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal controd based on the assessed risk, The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or arror. We balieve that the audit evidence wea have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's intemal
financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Acompany's internal financial control over financial raporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statemeants for extarnal purposes in accordance with ganerally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those pelicies and procedures that (1) pertain ta the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonabde assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
praparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are baing
made only in accordance with  authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assuranca regarding pravantion or timely
detection nf unauﬁunzed acquisition, use, OrdiSpDSIIID!'l ofthe ocu'nparv!.r 5 assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because thh-e lnheren't Ilrnuailuna uhntemal financial conhuls over Ilnanclal repurtlng including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future perods are subject to the risk that the intemal financlal controd over financlal reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degres of compliance with the palicies or procadures may deteriorate.

Opinion

Inour opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating affectively as at 31 March 2018, basad on the internal control over financial reparting criteria astablishad by the Comgpany

considering the essenfial components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporing issued by the
Institute of Chanered Accountants of India.

For Vijay Garg & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 007501C

Sdl-

(AMIT KUMAR GUPTA)
PARTHER

M. Mo.: 423459

Place: Jaipur
Date: 28.05.2018
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2018

Particutars
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share Holders' Funds
Share Capital
Reserves and Surplus
Mon-Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings
Defarred Tax Liabi ity
Lomng Tarm Provision
Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings
Trade Payvables

Other Currant Liabilities

Short Term Provisions

ASSETS

Man-current Assets

Fixad Assals
Tangible Assets
Intangible Assets

Mon -Current Investment

Long Term Loans & Advances

Other Mon Current Assets
Current Assets

Imventories

Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalants

Short Term Loans and Advances
Cther Current Assets
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As per our Report of even date

For Vijay Garg & Associales
Chantgred Accountants

(AMIT KUMAR GUPTA)

Pariner

M.No. 423450
Placs : Jaipur
Diate : 28,05.2018

Mote
e,

{Kishan Lal Gupta )

Chalrman

{Winit Jain

Chief Financial Officer

{in INR}

3-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

B1100000.00 B1100000.00

10492976122 SO07A505.57
128204060,15
3021075.75

55703151.52

BO7745.91

3268283.00 187045500
3104512998
36I66348.76
119670154.45
£050075.00

51356578830

111807779.83
1089191.73

168856501.71
1046086773

0.00
BGEERES.00

52,80,000,00
44131226.20
0.00 2383157 .52
49456232 .18
24097448544
26356784

48573679.00
164206848,41

g3sa1.21
187724420
1469563,00

4823250.01

113850351

343673316.22

For and on behal of the Board

{Vimal Chand Jain)

Managing Director
DIM : 00295667

i (ks Jain}
Company Secretary
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFTT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR EN_DED DN 31 MARCH, 2018

Particulars

1 ME
Revenue from Oparations (Met)
Orther Income

Total Revenue

EXPEMNSES
Cost of Matenal Consumed

Changes in inventories of finished goods,
wionk-in-

progress and Stock-in-Trade

Empioyaes’ Banefit Expenses

Financial Costs

Depreciation and Amorization Expenses
Other Expanses

Total Expenses

PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIOMAL, PRIOR
PERIOD ITEMS AND TAXES

ExceptionalExtraordinary ltems

PROFIT BEFORE PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS
AND TAXES

Prior Perlod tems

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Tax Expanse:
Current tax
Delarrad Tax Liability (Assets)
Last yaar incoms tax

PROFIT AFTER TAX
Eaming per equity shara of As 10 sach:
Basic
Diluted
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For Vijay Garg & Associa tes
Chartered Accountants

(AMIT KUMAR GUPTA)
Partrar

M.Mao. 423458
Place : Jaipur
Date : 28.05.2018

31-Mar-18

O7TTSRIAZ.30
1163861574
BE0436898.04

511718723.07
-404T485.58

7H271232.05
14804730,65
294530456.00
28850E718.37
B18750374.56

GHESEE23.48

0.00

GOESEE23.48

50312.00

G9636311.48

21334616.00
2413329.83
37110.00
2378505583
45851255.64

{in INR]
31 -Mar-17

77041270012
BEOGZE1.22
788108921.34

343307108.50
1961167.00

BST4TET2.00
11847371.59
22245650.00
305075831.38
T44284900.47

43624020 87

0.00

For and on behall of the Board

{Kishan Lal Gupta )
Chalrman
DIN 00285685

{Winit Jain)
Chiad Financial Offfcer
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{Wirmal Chand Jain}
Managing Directar
DM : DO29SEET

(Ishu Jain)

Cowmpany
Secretary
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018

Particulars

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met profit before Taxation
Adjustments for:
Daepraciation & Amorization Expanses
(Profit)/Loss on sale of Fixed Assets
Finance Cost
Interest Incoma
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Loss(Gain)
Operating profit before working capital changes
Changes in working capital

31-Mar-18

209499456.00
{29999.90)
14804730.65
(394532 .87)

(1368990.01)

Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in Operating assets:

Trade Recsivables

Inventories

Short Term Loans and Advances
Other Current Assets

Other Mon -Current Assetls

(F67E7637.03)
(BB2553.18)
2994950.81
(331059.49)

2383187 52

Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in Operating liabilities:

Trade Payables
Other Current Liabilities
Short Tarm Provisions

Long Term Pro visions

Cash Flow from Exceptional ltems
Net Income Tax Paid

MNet cash from Operating Activities (A)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capital Expenditura on Fixed Assets including
Capital Advances

Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets
Investments

Interast Income

4T6566.56
42247194.76
(338322.00)
1297828.00

{121355515.18)

180357.00
(5245137.00)
394532.87

G9636311.48

42510663.87

(28919834.05)

0.00

{(17542064.00) |

65685077.30
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31-Mar-17

22245650.00
{201737.79)
11947371.50
{511237.58)

(2632011.29)

(23729244.54)
{1784107.00)
2486133.02
{442096.45)

(508268.03)

(324633.55)
9236731.49
G24256.00

342336.00

(44151719.50)

2480000.00
10£841810.00

511237.59

43824020.87

(13798893.06)

0.00
{13778079.00)

46095083.73
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Net cash from Investing Activities (B) {126025762.31)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceads from issue of Equity Share Capital 0.00

Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings 0.00

Repayments of Long Term Borrowings | 75261331.02

Repayment from Short Term Borrowings (Met) (1305318.74)

Finance Cost (14804730.65)

Met cash flow from Financing Activities (C) 59151281.63

Effect of changes in exchange rates on the balance of 1368990.01
cash and cash equivalents (D)

Met increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C+D)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of pericd

As per our Report of even date
For and on behalf of the Board
For Vijay Garg & Associates

Chartered Accountants

(30318671.91)

0.00
0.00
(5747056.72)
(5408319.92)

(11947371.59)

(23103748.23)

3632011.29

(3695325.12)
3779306.33

83981.21

(Kishan Lal Gupta ) (Vimal Chand Jain)

Chaiman Managing Director
(AMIT KLUMAR GUPTA)

DM 00295685 DM : 00295667
Fartner

M.No. 423459

Place : Jalpur {Vinit Jain) (Ishu Jain)
Date : 268.05.2018 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretany
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31st March, 2018

SINGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A

Basis of accounting and preparation of consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial staternents of the Company and associated entity have been prepared in accordanca with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in
India {Indian GAAP]} 1o comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companses Act, 2013, read with Bule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companiea Act, 2013 ("the 2013 Act™). The conaolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under
the historical cost convention, The accounting policies adoplad in the praparation of the consolidated financial statemants are consistent with those foflowed in the
previous year.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates and assumgtions considered in the
reporied amounts of assats and liabildies (including contingant labilities) and the repored incoma and axpenses during the year. The Managament balieves that tha
estimates used In preparation of the consolidated financial statements are predent and reascnable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences
between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods inwhich the results are known / materialise.

Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated financial statemeants relates to Universal Autofoundry Ltd. and share of profitloss in associate enterprises if any. The consolidated financial statemants
have been prepared on the fallowing basis ; 1. The consalidated linancial statements include the share of profitioss if any of the associate company which has been
accounted using equity method a sper AS-23 (Accounting for Imvestment in Associates in Consclidated Financial Statements). Accordingly share of profitloss of
associate company has bean added/deduwcted from tha cost of the investmant.

Inventories (AS-2)

Raw Material, Consumables, Packing Material & Repair & Maintenance Parts are valued at Cost or MRV whichever is lower. WIP has bean valued at Sale Price less
estimated margin and cost fo be incurred for the completion. Costof inventaries comprises all cosis of purchases, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing
the inventorias to thair presant location and condition. Valuation of tha inventories has been certified by the managemeant.

Cash Flow Statement (AS-3)

Consolidated Cash flows are reported using the indirect mathed, wheraby profit befors tax is adjustad for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals
of accruals of past or fulure cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from cperating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the
available information. Cash comprises cash in hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash eguivalenis ara short-term balances (with an original maturity of threa
months or less from the date of acquisitian], highdy Bquid investments that are readily comertible imo known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of
changesinvalye.

Fixed Assets (Tangible & intangible) (AS-10)

Fized assets are carmed on Cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of fixed assets includes purchase price, non refundable taxes, duties, fresght and other
incidental expanses ralated to the acguisition or installation of respactive assets. Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisiion or construction af those lixed assels
which necessanly take a substantial period of fime to get ready for their intended use are capitalized. All pther expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-day
repair and maintenance expandiiura and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the Statemeant of Profit and Loss for the period during which such expénses are incurred.
Gains or Losses ansing from de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognized inthe consolidated statemeant of Profit and Loss whan the assetis deracognized.

Capital Work in Progress

Project under which assets are not ready for their intendent use and other capital work in progress are carried at cost. comprising direct cost and related incidental
BEPENSES.

Depreciation and amortization (AS-6)

The Depreciation on fixed assets is provided using Written Down Value Method over the useful e of the assets as prescribed in Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013,
Revenue Recognition (AS-9 & AS-4)

Sale and operating Income Includes Sale of products, income from job work services, export incentives and other income etc,

Sale of goods are recognised, net of retums and frade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer, Excise Duty deducted from
turnover (gross) are the amount that is included in the amount of turnover (gross) and not the entire amount of liability aceruing during the year. The Company collects
Sales Tax and VAT on behalf of Govemament and therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing to the Company, Hence, these are excluded from the revenue,
Revenue from job work senvices is recognised based on the services rendered in accordance with the terms of contracts.

expart benefits are accounted for in the year of expons based on eligibility and when there is no uncertainty in receiving the same. There is no any Impont Enfitlement
Licenca in hand at the end of tha year.

Foreigh Currency Transactions (AS5-11)

Initial Recognation

Transactions danominated in foreign currencies are reécordad at the exchange rate preévailing on the date of the transaction or that the actual rate at the date of tha
transacton.

Translations:

Maonetary items denominated in foreign currencies atthe year end are restated at year end rates. The exchange rate used for conversion of above items is RBI reference
rate.

Exchange Rate Difference

Any income or expanse on account of exchange diterance eithear on setilemeant or on restatemant is recognised in the Profit and Loss Statement as income or expanss in
the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss,

Investments (AS-13)

During the year company has acquine 20% equity shares of Mis Indian Metalfoundry Institute Private Limited.

Employee Benefits (AS-15)

Employee benefits include Provident Fund, Employvee State Insurance Scheme and compensated absences,

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company’s contribution to provident Fund and Employee State Insurance Scheme are considered as defined contribution plans and are charged as an expense
based on the amount of contribution required 1o be made and when senvices are rendared by the employees.

Detined Benefit Plans

For defined benefit plang In the form of Gratuity Fund, the cost of providing benefits s determined with actuanial valuations cary out at Balance Sheet date. The post
employment bensfit obligation recognised in the consolidated Balance Shest represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation.

Shart-Tarm Employes Banefits

Shwort Term benedits to employees have bean charged as expense in the profitand koss account of the year in which respective senvicas are rendared by the employes
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Bonus has been calculated as per Paymant of Bonus Act 1985,

Borrowing Cost (AS-16)

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets ara capitalised as part of the cost of such assats. A gualifying assat is ona that
necessarily takes substantial pericd of time to get ready for its intended use, All other bormowing costs are charged to the Profit and Loss Statement in the period in which
they ara incurred.

Development Expenses

Rewvenus expenditura partaining to research is charged to the consolidated Profit and Loss Statemeant. Development costs of products are charged to the consolidated Profit

and Loss Statemant undess & product's technolegical feassbility has been established, inwhich case such expenditure is capitalised.

Earmings per share (A5-20)

Basic / Diluted eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax {incleding the post tax effect of extracrdinary Rems, if any) by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Last year eaming per share has been restated dus to bonus issue of equity share.

Provisions & Contingencies

Aprovision is recognized when the Company has a prasent obligation as a result of past events and if is probable that an cutfiow of résources will be reguired fo setile tha
abligation in respaect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Prowvisions (excluding retirement benefits) are not discounted to therr present value and are determined
basad on the best estimate required to settle the obligation atthe Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted io reflect the current
best estimates. Contingent labdlities are disclosed in the Motes, Contingent assets are nol recognised in the consolidated financial statements,

Taxes on incoma

Current tax i the provision made for income tax kabiity on the profits for the year in accordance with the applicable tax laws.

Deterred tax s recognised on timing diferences, being the differences between the taxable income and the accounting income that orginate in one pericd and are
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting
date. Deferred tax liabilties are recognised for all timing differences. Dederred tax assets are recognised for timing diferences of items other than unabsorbed
depreciation and carry forward losses only to the extent that reasonable cenainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which these can be
realised. However, if there are unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty suppored by
comvinging evidence that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realise the assets, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such tems relate to
taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date for their realisability.

Deterred tax llability (Asset) is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted al the balance sheet date.

Pending Litigations

Sun Wizard Brass Ind, had filed & case against the company In 2001 for claim of Bs. 2,01,551/- which is continee & decision of court s pending, Board of Directors state
that, it is not poasible to certain the liability in given case.

Pending Case in Income Tax

There is & case in scrutiny in Income Tax Department for the AY. 2016-17.

Other Disclosures

All oiher expandituras are accounted for on accreal basis.

Figuras of iha Previous Year have baen raarranged whara necassary and have baen roundad of to the nearest rupee.

In the cpinson of the Board of Directors of the Company the current assets and koans & advances have a value on realization in the ordinary course of the business
approximately the amount atwhich they are stated.

Balances of Sundry Creditors & sundry Debiors are subject to confirmation as management of the company has sent mails for account statement to parties, but
confirmation is panding till audit date. The deposits and advances are subject 1o confirmations from respectiva parties.
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MNotes Accompanying to the consolidated financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2018

The Previous year figures have bee  n regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to the current
year presentation.

NOTE: 2
SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Authorized
8500000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/ - each.
8,50,00,000.00 8,50,00,000.00
| Subscribed & Paid
8110000 Equity Shares of As.10/ - each.

8,11,00,000.00 &,11,00,000.00

8,11,00,000.00 §,11,00,000.00

2.1 Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Particulars - 3-Mar-17

Equity Shar es at the beginning of the year 81,10,000 81,10,000

Shares Issued during the year (Bonus) - -

Shares |ssued during the year (Public Issue)

Equity Shares at the end of the year ' 81,10,000

2.2 Terms/ Rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity share s having a face value of Rs. 10 per
share. Each equity shareholder is entitled to one vote.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the
remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of a Il preferential amounts.
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2.3 The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares :

MName of Shareholders Mo. of Share % of Holding Mo. of % of Holding
Hold Share
Hold

Vimal Chand Jain ' 12,680,000 15.54%
12,60,000

Payal Gupta 7,68,000 9.47%
8,40,000

Amit Gupta B8,39,965 10.36%
8,39,965

Mani Jain 6,34,000 7.82%
7,570,000

Kishan Lal Gupta 7,00,000 B.63%
7,00,000

Urmila Gupta 4,589,000 5.66%
5,95,000

Winit Jain 4,20,000
4,20,000

MOTE :3

RESERY
Particulars - 31-Mar-17

Security Premium Account

Balance Beginning of the year
64,63,100.80 64,63,100.80

Add :Amount received during the

64,63,100.80 64,63,100.80

Less : Preliminary Exp. W/off 2 L
Balance at the end of the year 64,63,100.80 64,63,100.80

Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss Account

Opening Balance
5,26,15404.77 2,22,50,791.74

Add : Net Profit/(Met Loss) for the Current Period
4,58,51,255.64 3,03,64,613.03

Closing Balance of Profit & Loss Alc 9,84,66,660.42 5,26,15404.77

Total 10,49,29,761.22 5,90,78,505.57
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LONG TERM BORROWING
Particulars
(i) Secured

(a)Term Loans from Bank

Loan in INR#

Loan in Foreign Currency ##

{b)Vehicle Loan
NBFC ###

Bank #####

Total (a+b)

Amount transferr  ed to other current
liabilities (refer note 9)

UNIVERSAL
A U ?'OF DUHEH

Mon- Current Portion

31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-18

4,82,91,281.28 92,37,740.60

1,72,73,052.24

0.00 | 0.00 |

4,82,91,281.28

92,37,740.60 1.72,73,052.24

0.00 12,82,308.19

12,81,835.19

9,28,247.14
4,27,314.86

9,28,247.14 12,82,308.19 17.09,150.05

4,92,19,528.42

1,05,20,048.79 | 1,89,82,202.29

0.00 0.00

1.89,82,202.29

TOTAL- &

4,92,19,528.42

1,05,20,048.79

Current Maturities

31-Mar-17

28,26,025.40

1,22,33,691.00

1,50,59,716.40

11,62,963.50

11,62,963.50

1,62,22,679.90

1,62,22,679.90

# Term loans from banks carry interest ranging from 8.00% p.a. to 11.00% p.a. The loans are secured by way of
hypothecation of following assets
Primarily Secured by First charge by way of Hypothecation on the project assets financed under Term L oan

Further Secured by First and exclusive charge on industry property situated at B
Jaipur, Rajasthan in the name of M/s Universal Autofoundry Limited.

-307, Road No. -16, VKI Area,

Further Secured by Personal Guarantee of Mr. Kishan Lal Gupta and Mr. Vimal Chand Jain.

### Vehicle Loan from NBFC carry interest rate 9.81% p.a. (Approx) The loan is secured by way of

hypothecation of vehicle.

## Vehicleloan secured by way of hypothecation of vehicle.

(i} Unsecured Loan

From Promoters
From Directors
From Promoters’ Relative

From Company

42,25 ,399.69
1,10,23,035.00
6,17,36,997.04

20,00,000.00

TOTAL -
B

(A+B)

7,89,85,431.73

TOTAL 12,82,04,960.15
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79,85,896.69
42,21,869.00
3,09,75,337.04
20,00,000.00

4,51,83,102.73

5,57,03,151.52
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NOTE .5
RAED TAX LIABILITY

Particulars

Opening Balance

Add : DTL for the year

MNOTE :6
LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Particulars

Defined Benefit Liability fo  r Gratuity (Mon Current)

TOTAL

31-Mar-18

6,07,745.91

24,13,329.83

30,21,075.75

31-Mar-18

32,68,283.00

32,68,283.00

31-Mar-17

5,04,347.07
1,03,398.84

6.07,745.91

31-Mar-17

19,70,455.00

19,70,455.00

NOTE .7

SHORT TERAM BORROWINGS

Particulars
(i} Secured Loan

A) Loan Repavable on Demand

Cash Credit Alc 87,16,461.20 1,09,63,378.72
Packing Credit Alc 2,13,28,668.78 2,13,87,070.00

TOTAL 3,10.,45,129.98 3,23,50 448.72
-Loans repayable on demand from City bank Ltd. are secured by way of
First and exclusive charge on present and future stock and book debt of the borrower,
First and exclusive charge on present and future movable fixed ssets of the company except movable fixed

assels exclusively financed by other bank.

Further Secured by First and exclusive charge on indusrty property situated at B- 307, Road No.16, VKI Area,
Jaipur, Rajasthan in the name of M/s Universal Autofoundry Limited.

Personal Guarantee of Mr. Kishan Lal Gupta and Mr. Vimal Chand Jain.
Cash margins of 10% for bank guarantees

Demand promissory note and letter of
continuity

Further Secured by Personal Guarantee of Mr. Kishan Lal Gupta and Mr. Vimal Chand Jain.
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MNOTE :8
TRADE PAYABLES
Pariculars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Trade Payable other than Micro & Small Enterprises 3,63,66,348.76 3,58,89,782.20

TOTAL 3,63,66,348.76 3,58,89,782.20

# Based on the information available with the Company, no supplier has been identified, who is registered
under the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Further, the Company has not received
any claim of interest from any supplier under the said Act.

NOTE :9
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars

Current Maturity of Long Term Debt (Refer note 4)

For Other Payables
Statutory Liabilities
Outstanding Liabilities

Advances from Customer

NOTE ;10
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars

Short Term Provisions
Defined Benefit Liability for Gratuity (Current)

Income Tax Payable

NOTE :12
INVESTMENTS

Particulars

31-Mar-18

1,89,82,202.29
8,72,44,491.36
42,92,613.52

91,50,847.28

11,86,70,154.45

31-Mar-18

10,15,459.00

49,34,616.00

59,50,075.00

31-Mar-18

3-Mar-17

1,62,22,679.90
5,0913,773.94
25,19.,110.00
50,01,223.46

6,650.00

7,46,63,437.30

31-Mar-17

13,53,781.00

9,56,009.00

23,09,790.00

31-Mar-17

Investment in unguoted Equity Share of Associate Company 52,80,000.00

(incluidng goodwill on acquisition of stake of associate of Rs. 1250500)

TOTAL 52,80,000.00
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NOTE A
LONG TEAM LOANS & ADVANCES

Particulars

Security Deposits

{Unsecured considered good)

Capital advances

Loan Given to Company

NOTE :14
Other Non Current Assets

Particulars

FDR

NOTE A
INVENTORIES

Particulars

Raw Material and components
WIP

Packing Material

Stores, Spares & Consumables

Machine Repair tems & Parts

NOTE ;16
TRADE RECEIVABLES

Particulars

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six

maonths from the date they became due for payment

Cther Trade receivables (Unsecured, considered good)
TOTAL

31-Mar-18

49,80,835.00

3,54,99,204.20

36,51,187.00
4,41,31,226.20

31-Mar-18

57,97,784.00
3.48,30,921.58
98,811.00
54,684,767.60
32,63,948.00
4,94,56,232.18

3-Mar-18

4,19,306.90

24,05,55,178.54
24,09,74,485.44
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31-Mar-17

37,43,035.00

49,23,850.00

86,66,885.00

3-Mar-17

23,83,197.52

23,83,197.52

31-Mar-17

92,18,614.00
3,07,83,436.00
1,37,088.00
58,46,893.00
25,87,648.00
4,85,73,679.00

31-Mar-17

75,032.00

16,41,31,816.41
16,42,06,848.41
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Trade Receivables stated above include debis due to

Directors
Firm in which Director is partner

Private Co. in which directoris  member

MNOTE :17
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particulars

(i) Cash in hand
(As Certified by the Ma nagement)
(i) Balance with Banks
In current A/C -
SBBJ

Indusind Bank Ltd

TOTAL
NOTE :18
SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

Particulars

3

1

1

-Mar-18

11,057.00

,09,368.21
43,142.63

2,63,567.84

31-Mar-18

{Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received or for
pending adjustments,unsecured, considered good and subject to

confir mation)

Advance recoverable in cash or in kind
for the value to be received.

Balance With Government Authorities

- Central Excise Duty

- Central Excise Duty (Appeal)
- Income Tax Refundable
- Service Tax Receivable
- Service tax ( Under Appeal)
- TCS for the year
- TDS for the y ear

Prepaid Expenses

VAT Receivable from suppliers
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5,40,770.00

1,80,682.68
1,450.00
14,921.00
4,05,313.00
8,34,097.52

31-Mar-17

60,700.00

23,281.21

83.981.21

31-Mar-17

1,53,505.81

23,41,157.00
75,000.00
2,26,482.68
8,06,438.00
1.450.00
19,342.00
2,06,157.00
9,43,887.52
49,830.00




MOTE :18

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Particularg

Accured Interest

Duty Drawback Receivable

Pre-operative Exp

Less: -Written Off During The Year

MOTE :20

Revenue from

Particulars

Sale of Products

Less:Excise Duty

UNIVERSAL
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Met Balance (Total -B)
(A+B)

Less: Rebate, Discount & Rate Differance on Sale

Other Operating Revenue

Job Work Income

Particulars

Duty Drawback on Export

Interest
Balance W/off

Subsidy

Total -A

19,77,244.20

31-Mar-18

2,33,142.00
4,80,366.00

7,13,508.00

7,56,055.00

¥,56,055.00
14,69,563.00

31-Mar-18

97,58,39,560.30
1,64,35,628.00
95,94,03,932.30

95,94,03,932.30

1,83,94,450.00
1,83,94,450.00
97,77,98,382.30

31-Mar-18
25,55,975.00
3,94,532.87
3,29,916.96

85 Annual Report 17-18

48,23,250.01

H-Mar-17

2,48,489.51
8,90,014.00

11,38,503.51

11,38,503.51

3-Mar-17

85,49,91,511.60

8,21,98,517.00
77.27.92,994.60

14,89,138.48

77,13,03,856.12

81,08,844.00
81,08,844.00
77.9412,700.12

31-Mar-17
22 77,121.00
5,11,237.59
96,160.28

6,86,033.00




Sale Of Import Entitlement License
Development Cost Income
Re-work charges Income
Exchange Rate Difference (Net)

Exchange Rate Difference (On Foreign
Currency Term Loan on Plant &
Machinery}

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets
Other Income

Round Off

MNOTE :22

of Material Consumed
Particulars
Consumption of Haw Material

Opening Stock
Add : Purchases during the year

Add :Freight Inward

Less: Closing Stock

Consumption during the year

Consumption of Consumables
Opening Stock

Add : Purchases during the year
Add :Freight Inward

Less: Closing Stock

Consumption during the year

P M

Opening Stock
Add : Purchases during the year
Add :Freight Inward

Less: Closing Stock
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41,08,471.00
19,26,247.00

1,53,300.00
21,40173.01

29,999.90

1,16,38,615.74

92,18,614.00
35,14,43,910.01

6,55,409.10
36,13,17.933.11

57,97,784.00

TOTAL -A 35,55,20,148.11

58,46,823.00

13,37,08,945.47
22,42,861.55
14,17,98,700.02

54,64 767.60

TOTAL -B 13,63,33,932.42

1,37,088.00
1,98,09,644.54
16,720.00
1,99,63,452.54
98.811.00

Annual Report 17-18

12,23,551.00

27,95,078.19
8,36,933.10

2,01,737.79
68,164.00
205.27

86,96,221.22

69,29,905.00
22,71,69,672.00
25,22,320.00
23,66,21,897.00
92,18,614.00

22,74,03,283.00

54,24,271.00
10,24,37,301.50
15,82,667.00
10,94,44,239.50
58,46,893.00
10,35,97,246.50

1,63,728.00
1.22,12,800.00
67,039.00
1,24,43 567.00
1,37,088.00




Consumption during the year

A. Opening Stock
wip

B. Closing Stock
wip

NOTE :24

M Y
Particulars
Direct
Bonus on Wages & Salary
Employee Training
Ex-Gratia on Wages
ESIC Expenses
PF Expences
Labour on Contract
Leave Salary
Wages & Salary

Indirect

Bonus on Salary

Ex-Gratia on Salary
Directors’ Remuneration
Provision for Gratuity

ESIC Expense

UNIVERSAL
A U TOF DUHEH

TOTAL -C 1,98,64.641.54

TOTAL ( A+B+C) 51,17,18,723.07

3.07,83.436.00

3,07,83,436.00

3,48,30,921.58
3,48,30,921.58
(40,47,485.58)

31-Mar-18

7,12,545.00
27,000.00
2,96,063.00
3,45,081.00
7,15,823.00
3,99,46,305.00
3,90,406.00
2,01,85,646.00

6,26,28,869.00

76,972.00
2,11,616.00
36,20,000.00
12,54,424.00
42,162.00
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1,23,06,479.00

34,33,07,108.50

3,27,44,603.00

3.27 44,603.00

3,07,83,436.00
3.07,83,436.00
19,61,167.00

31-Mar-17

6,02,620.00
10,000.00
1,55,686.00
2,57,788.28
5,37,343.42
2,63,31,677.00
3.57,132.00
1,85,14,085.00

4,67,66,231.70

82,664.00
1,43,942.00
46,80,000.00
13,37,354.00
33,309.72




Leave Salary

PF Expences
Recruitment Expenses
Salary & Allowances

Staff Walfare

NOTE :25

Financial Cost

Particulars

Bank Charges

Interest to Bank & Fl's

Other Interest (Unsecured Loan)
Interest on Ex cise Duty

Interest on TDS

Particulars

Manufacturing Expenses
Crane Charges
Freight On Job Work
Job Work Charges
Machining Expenses
Power & Electricity
Purchase Commission

Repairs & Maintenance

Total

(A+B)
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44,366.00

1,00,314.00

83,290.00

98,10,931.00

3,28,288.05
Total -B 1,56,42,363.05
7.82,71,232.05

31-Mar-18
15,567.565.67

61,37,364.98

71,01,900.00
5,819.00
2,081.00

1,48,04,730.65

31-Mar-18

2,94,99,456.00
2,94,99,456.00

31-Mar-18

1,92,269.00
26,80,534.00
5,84,13,213.97
9,86,01,120.77
8,20,14,954.50
13,165.00
1,30,66,152.01
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2,98,174.00
84,683.68
52,110.00
60,26,102.00
2,43101.00
1.29,81,440.30
5,97.47.672.00

31-Mar-17
89,71,951.32
57,90,2689.27
51,21,869.00
44.999.00
18,283.00

1,19,47,371.59

31-Mar-17

2,22,45,650.00
2,22 45 650.00

31-Mar-17

1,16,488.00
29,36,489.00
12,68,21,728.00
8,80,38,085.00
5,52,89,616.00
2,52,210.00
87,97.894.77




Sand Removal Expense

Payment to Auditors

Statutory Audit Fees

Tax Audit Fees

Certification & Consultation Fees
Office. Administrative &Seliing E

Advertisement Expenses

AGM Expenses

Bad Debts

Commission Expenses

Consultancy Charges
Deewali Exp.

Development Cost

Directors' Sitting Fees

Donation

Exchange Rate Difference (On Foreign Currency Term Loan)

Export Expenses

Freight & Cartage Outward

Insurance Charges

Internal Audit Fees

Income Ta x Expenses

IS0 Expenses

Legal & Professional Fees
Liasioning Expenses

Material Handling Expenses

Membership Fees

Misc. Expenses

MNews Paper Exp.

Might Patrolling Exp.

Penalty Exp.

Paollution Expenses

Printing & Stationery, Postage & Courier

Rate Difference

Registrar of Companies Fees
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18,270.00

51,000.00
30,000.00
20,000.00

87,500.00

12,000.00
12,97.475.00
5,69,010.88
1,246.71
1,20,000.00
22,000.00
7,71,183.00
37.00,497 .45
1,71,28,723.56
2,46,318.00
1,40,350.00
2,22,323.00
3,12,000.00
2,51,026.80
5,22,585.00
1,30,123.00
5,545.42

22 321.00

26,145.00
80,000.00
7,904.00
10,15,216.66
20,143.86
2,400.00

89 Annual Report 17-18

28,350.00

44, 885.00
3,800.00

17,556.00

1,36,403.00
2,87,624.00
8.870.75
1,01,200.00
23,100.00
14,60,387 .62
1,27,33,822.84
1,81,240.00
1,45,950.00
6.410.00
1,89,567.00
3,06,762.00
1,40,406.00
10,56,018.00
56,100.69
21,126.00
44,503.00
28,960.00
15,200.00
5,60,563.90
677.03




Repair & Maintenance Other
Rework Charges
Round Off
Sales Promotion Expense
Secretrial Audit
Security Guard Expenses
Share Market Regulatory Fee
Short Received & Deductions
Stamp Duty Exp.
Stipend Fee
Sundry Balance W/Ofi
Telephane & Internet Expenses
Testing Expenses
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses
Travelling Expenses (Foreign)
Web Dovelopment Expenses
Weighting Expenses
WAT Demand Exp.

Excise Duty Demand

MNOTE :27.1

Repair & Maintenance
Direct

Opening Stock of Machine Repair ltems & Parts

Add: Expenses Incurred during the year

Less: Closing Stock of Repair ltems

Add: Freight on Import

Add: Custom Duty on Import

Building
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512,377.82
3,000.00
75.65
8,76,172.80
38,000.00
6,61,790.42
6,64,753.00
14,27 287.00
20,135.00
3,204.00
6,74,967.24
1,57,323.98
5,59,387.50

14,509,255 .83

2,08,495.00
4,425.00

1,21,684.70

2,94,631.84
3,034.00

28,95,03,718.37

25,87,648.00
1,35,37.645.51
1,61.25,293.51
32,63,948.00
1,28,61,345.51
1,55,041.00

Total -A 1,30,16,386.51

48,765.50
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4,14,542 25
84,893.10
2,80,070.00
33,100.00
6.27,444.00
8.94,094.00
89,449.24

15,250.00
2,18,270.52
2,13,913.17
5,98,757.00

11,63,737.50
4,44 237.00

45,180.00

30,50,75,931.38

15,27,085.00
94,72,038.77
1,09,99,103.77
25,87,648.00
84,11,455.77
1,24,718.00
2,01,144.00

87,37 7. 77

60,577.00




Indirect

Vehicle & etc.
Computer

Office Maintenance

Other Repair

NOTE :28
Contingent Liability & Other Comminment

Particulars

(i} Contingent Liabilities

(a) Claims against the company not
acknowledged as debt

(b) Guarantees

{c) Other money for which the company
is contingently liable

(i) Commitments

(a) Estimated amount of contracts
remaining to be executed on capital
account and not provided for

i) Uncalled liability on shares andd
other investments partly paid

{c) Other commitments (specify nature) -
Bond against EPCG License for export
obligation

MOTE :29

Financial & Dervatives Instrurment

Particulars

UNIVERSAL
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LIMITED

Total -B 48,765.50

Total A+B 1,30,65,152.01

73,138.00

3,38,563.32

73,265.50

27.411.00

5,12,377.82

394287

3,94,287.00

31-Mar-18

Derivative contracts entered into by the Company and outstanding as on 31st March, 2018

91 Annual Report 17-18

60,577.00

87.,97,894.77

55,901.25
2.41,121.00
88,139.00

29,381.00

4,14,542.25

31-Mar-17

10,52,235.00

1,10,00,000.00

1,20,52,235.00
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For Hedging Currency

Forward Contract

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Met profit after tax as per Statement of 4,58,561,255.64 2,86,83,904.87
Profit and Loss attributable to equity
shareholders

Weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year (in
numbers)

Basic earnings per share of face value Rs. 10 each

Weighted average number of equity
shares in computing diluted
earnings per share (in numbers)

Diluted earnings per share of face value Rs. 10 each

NOTE :31
Value of Imports calculated on CIF Basis

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Repair & Maintenance 17.,86,769.00 25,06,016.56

17,86,769.00 25,06,016.56

NOTE :32

Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Finance Exp. (Bank commision+FCTL Interest) 5.68,251.86 18,81,315.00

TOTAL 5,68,251.86 18,81,315.00

NOTE :33

Eaming in Foreign Currency

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
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Export Sale 13,51,01,236.00 11,53,59,745.00

13,51,01,236.00 11,53,59,745.00

NOTE :34
The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there are any

material foreseeable losses.

NOTE :35

There are no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

NOTE :36

Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current

year's classification [/ disclosure.

NOTE :37

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

-In pursuant to Accounting Standard 18 regarding Related Party Disclosure, the details are as under :

(A) Key Management Personnel

Mame Of the Director

Kishan Lal Gupta
Vimal Chand Jain

Vinit Jain

Ishu Jain

Vikram Jain

Ajay Gupta

Babu Lal Gupta
Murari Lal Gupta
Raghu Nandan Gupta
Aditi Jain

(B) Relative of Key Management Person

Designation

Chalrman
Managing Director

Chief Financial
Officer

Company Secratary

President of
Marketing

Director

' Additional Director

Additional Director
Additional Director

Additional Director
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Mame Of the Relative Relationship

Amit Gupta Son of Kishan Lal gupta
Chhavi Gupta Daughter-in-law of Kishan Lal Gupta
Mani Jain Wife of Vimal Chand Jain
Payal Gupta Wife of Ajay Gupta
Prakash Chand Jain Brother of Vimal Chand Jain
Preeti Jain Wife of Vinit Jain
Sonu Gupta Daughter of Kishan Lal Gupta
Urmila Gupta Wife of Kishan Lal Gupta

Veanu Jain Wife of Vikram Jain

Enterprises having Co  mmon Key management personnel andfor their relatives

Precision Autocastings Pvt. Lid.
KMG High Tech Auto Comp. Pvi. Ltd.
AV, Casters Pvi. Lid,

Unicast

Jain Autocastings Pvt Ltd

Indian Metal Foundry Institute Pvt. Ltd, (Associate Enterprises)

Details of related party transaction with enterprises having common KMP during the year ended 31st March 2018

Mame of Enterprises Job Work | Purchase/Sale  Job
Receipt of Fixed Expenses’
Aszals Machi ning

Exp.

Goods

Precision Autocastings  1,83,94,450.00
Put, Ltd.

1,00,000.00  3,11,03,238.00

KVG High Tech Auto 0.00 0.00 5,66,36,906.80
Comp. Pvt. Ltd.

AN, Casters Pvt. Ltd, 6,65,190.00 3,90,514.55

Unicast 3 0,00 85,54 260.00

Jain Autocasting Pyt Ltd .00 | 0.00 0.00

Details of transaction  with associates enterprises during the year ended 31st March 2018

Armount
Receivable

Interest
Income

Loan taken and Loan Given

repaymeant theraof

Repayment
Received

Indian Metalfoundry = 56,50,000.00
Institute Pyt. Lid.

20,680,000.00 37.986.00  36,51,187.00
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Work | Purchase of

892320097.61

20130.00

3094224012
21632882 94

Amount
Payable as at
31st  March
2018

2,08,39,705.99

67,48,010.44

5,29,080.83
1,47,89,581.55
99,99,970.21
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Interest
Expenses

Loan taken and
repayment thereof

Loantaken Repayment Amount Payable

(Including during the as at 31st March
Interest) year 2018

Key Management Personnel

Kishan Lal Gupta
Vimal Chand Jain
Vinit Jain

Ajay Gupta

Relatives of Key Management Personnel

Amit Gupta
Chhavi Gupta

Mani Jain

Payal Gupta
Prakash Chand Jain
Preeti Jain

Sonu Gupta

Urmila Gupta

Vikram Jain

Veenu Jain

48,80,000.00
10,50.000.00
30,15,000.00
43,35,000.00

23,20,000.00
25,00,000.00

1,37,00,000.0
0

40,00,000.00
7,00,000.00
35,00,000.00
0.00

1,11,00,000.0
o

61,75.000.00
18,50,000.00

Remuneration & Sitting Fees

Key Management Personnel

Kishan Lal Gupta
Vimal Chand Jain

Vikram Jain
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97,72,250.00

6,40,000.00
29,14,368.00
10,11,480.00

6.21,860.00
6,30,000.00
40,50,000.00

12,19,346.00
25,00,000.00
35,50,000.00
0.00
4,30,000.00

36,59,270.00
5,00,000.00

For the Year
ended

31st March 2018

18,00,000.00
18,00,000.00
90,000.00

6,30,082.00
1,71,673.00
¥.17,892.00
4,17,579.00

4,07 515.00
4,00,519.00
8,21,222.00

7.24,476.00
3,03,777.00
4,35,021.00
1.26,741.00
5,92,806.00

6,51,194.00
4,61,403.00

24,13,333.19
18,12,066.50
62,82,697.04
47,99,328.00

47,05,620.46
38,19,410.00

1,23,49,873.93

94,95,243.34
13,80,489.00
43,79,916.00
11,70,243.72

1,23,39,243.55

62,23,637.00
58,14,260.00




Vinit Jain

|shu Jain

' Babu Lal Gupta

Murari Lal Gupta

Raghu Mandan
Gupta

Aditi Jain

Other Transaction

Relatives of Key Management Personnel

Amit Gupta (Salary)
Vikram Jain (Salary)
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41,12,451.00
3,99,955.00
38,000.00
26,000.00
30,000.00

26,000.00

For the Year
ended

31st March 2018

14,00,004.00
23,10,000.00

As per our Report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board
For Vijay Garg & Associates

Chartered
Accountants

{Kishan Lal Gupta ) {Vimal Chand Jain)
Chairman Managing Director

(AMIT KUMAR DIN :00295685 DIN: 00295667
GUPTA)

Partner

M.No. 423459

Place : Jaipur {Vinit Jain) {Ishu Jain)

Date ; 28.05.2018 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIM: L27310RJ2009PLCO30D038
Mame of the Company: Universal Autofoundry Limited
Registered Office: B-307, Road no. 16, VKI Area, Jaipur, Rajasthan-302071 3(INDIA)

MName of the Member(s):

Registered Address:

E-mail Id: Folio Mo /Client 1D:

1"We, being the member(s) of shares of the above-named company hereby appoint:

Marne: E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature, or failing him

Marme: E-mail Id:

Address:

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on mylour behalf at the Sth Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held on the Friday
28thSepternber 2018, at 04;30 pm at HOTEL PARADISE at A-2/3/11/12, Sikar Road, Metal Colony, Jaipur, Rajasthan 302023and/or at any adjournment
thereof in respect of such resofutions as are indicated below:

Sl. Resolution(S) Vote
No.

Against

Ordinary Business

Consider and adoptAudited Standalone and Consolidated Financial
Statement for the financial year ended March 31, 2018 and Reports of
Directors and Auditors thereon

Re-appointment of Mr. Ajay Gupta (DIN:02312267) as Non-executive, non-
independent director of the company, who retires by rotation

Special Business

Appointment of Mr. Kranti Kumar Bakiwala (DIN: 00126013) as Independent
Director of the company

Appointment of Mr. Vimal Bordia (DIN: 08207122) as Independent Director
of the company

Appointment of Mr. Monil Arya (DIN: 02173945 as Independent Director of
the company

Re-appointment of Mr. Vimal Chand Jain (DIN 00295667), as Managing
Director of the Company
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Approval of Remuneration of following employees at place of profit:

(a) Winit Jain
(b} Amit Gupta

(e) Vikram Jain

To approve Investment(s), Loans, guarantees an  d securities in excess of
limits specified under section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 for an amount
not exceeding Rs.100 crore (Rupees One Hundred crore only)  and in this
regard pass the resolution as Special Resolution;

To approve borrowing power of money, where the money to be borrowed,
together with the money already borrowed by the company will exceed
aggregate of its paid-up share capital and free reserves, apart from
temporary loans obtained from the company’s bankers in the ordinary
course of business under Section 180(1)(c) of Companies Act, 2013 for an
amount not exceeding Rs.100 crore {Rupees One Hundred crore only) and
in this regard pass the resolution as Special Resolution;

To approve sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the whole or s ubstantially the
whole of the undertaking of the company or where the company owns more
than one undertaking, of the whole or substantially the whole of any of such
undertakings under Section 180(1)(a) of Companies Act, 2013 for an
amount not exceeding Rs. 100 crore (Rupees One Hundred crore only) and
in this regard pass the resolution as Special Resolution;

To approve R elated Party Transactions under Section 188 of companies
Act, 2013 and in this regard pass the resolution as Special Resolution;

To approve the remuneration of Mr. Vimal Chand Jain, Managing Director of
the company and Mr. Kishan Lal Gupta, Chiarman of the company;

Signed thi day of 2018 Affix
'on e e Revenue

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder stamp
harea

Motes:

1. Please puta 'X'in the Box in the appropriate column against the respective resolutions. If you leave the “For’ or "Against’ column blank against any
or all the resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vole in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.
This form of Proxy must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company at B-307, Road Mo. 16, VK., Area, Jaipur (Raj) — 302013, not less

than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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Universal Autofoundry Limited
B-307, Road no.16, VKI Area, Jaipur, Rajasthan-302013(INDIA)
Tel:-+91-0141-2460289
CIN: -L27310RJ2009PLC030038
Website: - www.ufindia.com
Email: - Support@ufindia.com
ATTENDANCE SLIP

Sr.Mo.:

Registered Folio No. / DP No. / Client No.

Mame and Address of the Sharsholder

Mame(s) of the Joint Halder(s) if any

Mo, of shares held

Full name of Proxy (IN BLOCK LETTERS)

I hereby record my presence at the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETIMNG (AGM) of the Company held on Friday, September 28, 2018 at Hotel Paradise, A-
2/3/111/12, Sikar Road, Metal Colony, Jaipur, Rajasthan- 302023 at 04.30p.m.

Member's [ Proxy Signature

Members/Proxy holders are requested to produce the attendance slip duly signed for entry to the AGM hall.
Members are requested to bring their copy of AGM Notice for the reference at the Meeting,

EVEMN(E Voting Event Numbaer) User ID PASSWORD

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

1. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / list of Beneficial Owners on the close of the day on Friday,
September 21, 2018 (cut-off date), i.e. the date prior to the commencement of book closure, are entitled to vote on the Resolutions
sat forth in this Motice.

The voting rights of the Members for e-voting shall be in proportion to the paid-up value of their shares in the equity share capital of
the Company as on the cut-off date.
The Board has appeointed Mr. Mitesh Kasliwal of M/s. Arms & Associates LLP, Company Secretaries, Jaipur as a Scrutinizer to

scrutinize the physical voting and e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner and he has communicated his willingness to be
appointed and will be available for same purpose.

After the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, the scrutinizer shall, immediately first count the votes cast at the meeting,
thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses (who shall not be in the
employment of the company). Thereafter, Scrutinizer shall give a consolidated report, specifying the total votes cast in favour or
against, if any, within forty eight hours of conclusion of the meeting, to the Chairman or a person authorised by him in writing who
shall countersign the same. The Chairman or a person authorised by him in writing shall declare the result of the voting forthwith.
The results declared shall be available on the website of the Company (www.ufindia.com) and on the website of the Karvy (https:/
evoting.karvy.com). The results shall simultaneously be communicated to the Stock Exchanges. The resolutions will be deemad to
be passed on the date of AGM subject to receipt of the requisite number of votes in favour of the resolutions.

Instructions and other information relating to remote e-voting (e-voting) are as under:

1. The remote e-voting facility will be available at the link https://evoting. karvy.com during the following voting period:

Commencemeant of remota e-voting: FROM 9.00 a.m. on Monday, September 24, 2018.

End of remote e-voting: TO 5.00 p.m. on Thursday, September 27, 2018,
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2. In case a Member receives an email from Karvy (for Members whose email Ids are registered with the Company/Depository
Participant(s)):
a) Launch internet browser by typing the URL: https:Yevoting kany.com.

b) Enter the login credentials {i.e. User id and password mentionad in e-mail). Your Folio Mo/ DP ID / Client 1D will be your User |D.
However, if you are already registered with Karvy for e-volting, you can use your existing User 1D and password for casting your vote.

c) After entering these details appropriately, click on “LOGIN®.

d} You will now reach password change menu wherein you are required to mandatorily change your password. The new password shall
comprise minimum & characters with at least one upper case (A-Z), one lower case (a-z), one numeric (0-9) and a special character
(@45 etc.). The system will prompt you to change your password and update your contact detalls like mobile number, email ID ete. on
first login. You may also enter a secret question and answer of your choice to retrieve your password in case you forget it. i is strongly
recommended that you do nof share your password with any other person and take utmost care fo keep your password confidential.

e} You need to login again with the new credentials.
) On successtul login, the system will prompt you to select the E-Voting Event Number (EVEN) for Universal Autofoundry Limited.

g} On the voting page enter the number of shares (which represents the number of votes) as on the cut-off Date under each of the
heading of the resolution and cast your vote by choosing the *FOR / AGAINST” or alternatively, you may partially enter any number in
“FOR" and partially in "AGAINST" but the total numberin "FOR / AGAINST" taken together should not exceed your total shareholding as
meantionad overleaf. You may also choose the option *ABSTAIN™ and the shares held will not be counted under either head. Option
“FOR" implies assentto the resolution and "AGAINST" implies dissent to the resolution.

h) Members holding multiple folios / demat accounts shall choose the voling process separately for each of the folios / demat accounts.

i} Vioting has to be done for each item of the Notice separately. In case you do not desire to cast your vote on any specific item it will be
treated as abstained.

i) You may then cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option and click on “Submit”,

k) A confirmation box will be displayed. Click "OK” to confirm else “CAMNCEL" to modify. Once you confirm, you will not be allowed to
modify your vote. During the voting period, Members can login any number of times till they have voted on the Resolution(s).

I} Corporate / Institutional Members {i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI, etc.) are also required to send scanned certified true copy
{FPDF / JPEG Format) of the Board Resolution / Authority Letter etc. together with attested specimen signature(s) of the duly authorised
representative(s), to the Scrutinizer at e-mail id: csmitesh @ armsandassociates.com. They may alzo upload the same in the e-voting
modula in their login. The scanned image of the above mentioned documents should be in the naming format “Corporate Name_EVENT
NO."

3. In case a Member receives physical copy of the Annual General Meeting Notice by courier (for members whose email Ids are not
registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s)).

a) User ID and initial password are provided overleaf,

b) Please follow all steps from Sr. No. (a) to (1) as mentionad in | 2) above, to cast your vote.

4. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by a Member, the Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast the vote again.
5. In case of any query pertaining to e-voting, please visit Help & FAQ's section available at Karvy's website
https://evoting karvy.comor call Karvy on 040-67161616 or send an e-mail request to evoling @ karvy.com.

6. The facility for ballot / polling paper shall be made available at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) and the members attending AGM
who have not cast their vote by e-voting shall be able to vote at the AGM through ballat/ polling paper. The members who have cast their
vote by e-voting may also attend AGM, but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

7. Any person who becomes member of the Company after dispatch of the Motice of the meeting and holding shares as on the cut-off
date i.e. Friday, September 21, 2018 may obtain the User Id and password in the manner as mentioned below:

a) If the mobile number of the member is registered against Folio No./ DPID Client ID, the member may send SMS:
MYEPWD<space:= E-Voting Event Mumber +Folio no. or DPID Client 1D to +91-9212993399

Example for NSDL: MYEPWD<SPACE=IN12345612345678

Example for CDSL: MYEPWD<SPACE=1402345612345678

Example for Physical: MYEPWD<SPACE= XXXX1234567890

b) If e-mail address or mobile number of the member is registered against Folic No. / DPID Client |D, then on the home page of
hitps:/fevoting.karvy.com, the member may click "Forgot Password™ and enter Folio Mo. or DPID Client ID and PAM to generate a
password.

If the member is already registered with Karvy for e-voting, he can use his existing User 1D and password for casting the vote through e-
volting.
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AWARDS

1. IPF Industrial Excellence Awards-IPF Fastest growing Manufacturing Company Award in
Auto Ancillary Category (Small)

IPFL

INDUSTRIAL

3. Rajasthan BestBrand Award 2018;
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AUTOFOUNDRY

UNIVERSAL
[// LI MITED

Location Map

For Further Information kindly Refer:-
https://www.google.co.in/fmaps/dir//Hotel+Paradise+laipur,+A+-
2%2F3%2F11%2F12 +5ikar+Road, +Metal+Colony, +AWHO+Colony,+Vidhyadhar+Magar, +Jaipur,+Rajasthan+30202
3/@26.9481074,75.7713087,17z/data=14m814m711m0I1m5!1m1!1s0x396db3a54e17e5bb:0xd4b40dBdfcb036¢c
712m211d75.773457412d26.9481026

AGM VENUE ADDRESS

Hotel Paradise

A-2/3711/12, Sikar Road, Metal Colony, Jaipur, Rajasthan-302023
(Friday, 28th September, 2018 at 04:30 P.M.)

We Melt Iron, We Solidify Trust

UNIVERSAL AUTOFOUNDRY LIMITED

www.ufindia.com

Reg. Office: B-307, Road Me. 16, VLK1, Area, Jalpur, Rajasthan-302013
Branch Office: Universal Autofoundry Limited Unit Il, B-51, SKS Industrial .ﬁ._r'afa. Reengus, Dist. Sikar. Rajasthan
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